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Indicate by check mark whether the registrant Hed &ll documents and reports required to be filgdSection 12, 13 or 15(d) of the Securities ExgfeaAct of 1934 subsequent to the
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PART |
ITEM 1. BUSINESS
OVERVIEW

Since Owens Corning was founded in 1938, the Compas continued to grow as a market-leading inrenvait glass fiber technology.
Headquartered in Toledo, Ohio, Owens Corning isdddeader in composite and building materialdesys, delivering a broad range of
high-quality products and services. Our productgesfrom glass fiber used to reinforce compositéenls for transportation, electronics,
marine, infrastructure, wind-energy and other hpginfformance markets to insulation, roofing and nfiactured stone veneer for residential,
commercial and industrial applications. As a susthility-focused company, Owens Corning creates value focustomers and stockholde
positively impacts the environment and enhancedithe of those with whom we interact.

On November 1, 2007, the Company completed itsiaitiqun of Saint-Gobain’s reinforcements and conifgofabrics businesses (the “2007
Acquisition”). The 2007 Acquisition, described mdudly in Note 9 to the Consolidated Financial taents, accelerated the Company’s
global growth strategy by enhancing its presendevincost emerging markets around the world anehsfthened its position as a market
leader in glass reinforcements and composites onpiete required regulatory remedies associateu tvé 2007 Acquisition, the Company
sold two composite manufacturing plants in BattBelgium and Birkeland, Norway (the “2008 Divestél) on May 1, 2008.

Unless the context indicates otherwise, the tel@wsens Corning,” “Company,” “we” and “our” in thigport refer to Owens Corning and its
subsidiaries. References to a particular year fea@ompany’s year commencing on January 1 anchgruai December 31 of that year. The
term “Predecessor” in this report refers to Owenshg’s predecessor company, Owens Corning Shl&3.and its subsidiaries.

SEGMENT OVERVIEW

We operate within two segments: Composites, whiclutdes our Reinforcements and Downstream busisgasd Building Materials, which
includes our Insulation, Roofing, and Other bussess Our Composites and Building Materials repéetabgments accounted for
approximately 33% and 67% of our total reportalelgnsent net sales, respectively, in 2009.

Note 2 to the Consolidated Financial Statementsadasinformation regarding net sales to externat@mers and total assets attributabl
each of Owens Corning’s reportable segments angrgpbic regions, earnings (loss) from continuingrations before interest and taxes for
each of Owens Corning’s reportable segments, dodhiration concerning the dependence of our replatsdgments on foreign operations,
for each of the years 2009, 2008 and 2007.

Composites

Owens Corning glass fiber materials can be fourml/ar 40,000 end-use applications within seven grynmarkets: power and energy,
housing, water distribution, industrial, transptan, consumer and aerospace/military. Such endxppbcations include pipe, roofing
shingles, sporting goods, computers, telecommubitsicables, boats, aircraft, defense, automaiidestrial containers, and wind-energy.
Our products are manufactured and sold worldwide.pfimarily sell our products directly to parts hais and fabricators. Within the
building and construction market, our Compositegrsent sells glass fiber and/or glass mat directlg $mall number of major shingle
manufacturers, including our own Roofing business.

Our Composites segment is comprised of our Reifoemts and Downstream businesses. Within the Rearfeents business, the Company
manufactures, fabricates and sells glass reinfoeoésrin the form o
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ITEM 1.  BUSINESS (continued)

fiber. Within the Downstream business, the Compaayufactures and sells glass fiber products iridima of fabrics, mat, veil and other
specialized products.

Demand for composites is driven by general globahemic activity and, more specifically, by ther@asing replacement of traditional
materials such as aluminum, wood and steel withpasites that offer lighter weight, improved stréndack of conductivity and corrosion
resistance. We estimate that over the last 15 yearaverage, annual global demand for compositenmés grew at about 1.5 times to 2 it
global GDP.

We compete with composite manufacturers worldwitording to various industry reports and Compastyngates, our Composites
segment is a world leader in the production ofgjféser reinforcement materials. Primary methodsashpetition include innovation, quality,
customer service and global geographic reach. Blocammodity products, price is also a method ofigetition. Significant competitors in
the Composites segment include China FiberglassL@h, PPG Industries, Taishan Glass Fiber Cal, &hd Johns Manwville.

Our manufacturing operations in this segment aneiggdly continuous in nature, and we warehouse nofidur production prior to sale since
we operate primarily with short delivery cycles.

Building Materials
Our Building Materials reportable segment is corsguli of the following businesses:
Insulation

Our insulating products help customers conserveggnerovide improved acoustical performance aridrafonvenience of installation and
use, making them a preferred insulating produch&w home construction and remodeling. These ptedoclude thermal and acoustical
batts, loose fill insulation, foam sheathing andessories, and are sold under well-recognized hmantes and trademarks such as Owens
Corning PINK FIBERGLAS?® Insulation. We sell our insulation products prirhato insulation installers, home centers, lumbedgaretailer
and distributors in the United States and Canada.

Demand for Owens Corning’s insulating productsrigeth by new residential construction, remodelind aepair activity, commercial and
industrial construction activity, increasingly sgient building codes and the growing need for gnefficiency. Sales in this business
typically follow seasonal home improvement, remadghnd renovation and new construction industtyepas, although typically on a
lagged basis. The peak season for home construatidbmemodeling in our geographic markets genecaltyesponds with the second and
third calendar quarters, and therefore, our sales$ are typically higher during the second h&the year.

Our Insulation business competes primarily with ofanturers in the United States. According to vasiondustry reports and Company
estimates, Owens Corning is North America’s largestiucer of residential, commercial and indusiriaulation, and the second-largest
producer of extruded polystyrene foam insulatioid®al methods of competition include innovatemd product design, service, location,
quality, price and compatibility of systems solaso Significant competitors in this business inel@krtainTeed Corporation, Johns Manv
Dow Chemical and Knauf Insulation.

Working capital practices for this business tentbtlmw seasonality cycles. Typically, our insutatiplants run continuously throughout the
year. This production plan, along with the seasoadlire of the business, generally results in hifheshed goods inventory balances in
first half of the year. Since sales increase dutiiregsecond half of the year, our accounts rec@vaddances are typically higher during this
period.
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ITEM 1.  BUSINESS (continued)
Roofing

Our primary products in the Roofing business amgifate and strip asphalt roofing shingles. Othedpcts include oxidized asphalt and
roofing accessories. We have been able to meegfrveing demand for longer lasting, aestheticaltyaative laminate products with modest
capital investment.

We sell shingles and roofing accessories primahiigugh home centers, lumberyards, retailers,idigtrs and contractors in the United
States and sell other asphalt products internalipanufacture residential roofing products andrextiéy to other roofing manufacturers. We
also sell asphalt to roofing contractors and distiors for builtup roofing asphalt systems and to manufactureasviariety of other industrie
including automotive, chemical, rubber and condtouc

Demand for products in our Roofing business is galyedriven by both residential repair and remaughctivity and by new residential
construction. Roofing damage from strong stormssignificantly increase demand in this businessaAssult, sales in this segment do not
tend to follow seasonal home improvement, remodedimd new construction industry patterns as clogglgur Insulation business.

Our Roofing business competes primarily with maotufeers in the United States. According to varimaiistry reports and Company
estimates, Owens Corning’s Roofing business isétend largest producer in the United States dfadspofing shingles and is the largest
producer of industrial, specialty and roofing adgghdrincipal methods of competition include inatien and product design, proximity to
customers and quality. Significant competitorshi@a Roofing business include GAF-ELK, CertainTeedpBaation and TAMKO.

Our manufacturing operations are generally contisuia nature, and we warehouse much of our proolugtiior to sale since we operate
primarily with short delivery cycles. One of thewanaterials important to this business is sourcerhfa sole supplier. We have a long-term
supply contract for this material, and have noaads believe that any availability issues will &xilf this supply was to become unavailable,
our production could be interrupted until such tiasethe supplies again became available or the @oymeformulated its products.
Additionally, the supply of asphalt, another siggaht raw material in this segment, has been ciotestiat times. Although this has not cau
an interruption of our production in the past, prgjed asphalt shortages would restrict our aliitgroduce products in this business.

Other
Other includes Masonry Products and Constructioni&ess.

Through Masonry Products, Owens Corning is a lepdianufacturer of manufactured stone and brick @enesed in residential and
commercial new construction and remodeling. We arily sell these products under a number of braardes including Cultured Stofte
ProStoneé™ | Modulé@ Stone, ParMur and Langeo St¥nélanufactured stone veneer replicates the texandecolors of natural stone wr
offering improved features such as reduced weggse of installation and cost efficiency. Demandianufactured stone veneer is driver
its use in new residential construction and regad remodeling activity. Our manufactured stoneseemroducts are sold through
distributors, retailers and home centers, primanilihe United States. The primary competitor to Masonry Products business is Eldorado
Stone, LLC.

Construction Services provides offerings in the Baemodeling market, principally basement finishémgl sun room solutions. Additionally,
in 2008 we launched our replacement windows busir@ar Construction Services business operatdrib/bited States and Canada. Its
offerings are sold to specialty remodelers and tmmmers under the brand names Owens Corning Basdfimeshing System™, Owens
Corning Room Finishing System™, Owens Corning SiteST Sunrooms and Owens Corning Soltte  replacewiedbws. Our
basement finishing system and our sunrooms aretisimdgh a franchise network, while ¢
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ITEM 1.  BUSINESS (continued)

replacement windows are sold through a dealer rm&tvizach of these offerings are premium producthéir respective markets, offering
properties unmatched by our competitors such ahet&s, acoustics, and structural integrity. Wethe market leader in the basement
finishing market, with our closest competitor bef@lgampion. The sunrooms market is fragmented, andampete with several small,
mainly privately-owned businesses. Renewal by Aseleis the most recognized brand of replacemerdawis in the United States.

GENERAL
Major Customers

No one customer accounted for more than 10% otonsolidated net sales for 2009. A significant iporbf the net sales in our Buildir
Materials segment is generated from large UnitedeSthome improvement retailers.

Patents and Trademarks

Owens Corning continuously works toward improvimgdgucts and processes. Because of this continnowsation process, patents and
trademarks play a key role in each of our busireg3eens Corning has numerous United States ae@fjfopatents and trademarks issued
and applied for relating to products and processeach business, resulting from research and dpwrednt efforts. Owens Corning does not
expect the expiration of existing patents and tnzatls to have a material adverse affect on thenbasia whole.

Through continuous and extensive use of the cdlKRince 1956, Owens Corning became the first avafi@ single color trademark
registration in the United States. For over 25 ge@wens Corning has licensed from Metro-Goldwyny®&teStudios Inc. (the owner of the
Pink Panther character) the exclusive right totheePink Panther in all of our major market segmeamntd we make extensive use of the Pink
Panther character in the marketing of our prodiis believe our PINK trademark and the Pink Pantharacter are some of the most
widely recognized marks in the building productdustry.

We have issued royalty-bearing patent licensestepanies in several foreign countries.

Including registered trademarks for the Owens Gartdgo and the color PINK, Owens Corning has agiprately 250 trademarks registered
in the United States and approximately 1,400 trad&mregistered in other countries. Owens Cornamdpproximately 400 patents in the
United States and approximately 1,200 patents dssuether countries.

Backlog
Our customer volume commitments are generally sieom, and we do not have a significant backlogrofrs.
Research and Development

The Company’s research and development expensegdesich of the last three years is presented itatiie below (in millions):

Research anc

Period Development Expens
Twelve Months Ended December 31, 2( $ 61
Twelve Months Ended December 31, 2( $ 69

Twelve Months Ended December 31, 2( $ 63
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ITEM 1.  BUSINESS (continued)
Environmental Control

Owens Corning is committed to complying with alveonmental laws and regulations that are applieablour operations. We are dedicated
to continuous improvement in our environmental ltheand safety performance.

We have not experienced a material adverse effemt our capital expenditures or competitive posiis a result of environmental control
legislation and regulations. Operating costs assediwith environmental compliance were approxifge81 million in 2009. We continue
invest in equipment and process modifications ioaia@ in compliance with applicable environmentaldaand regulations worldwide.

Our manufacturing facilities are subject to numerpational, state and local environmental protadtevs and regulations. Regulatory
activities of particular importance to our operationclude those addressing air pollution, watdiugion, waste disposal and chemical con
The most significant current regulatory activitythe United States Environmental Protection Agesioyigoing evaluation of the past air
emission and air permitting activities of the glastustry, including fiberglass insulation. We egppassage and implementation of new laws
and regulations specifically addressing climatengea toxic air emissions, ozone forming emissiorgfine particulate during the next two
five years. However, based on information knowthtaCompany, including the nature of our manufactuoperations and associated air
emissions, at this time we do not expect any adéh@eew laws, regulations or activities to have tenel adverse effect on our results of
operations, financial condition or long-term ligiyd

We have been deemed by the Environmental Protetigmcy to be a Potentially Responsible Party (“BR#th respect to certain sites
under the Comprehensive Environmental Response €osation and Liability Act. We have also been dekm®RP under similar state or
local laws and in other instances other PRPs hemgght suits against us as a PRP for contributimeusuch federal, state, or local laws. At
December 31, 2009, we had environmental remediéiibilities as a PRP at 20 sites where we havendéimuing legal obligation to either
complete remedial actions or contribute to the dettign of remedial actions as part of a group oPBR-or these sites we estimate a reserve
to reflect environmental liabilities that have bemserted or are probable of assertion, in whadfilities are probable and reasonably
estimable. At December 31, 2009, our reserve foh $abilities was $11 million.

Number of Employees

As of December 31, 2009 Owens Corning had appraeina 6,000 employees. Approximately 7,200 of seniployees are subject to
collective bargaining agreements. We believe thatelations with employees are good.

AVAILABILITY OF INFORMATION

Owens Corning makes available, free of chargeutgiats website the Company’s Annual Report on Fb0K, Quarterly Reports on Form
10-Q, Current Reports on Form 8-K and all amendm&nthose reports as soon as reasonably pra@iaftbl such material is electronically
filed with or furnished to the Securities and Exaepa Commission. These documents are availableghrthe Investor Relations page of the
Compan’s website at www.owenscorning.cao
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ITEM 1A. RISK FACTORS
RISKS RELATED TO OUR BUSINESS AND OUR INDUSTRY

Low levels of residential or commercial constructia activity can have a material adverse impact on awbusiness and results of
operations.

A portion of our products are used in the marketgésidential and commercial construction, repatt improvement, and demand for certain
of our products is affected in part by the levehefv residential construction, although typicallgytamber of months after the change in the
level of construction. Historically, constructioatizity has been cyclical and is influenced by @iéng economic conditions, including the
level of interest rates and availability of finamgiand other factors outside our control.

Worldwide economic conditions and credit tighteningcould have a material adverse impact on the Compan

The Company’s business may be adversely impactethdéyges in United States or global economic camdif including inflation, deflation,
interest rates, availability of capital, consumgerding rates, energy availability and costs, &edeffects of governmental initiatives to
manage economic conditions. Volatility in finanamdrkets and the deterioration of national and @lelsonomic conditions could materially
adversely impact the Company’s operations, findmegults and/or liquidity including as follows:

» the financial stability of our customers or supgieay be compromised, which could result in addl bad debts for the Compe
or nor-performance by supplier

» one or more of the financial institutions syndichtmder the Credit Agreement applicable to our catechsenior revolving credit
facility may cease to be able to fulfill their fund obligations, which could adversely impact dquidity;

» it may become more costly or difficult to obtaindincing or refinance the Compi’s debt in the future
» the value of the Compa’s assets held in pension plans may decline; a
» the Compan’s assets may be impaired or subject to write dovwmribe off.

Uncertainty about global economic conditions mayseaconsumers of our products to postpone speidi@gponse to tighter credit,
negative financial news and/or declines in incomasset values. This could have a material adwergact on the demand for our products
and on our financial condition and operating result further deterioration of economic conditionsul likely exacerbate these adverse
effects and could result in a wide-ranging andgarged impact on general business conditions, tyarepatively impacting our operations,
financial results and/or liquidity.

We face significant competition in the markets weesve and we may not be able to compete successfully

All of the markets we serve are highly competitie compete with manufacturers and distributorsh Bathin and outside the United Sta
in the sale of insulating products and compositelpcts. We also compete with other manufacturedsdsstributors in the sale of roofing
materials, industrial asphalts, manufactured st@meer and other products. In some cases, we @epatition from manufacturers in
countries able to produce similar products at loggsts. We also face competition from the introaucby competitors of new products or
technologies that may address our customers’ riaaalbetter manner, whether based on consideratibosst, usability, effectiveness,
sustainability or other features or benefits. Ifave not able to successfully commercialize ouowuation efforts, we may lose market share.
Price competition or overcapacity may limit ¢
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ITEM 1A. RISK FACTORS (continued)

ability to raise prices for our products when nseeg, may force us to reduce prices and may atdtria reduced levels of demand for our
products and cause us to lose market share. Chitiipao compete and the loss of customers andmpgipressures caused by such
competition, overcapacity or other reasons coulidice the sales of our products, thereby adversghaéting our business, financial condit
and results of operations.

Our sales may fall rapidly in response to declinein demand because we do not operate under long-teraolume agreements to supply
our customers and because of customer concentratiom certain segments.

Many of our customer volume commitments are sherti therefore, we do not have a significant mactuféng backlog. As a result, we do
not have the hedge provided by long-term volumereets against downturns in customer demand armd.salrther, our costs are not
susceptible to immediate adjustment in responshdages in sales. In addition, although no singamer represents more than 10% of our
annual sales, sales of some of the products ibwilding materials product category are dependerd bmited number of customers, who
account for a significant portion of such salese Toss of key customers for these products, ogrifgiant reduction in sales to those
customers, could significantly reduce our revenndakese products. If key customers experiencenfiizd pressure, they could attempt to
demand more favorable contractual terms, which dpldce additional pressure on our margins and ttasfs. Lower demand for our
products could adversely impact our business, firzicondition and results of operations.

Adverse weather conditions and the level of sevestorms could have a material adverse impact on ouesults of operations.

Weather conditions and the level of severe stomnshave a significant impact on the markets fodeggial and commercial construction,
repair and improvement.

. Generally, any weather conditions that slow ortiresidential or commercial construction activigncadversely impact
demand for our product

. A portion of our annual product demand is attribigao the repair of damage caused by severe stomnpgriods with below
average levels of severe storms, demand for swthupts could be reduce

Lower demand for our products could adversely impac business, financial condition and resultsdrations.

Our level of indebtedness could adversely impact oability to refinance such indebtedness when desd or to raise additional capital
to fund our operations and limit our ability to react to changes in the economy or our industry.

Our debt level and degree of leverage could hay®itant consequences, including the following:

» they may limit our ability to obtain additional dedr equity financing for working capital, capietpenditures, debt service
requirements, acquisitions and general corporatghar purpose:

e asubstantial portion of our cash flows from operat could be dedicated to the payment of principal interest on our
indebtedness and may not be available for othénésis purpose:

e certain of our borrowings, including borrowings enadur Senior Credit Facilities, are at variabkesaf interest, exposing us to the
risk of increased interest rate
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ITEM 1A. RISK FACTORS (continued)

» if due to liquidity needs we must replace any baings upon maturity, we would be exposed to thie thsit we will be unable to ¢
so as the result of market, operational or othetiofs;

» they may limit our ability to adjust to changing mket conditions and place us at a competitive diaathge compared to our
competitors that have less debt; :

* we may be vulnerable in a downturn in general endo@onditions or in our business, or we may beblm#o carry out capital
spending that is important to our grow

In addition, the credit agreement governing ouiaerredit facilities and the indenture governing senior notes contain various covenants
that impose operating and financial restrictionsusrand/or our subsidiaries.

Our ongoing efforts to increase productivity and r@luce costs may not result in anticipated savings ioperating costs.

Our ongoing cost reduction efforts may not prodaicécipated results. Our ability to achieve cosirsgs and other benefits within expected
time frames is subject to many estimates and assomsp These estimates and assumptions are stibjsignificant economic, competitive
and other uncertainties, some of which are beyamdontrol. If these estimates and assumptiongnamerect, if we experience delays, or if
other unforeseen events occur, our business, fimacendition and results of operations could beeasely impacted.

We may be exposed to increases in costs of enemggterials and transportation or reductions in avaibbility of materials and
transportation, which could reduce our margins andharm our results of operations.

Our business relies heavily on certain commodadigs raw materials used in our manufacturing preeessdditionally, we spend a
significant amount on inputs and services thaifreteenced by energy prices, such as natural gashat, a large number of chemicals and
resins and transportation costs. Price increasdbdse inputs could raise costs and reduce ouwyinsaif we are not able to offset them by
increasing the prices of our products, improvingductivity or hedging where appropriate. Availayilof certain of the raw materials we use
has, from time to time, been limited, and our smgof some of these raw materials from a limitedniver of suppliers, and in some cases a
sole supplier, increases the risk of unavailabillgspite our contractual supply agreements withymd our suppliers, it is still possible that
we could experience a lack of certain raw materdih could limit our ability to produce our prats, thereby adversely impacting our
business, financial condition and results of openat

Our hedging activities to address energy price flucations may not be successful in offsetting increas in those costs or may reduce or
eliminate the benefits of any decreases in thosests.

In order to mitigate short-term variation in oureogting results due to commodity price fluctuatiome hedge a portion of our near-term
exposure to the cost of energy, primarily natues.drhe results of our hedging practices coulddsitige, neutral or negative in any period
depending on price changes of the hedged exposures.

Our hedging activities are not designed to mitidate-term commodity price fluctuations and, theref will not protect us from long-term
commodity price increases. In addition, in the fataur hedging positions may not correlate to @tma energy costs, which would cause
acceleration in the recognition of unrealized gaind losses on our hedging positions in our opegatsults
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ITEM 1A. RISK FACTORS (continued)
The Company’s income tax net operating loss carryfwvards may be limited and our results of operationsnay be adversely impacted.

The Company has substantial deferred tax assateddio net operating losses (NOLSs) for UnitedeStéederal and state income tax purpc
which are available to offset future taxable incoe a result, the Company projects that the UrBtdes cash tax rate will be less than 2%
for at least the next 10 to 15 years. HoweverGbmpany’s ability to utilize the NOLs may be lindtas a result of certain events, such as
insufficient future taxable income prior to expica of the NOLs or annual limits imposed under 8ec882 of the Internal Revenue Code, or
by state law, as a result of a change in contrahange in control is generally defined as a cutivdahange of 50% or more in the
ownership positions of certain stockholders duanglling three year period. Changes in the owrprgbsitions of certain stockholders co
occur as the result of stock transactions by statkkolders and/or by the issuance of stock byQtmpany. Such limitations may cause the
Company to pay income taxes earlier and in greateyunts than would be the case if the NOLs wereuloject to such limitations.

Should the Company determine that it is likely tittecorded NOL benefits are not realizable,Gloenpany would be required to reduce the
NOL tax benefits reflected on its financial statemseto the net realizable amount by establishiaglaation reserve and recordin
corresponding charge to current earnings. As oebder 31, 2009, the Company had an accounting t@tuallowance of $926 million
recorded against its United States deferred taat@sslated to its NOLs. If the Company is requi@dstablish an additional valuation
reserve, recording the corresponding charge tentigarnings would have an adverse effect on tlmep@ay’s financial condition and results
of operations in the period in which it is record€dnversely, if the Company is required to revensg portion of the accounting valuation
against its United States deferred tax asseterktatits NOLs, such reversal could have a poséffect on the Compang’financial conditio
and results of operations in the period in whids itecorded.

Our operations require substantial capital, leadingto high levels of fixed costs that will be incurrd regardless of our level of business
activity.

Our businesses are capital intensive, and reguleglyire capital expenditures to expand operatior@sntain equipment, increase operating
efficiency and comply with environmental laws, leagto high fixed costs, including depreciation erpe. We are limited in our ability to
reduce fixed costs quickly in response to reduedahd for our products and these fixed costs mapefully absorbed, resulting in higher
average unit costs and lower gross margins if veenat able to offset this higher unit cost withcprincreases. Alternatively, we may be
limited in our ability to quickly respond to unaripated increased demand for our products, whichda@sult in an inability to satisfy
demand for our products and loss of market share.

We may be subject to liability under and may make gbstantial future expenditures to comply with envionmental laws and
regulations.

Our manufacturing facilities are subject to numerfareign, federal, state and local laws and reguia relating to the presence of hazardous
materials, pollution and the protection of the eomiment, including those governing emissions tpdisitharges to water, use, storage and
transport of hazardous materials, storage, tredtarehdisposal of waste, remediation of contamihattes and protection of worker health
and safety.

Liability under these laws involves inherent unagtties. Violations of environmental, health antealaws are subject to civil, and, in some
cases, criminal sanctions. As a result of thesemainties, we may incur unexpected interruptieansgerations, fines, penalties or other
reductions in income which could adversely impastlwsiness, financial condition and results ofraplens. Continued government and
public emphasis on environmental issues is expdotegsult in increased future investments for minental controls at ongoir
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operations, which will be charged against inconeenffuture operations. Present and future envirotahéaws and regulations applicable to
our operations, and changes in their interpretativay require substantial capital expenditures ay nequire or cause us to modify or curtail
our operations, which may have a material adveng@act on our business, financial condition andltesii operations.

We are subject to risks associated with our interntonal operations.

We sell products and operate plants throughouvidréd. Our international sales and operations abgest to risks and uncertainties,
including:

e possible government legislatic

» difficulties and costs associated with complyinghna wide variety of complex laws, treaties andutations;
» unexpected changes in regulatory environme

e economic and political condition

» taxrates that may exceed those in the United

» tax inefficiencies and currency exchange contiwds may adversely impact our ability to repatrizdash from non-United States
subsidiaries

» the imposition of tariffs or other import or expoestrictions

e costs and availability of shipping and transpootat

* nationalization of properties by foreign governnseiatnd

e currency exchange rate fluctuations between théedr8tates dollar and foreign currenc

As we continue to expand our business globallymag have difficulty anticipating and effectively neging these and other risks that our
international operations may face, which may adlgrsnpact our business outside the United Statdsoar financial condition and results
operations.

We may not be able to successfully integrate newlicquired businesses, joint ventures and other pargrships into our operations or
achieve expected profitability from our acquisitiors.

If we cannot successfully integrate acquisition®tjventures and other partnerships on a timedyshae may be unable to generate suffic
revenue to offset acquisition costs, we may inastsin excess of what we anticipate, and our eafiens of future results of operations,
including certain cost savings and synergies, ntye achieved. Acquisitions involve substantigksi including:

» unforeseen difficulties in integrating operatiotesshnologies, services, accounting and perso

« diversion of financial and management resource® &gisting operation:

» unforeseen difficulties related to entering geofrapegions where we do not have prior experie
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» risks relating to obtaining sufficient equity orddinancing;
» potential loss of key employees; ¢
e potential loss of customel

In addition, if we finance acquisitions by issuieguity securities or securities convertible intoiggsecurities, our existing stockholders’
interests would be diluted, which, in turn, couttyersely impact the market price of our stock. Meer, we could finance an acquisition v
debt, resulting in higher leverage and interestscos

Our intellectual property rights may not provide meaningful commercial protection for our products or brands, which could adversely
impact our business.

Owens Corning relies on its proprietary intelletfur@perty, including numerous registered tradersaals well as its licensed intellectual
property. We monitor and protect against activitiest might infringe, dilute, or otherwise harm @atents, trademarks and other intellectual
property and rely on the patent, trademark andrdéves of the United States and other countriesvéi@r, we may be unable to prevent third
parties from using our intellectual property withour authorization. To the extent we cannot priodee intellectual property, unauthorized
use and misuse of our intellectual property coaldrhour competitive position and have a materiskagk impact on our business, financial
condition and results of operations. In additidve kws of some non-United States jurisdictioniol@less protection for our proprietary
rights than the laws of the United States. If wew@amable to maintain certain exclusive licensespoand recognition could be adversely
impacted.

We could face potential product liability claims, we may not accurately estimate costs related to suchaims, and we may not have
sufficient insurance coverage available to cover pduct liability claims.

Our products are used in a wide variety of residéahd commercial applications. We face an inhieeisiness risk of exposure to product
liability or other claims in the event our produate alleged to be defective or that the use opootlucts is alleged to have resulted in har

others or to property. We may in the future incability if product liability lawsuits against useasuccessful. Moreover, any such lawsuits,
whether or not successful, could result in adversdicity to us, which could cause our sales tdidec

In addition, consistent with industry practice, previde warranties on many of our products and &g experience costs of warranty or
breach of contract claims if our products have cisfen manufacture or design or they do not meetractual specifications. We estimate our
future warranty costs based on historical trendsmoduct sales, but we may fail to accuratelynesste those costs and thereby fail to
establish adequate warranty reserves for them. @etain insurance coverage to protect us againstyat liability claims, but that coverage
may not be adequate to cover all claims that mig ar we may not be able to maintain adequateanse coverage in the future at an
acceptable cost. Any liability not covered by iremue or that exceeds our established reserves gwmiktially and adversely impact our
financial condition and results of operations.

We are subject to litigation in the ordinary courseof business and uninsured judgments or a rise imgurance premiums may adversel
impact our results of operations.

In the ordinary course of business, we are sulijeearious claims and litigation. Any such claimdether with or without merit, could be
time consuming and expensive to defend and couwielidinanagement’s attention and resources. In danoe with customary practice, we
maintain insurance against some, but not all, eé¢hpotential claims. We may elect not to obtasaiance if we believe that the cost of
available insurance is excessive relative to thlesrpresented. The levels of insurance we maintaiy not be adequate to fully cos
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any and all losses or liabilities. Further, we may be able to maintain insurance at commercialbeptable premium levels or at all. If any
significant accident, judgment, claim or other enismot fully insured or indemnified against, @udd have a material adverse impact on our
business, financial condition and results of openat We cannot assure that the outcome of aleatior future litigation will not have a
material adverse impact on the Company and itdtsestioperations.

We depend on our senior management team and othekiled and experienced personnel to operate our biursess effectively, and the
loss of any of these individuals could adversely ipact our business and our future financial conditio or results of operations.

We are highly dependent on the skills and expeei@iour senior management team and other skilledeaiperienced personnel. These
individuals possess sales, marketing, manufactulagistical, financial, business strategy and adstiative skills that are important to the
operation of our business. The loss of any of tliedi®iduals or an inability to attract, retain amdintain additional personnel could prevent
us from implementing our business strategy anddcadirersely impact our business and our futurenfired condition or results of operations.
We cannot assure that we will be able to retaiofatiur existing senior management personnel atttact additional qualified personnel
when needed.

Increases in the cost of labor, union organizing diwity, labor disputes and work stoppages at our failities could delay or impede our
production, reduce sales of our products and increse our costs.

The costs of labor are generally increasing, indlgdhe costs of employee benefit plans. We argestibo the risk that strikes or other types
of conflicts with personnel may arise or that weyrbacome the subject of union organizing activitgdditional facilities. In particular,
renewal of collective bargaining agreements tyfydalvolves negotiation, with the potential for vkastoppages or increased costs at affected
facilities. Currently, all of our union employee® &overed by collective bargaining agreements.

Downgrades of our credit ratings could adversely irpact us.

Our credit ratings are important to our cost ofizdpThe major debt rating agencies routinely aat our debt based on a number of factors,
which include financial strength as well as tramepay with rating agencies and timeliness of finalhneporting. A downgrade in our debt
rating could result in increased interest and o#fx@enses on our existing variable interest ral¢, @ad could result in increased interest and
other financing expenses on future borrowings. Dgrades in our debt rating could also restrict meoeas to capital markets and affect the
value and marketability of our outstanding notes.

We will not be insured against all potential losseand could be seriously harmed by natural disastersatastrophes or sabotage.

Many of our business activities involve substartiabstments in manufacturing facilities and mangduoicts are produced at a limited nun
of locations. These facilities could be materiglgmaged by natural disasters such as floods, tosnhdirricanes and earthquakes or by
sabotage. We could incur uninsured losses andifiabiarising from such events, including damageur reputation, and/or suffer material
losses in operational capacity, which could haweaterial adverse impact on our business, finamaatition and results of operations.

RISKS RELATED TO OWNERSHIP OF OUR COMMON STOCK
The market price of our common stock is subject toolatility.

The market price of our common stock could be siltfewide fluctuations in response to numerousofa; many of which are beyond our
control. These factors include actual or anticigatariations in our operation
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results and cash flow, our earnings relative tocmmpetition, changes in financial estimates bys#ges analysts, trading volume, sales by
holders of large amounts of our common stock, sballing, market conditions within the industriaswhich we operate, seasonality of our
business operations, the general state of theisesunarkets and the market for stocks of commaimeur industry, governmental legislation
or regulation and currency and exchange rate fatins, as well as general economic and marketittonsl, such as recessions.

A small number of our stockholders could be able tgignificantly influence our business and affairs.

A few financial institutions and the Asbestos Paeddnjury Trust (the “Asbestos PI Trust”) formesl apart of the Predecessor’'s emergence
own substantial amounts of our outstanding comnbacks Large holders, such as these parties, mapleeto affect matters requiring
approval by our stockholders, including the electid directors and the approval of mergers or obusiness combination transactions. In
addition, our bylaws give the Asbestos PI Trustrtgbt to nominate two directors for as long asdtds shares representing at least 1% of our
common stock.

We are a holding company with no operations of ouown and depend on our subsidiaries for cash.

We are a holding company and most of our assetseddieby our direct and indirect subsidiaries amdwill primarily rely on dividends and
other payments or distributions from our subsiéistio meet our debt service and other obligatiodst@ enable us to pay dividends. The
ability of our subsidiaries to pay dividends or raalther payments or distributions to us will dependheir respective operating results and
may be restricted by, among other things, the lafitkeir jurisdiction of organization (which mayriit the amount of funds available for the
payment of dividends or other payments), agreenwdrtsose subsidiaries, agreements with any cositove in non-wholly-owned
subsidiaries, the terms of our credit facilitiesl @@nior notes and the covenants of any futurd¢andisg indebtedness we or our subsidiaries
may incur.

Provisions in our amended and restated certificatef incorporation and bylaws or Delaware law might dscourage, delay or prevent a
change in control of our company or changes in oumanagement and therefore depress the trading pricef our common stock.

Our amended and restated certificate of incorpamadind bylaws contain provisions that could deptiesdrading price of our common stock
through provisions that may discourage, delay ev@nt a change in control of our company or chailgesr management that our
stockholders may deem advantageous. These prasision

* require a 75% sup-majority vote to amend some provisions in our aneenahd restated certificate of incorporation andwy;

* require approval of the Asbestos PI Trust with eespo the amendment of certain provisions in enermded and restated certificate
of incorporation and bylaws, if the amendment caddersely impact certain rights granted to theeAsis PI Trust

» authorize the issuance of “blank check” prefertedlsthat our Board of Directors has a restricigttrto issue to increase the
number of outstanding shares to discourage a t&kexdtempt

e create a staggered Board of Directt

» prohibit stockholder action by written consent, aaquire that all stockholder actions be takenraeating of our stockholder
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» provide that the Board of Directors is expresslthatized to make, amend or repeal our bylaws exicdphited circumstances; ar

» establish advance notice requirements for nominatior elections to our Board of Directors or fooposing matters that can be
acted upon by stockholders at stockholder meet

Additionally, we are subject to Section 203 of Belaware General Corporation Law, which generalbhfbits a Delaware corporation from
engaging in any of a broad range of business caatibims with any “interested” stockholder for a pérbf three years following the date on
which the stockholder became an “interested” stolddr and which may discourage, delay or prevefitaamge in control of our company.

We may pay little or no dividends on our common stek.

The payment of any future dividends to our stoc#erd will depend on decisions that will be madebyBoard of Directors and will depend
on then existing conditions, including our opergtiesults, financial conditions, contractual resioins, corporate law restrictions, capital
agreements, applicable laws of the State of Delawwad business prospects. We may pay little onvidehds for the foreseeable future.

ITEM 1B. UNRESOLVED STAFF COMMENTS

Owens Corning has nothing to report under this I
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ITEM 2. PROPERTIES

Composites

Our Composites segment operates out of 35 manuiiagtiacilities. Principal manufacturing facilitiésr our Composites segment, all of
which are owned by us except the Ibaraki, Japaiitfaevhich is leased, include the following:

Amarillo, Texas
Anderson, South Carolir
Apeldoorn, Netherlanc
Besana, Ital
Chambery, Franc

Building Materials

Gous, Russi
Ibaraki, Japal
Jackson, Tenness
Kimchon, Koree
Vado Ligure, Italy

Our Building Materials segment operates out of @huafacturing facilities, primarily in North Americ&hese facilities are summarized be

by each of the businesses within our Building Matsrsegment.

Our Insulation business operates out of 31 manufiact facilities. Principal manufacturing faciliféor our Insulation business, all of which

are owned, include the following:

Delmar, New York
Edmonton, Alberta, Canac
Fairburn, Georgi
Guangzhou, Guandong, Chi
Kansas City, Kanse

Mexico City, Mexico

Newark, Ohic

Santa Clara, Californi
Tallmadge, Ohic
Toronto, Ontario, Canac
Waxahachie, Texe

Our Roofing business operates out of 29 manufamUecilities. Principal manufacturing facilitiesrfour Roofing business, all of which are

owned by us, include the following:

Atlanta, Georgit
Compton, Californie
Denver, Colorad:
Irving, Texas
Jacksonville, Floridi

Kearny, New Jerse
Medina, Ohic
Portland, Orego
Savannah, Georg
Summit, lllinois

Other, which includes Masonry Products and ConstmiServices, operates out of 6 manufacturindifas. Principal manufacturing
facilities for Other, including Chester, South Qara, which is a leased facility, include the follimg:

Chester, South Carolir Napa, Californie

We believe that these properties are in good caamd#ind well maintained, and are suitable and aalegio carry on our business. The
capacity of each plant varies depending upon prtoahirc

Our principal executive offices are located in @eens Corning World Headquarters, Toledo, Ohieaséd facility of approximately
400,000 square feet.

Our research and development activities are prignaoinducted at our Science and Technology Celtteated on approximately 500 acres of
land owned by us outside of Granville, Ohio. It sists of approximately 20 structures totaling mibisn 650,000 square feet. In addition, we
have application development and other productraaket focused research and development centeesiwus locations
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On September 1, 2006, various members of the ImergtReview Committee of the Predecessor were nasidéfendants in a lawsuit
captioned Brown v. Owens Corning Investment Revi@wnmittee, et al., in the United States Districu@dor the Northern District of Ohio
(Western Division). Neither the Company nor thedermessor is named in the lawsuit but such indivgdwauld have a contingent
indemnification claim against the Predecessor. Sthie brought by former employees of the Predecesszs brought under ERISA alleging
that the defendants breached their fiduciary dutiesrtain pension benefit plans and to class neesnin connection with the investments
Predecessor company common stock fund. A motialistoiss was filed on behalf of the defendants omdi&, 2007. Subsequently, the
court converted the Motion to Dismiss to a Motion Summary Judgment. On March 31, 2008, the cantedl the defendants’ Motion for
Summary Judgment. On April 15, 2008, the defendfietsa Motion for Reconsideration. On December 2308, the court granted the
defendants’ Motion for Reconsideration and dismdgbe action. On January 9, 2009, the plaintitsdfia Motion to Amend Judgment. On
February 6, 2009, the defendants filed an OppasttidPlaintiff’s Motion to Amend Opinion and Ordefr Judgment. On June 3, 2009, the
plaintiffs filed a Notice of Appeal in the UnitedeBes Court of Appeals for the Sixth Circuit. Caejument is scheduled for March 11, 2010.

Certain of the defendants in the lawsuit descriéteolve are officers or directors of the Compe
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At the Company’s 2009 Annual Meeting of Stockhotdeeld on December 3, 2009, the following actioesentaken:

The following directors were elected to serve uthit 2012 Annual Meeting of Stockholders and uh#ir successors are elected and
qualified:

Name For Withheld

Norman P. Blake, J 119,559,74 227,58¢
Landon Hilliard 118,162,39 1,624,93
James J. McMonag 116,777,89 3,009,44.
W. Howard Morris 119,571,92 215,41

Proposal 2 to ratify the selection of Pricewatedeslioopers LLP as the Compasindependent registered public accounting firnmthier201(
year was approved by stockholders with 119,657sFHsftes voting in favor of the proposal, 69,793 ah&oting against the proposal ¢
59,785 shares abstainir
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EXECUTIVE OFFICERS OF OWENS CORNING

The name, age and business experience during shéyeyears of Owens Corning’s executive officessof February 17, 2010 are set forth
below. Each executive officer holds office unti$ lar her successor is elected and qualified ot kistior her earlier resignation, retirement or
removal. All those listed have been employees oé@nCorning or the Predecessor during the pasyéaes except as indicated. Unless
otherwise noted, all positions provided below reéfepositions held with the Predecessor for pertbdsugh October 31, 2006, and with

Owens Corning for periods thereafter.

Name and Ag
Karel K. Czanderna (53)

Charles E. Dana (54)

David L. Johns (51)

Stephen K. Krull (45
Mark W. Mayer (52)

Duncan J. Palmer (44)

Daniel T. Smith (44)

Michael H. Thaman (45)

Position*
Group President, Building Materials since Augusd&formerly Vice President, North
America Cooking Products & Outdoor Kitchens Busgess Whirlpool Corporatiol

Group President, Composite Solutions since Septe0@8; formerly Vice President and
President, Composite Solutions Busint

Senior Vice President and Chief Information TecbgglOfficer since December 2009;
formerly Senior Vice President and Chief Supply i@lemnd Information Technology
Officer.

Senior Vice President, General Counsel and Segrsitace February 200

Vice President and Chief Accounting Officer sinoecBmber 2007; formerly Vice President
Corporate Accounting and External Reporti

Senior Vice President and Chief Financial Offidace September 2007; formerly Vice-
President, Upstream Commercial Finance for Shedrivational Exploration and Production
BV (2007) and Vice-President Finance Global Lubmtsgor the Royal Dutch Shell Group
of Companies

Senior Vice President, Human Resources since Septe2d09; formerly Executive Vice
President/Chief Administrative Officer, Borders @pp Inc. (2009), Executive Vice
President, Human Resources, Borders Group, In06)2@nd Senior Vice President, Hun
Resources, Borders Group, |i

President and Chief Executive Officer since Decen2id@7 and also Chairman of the Board
since April 2002; formerly also Chief Financial @#r until September 2007. Director since
January 200z

* Information in parentheses indicates year duthgpast five years in which service in positiogdre The last item listed for each
individual represents the position held by suchviiddial at the beginning of the five year peri



Table of Contents

-19-
PART Il

ITEMS5. MARKET FOR OWENS CORNING’S COMMON EQUITY, R ELATED STOCKHOLDER MATTERS AND ISSUER
PURCHASES OF EQUITY SECURITIES

Market Information

Owens Corning’s common stock trades on the New Y&tdck Exchange under the symbol “OC.” The follogvtable sets forth the high and
low sales prices per share of Owens Corning comstaek for each quarter from January 1, 2008 thrddgbember 31, 2009:

Period High Low

First Quarter 200 $22.9( $16.2(
Second Quarter 20( $28.5¢ $17.9C
Third Quarter 200i $27.3¢ $19.6¢
Fourth Quarter 200 $24.2¢ $10.0¢
First Quarter 200! $18.6¢€ $ 5.0¢
Second Quarter 20( $20.7: $ 8.61
Third Quarter 200! $26.2¢ $11.7¢
Fourth Quarter 200 $26.8( $20.0¢

Holders of Common Stock
The number of stockholders of record of Owens Gaysicommon stock on January 31, 2010 was 392.
Dividends

Owens Corning did not pay dividends on its comntogksduring the two most recent years. The payrogany future dividends to our
stockholders will depend on decisions that willnb@de by our Board of Directors and will dependtmntexisting conditions, including our
operating results, financial condition, contractustrictions, corporate law restrictions, capigajuirements, the applicable laws of the State
of Delaware and business prospects. Although oardBof Directors is expected to consider from timéime the payment of quarterly
dividends, there can be no assurance we will pgydaridend, or if declared, the amount of such diérid.

As a consequence of certain provisions of the Caoryigaenior notes and senior credit facilities, @@mpany and its subsidiaries are subject
to certain restrictions on their ability to pay idiends and to transfer cash and other assets lhoottaer and to their affiliates.

Recent Sales of Unregistered Securities; Use of Reeds from Registered Securities

Owens Corning has nothing to report under this I



Table of Contents

-20-

ITEMS5. MARKET FOR OWENS CORNING 'S COMMON EQUITY, RELATED STOCKHOLDER MATTERS AND IS SUER
PURCHASES OF EQUITY SECURITIES (continued)

Issuer Purchases of Equity Securities

The following table provides information about Owe®orning’s purchases of its common stock durimgttinee months ended December 31,

20009:

Period

October -31, 200¢

November -30, 200¢

December -31, 200¢
Total

Total Number of
Average Price

Shares Paid per Share

(or Units)

Purchased (or Unit)
95,86( $ 22.11
54,35¢ 25.6¢

150,21+ $ 23.3¢

Total Number of

\

Shares (or Units)

Purchased as
Part of Publicly
Announced Plan:

or Programs**

Maximum Number

(or Approximate
Dollar Value) of
Shares (or Units)
that May Yet Be
Purchased Under
the Plans or
Programs**

1,885,62
1,885,62
1,885,62

*  The Company retained 150,214 shares surrendersatisfy tax withholding obligations in connectieith the vesting of restricted
shares granted to our employe

**On February 21, 2007, the Company announcedaaeshbuy-back program under which the Company isaaizted to repurchase up to
5% of the Company’s outstanding common stock. Haesbuy-back program authorizes the Company tarcbpse shares through
open market, privately negotiated, or other tratisas. The timing and actual number of shares @msed will depend on market
conditions and other factors and will be at the @any's discretion
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ITEM 6. SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA

Statement of Earnings (Loss) Dat:

Net sales

Gross margir

Marketing and administrative expent

Provision (credit) for asbestos litigation claimsdoveries

Earnings (loss) from continuing operations befoteriest and taxe

Interest expense, n

Gain on settlement of liabilities subject to compise

Fresl-start accounting adjustmer

Income tax expense (benel

Earnings (loss) from continuing operatic

Earnings (loss) from discontinued operations

Net earnings (loss) attributable to Owens Cori

Amounts attributable to Owens Corning common stockblders:
Earnings (loss) from continuing operations, netaal
Discontinued operations, net of t

Net earnings (loss

Basic earnings (loss) per common share attributable Owens
Corning common stockholders
Earnings (loss) from continuing operatic
Earnings (loss) from discontinued operati

Basic earnings (loss) per common sk

Diluted earnings (loss) per common share attributale to Owens
Corning common stockholders
Earnings (loss) from continuing operatic
Earnings (loss) from discontinued operati

Diluted earnings (loss) per common sh

Weighted-average common share
Basic
Diluted
Statement of Cash Flows Data
Net cash flow provided by (used for) operating\atiés
Additions to plant and equipme
Balance Sheet Data
Total asset
Long-term debt, net of current portic
Liabilities, subject to compromis
Total equity (deficit)

-21-
Successor (a Predecessor (a
Twelve Twelve Twelve Two Ten Twelve
Months Months Months Months Months Months
Ended Ended Ended Ended Ended Ended
Dec. 31 Dec. 31 Dec. 31 Dec. 31 Oct. 31 Dec. 31
2009 (b 2008 (c 2007 (d 2006 (e 2006 (f 2005 (g
(in millions, except per share amounts)
$ 480 $5847 $497¢ $ 7v7z| $ 4627 $ 517
$ 84 $ 922 $ 7T7e $ 84| $ 914 $ 1,09¢
$ 522 $ 617 $ 49¢ 3 86| $ 40¢ $ 521
$ — $ — $ — $ — $ (13 $ 4,267
$ 192 $ 234 $ 144 $ (76| $ 47 $ (3,779
$ 111 $ 11€ $ 12z % 29 $ 241 $ 74C
$ — $ — $ — $ — $(5,869) $ —
$ — $ — $ — $ — $(2,919 $ —
$ 14 $ 931 % B8 $ @5 $ 991 $ (400
$ 67 $ (811 $ 29 $ (70| $ 8,032 $(4,119
$ — $ — $ 69 $ @] $ 127 $ 35
$ 64 $ (813 $ 95 $ (85| $ 8,157 $(4,08)
$ 64 $ (81) $ 26 $ (74| $ 8,03 3$(4,11)
— — 69 (17) 127 35
$ 64 $ (813 $ 95 $ (85| $ 8,157 $ (4,08
$ 051 $ (6.35) $ 02C $ (0.5¢| $145.2( $(74.45
— — 0.54 (0.09) 2.3C 0.67
$ 051 $ (6.3 $ 074 $ (0.67)| $1475( $(73.89
$ 05C $ (6.35) $ 02 $ (0.5¢)| $134.0¢ $(74.45
— — 0.54 (0.09) 2.1z 0.67
$ 05 $ (6.3) $ 074 $ (0.67)]| $136.1¢ $(73.89)
124.¢ 127.¢ 128.4 128.1 55.2 55.2
127.1 127.¢ 129.C 128.1 59.¢ 55.Z
$ 541 $ 19¢ $ 18z $ 15| $(1,909) $ 74¢€
$ (249 $ (439 $ (247 $ (77| $ (284 $ (289
$ 7167 $ 7222 $ 7851 $845(| $ 8,851 $ 8,861
$ 2177 $ 2172 $ 199 $ 129 | $1,30C $ 36
$ — $ — $ — $ — $ — $13,52(
$ 285: $ 2,78 $ 4,00¢ $ 3,71C| $ 3911 $(7,97)

No dividends were declared or paid for any of thequls presented abo\
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ITEM 6. SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA (continued)

(@)

(b)

(©

(d)

(€)

(f)

(9)

(h)

The Company adopted fresh-start accountinganoli@r 31, 2006. Fresh-start accounting requirasttie reporting entity allocate the
reorganization value of the company to its assedsliabilities in a manner similar to the mannenddn an acquisition. Under the
provisions of fresh-start accounting, a new erftag been deemed created for financial reportinggaas. The financial information set
forth in this report, unless otherwise expresshfaeh or as the context otherwise indicates g8 the consolidated results of
operations and financial condition of Owens Corrangl its subsidiaries for the periods following @ur 31, 2006 (“Successordhd of
Owens Corning Sales, LLC and its subsidiariestiergeriods through October 31, 20" Predecess”).

During 2009, the Successor recorded $53 miltiboharges related to cost reduction actions ataled items (comprised of $34 million
of severance costs, and $19 million of other castdusive of $13 million of accelerated depre@a)i, charges of $33 million of
integration costs related to the 2007 Acquisitemd $29 million for charges related to our emplogeeergence equity progral

During 2008, the Successor recorded $85 millibimtegration costs related to the 2007 Acquositfincluding charges of $10 million to
impair assets related to the 2008 Divestiture), ®ibon of expenses related to our employee entargesquity program, $9 million in
expenses related to leases of certain precioudsneted in production tooling, $7 million for chasgrelated to cost reduction actions
and a gain of $48 million related to the sale afaia precious metals used in production tool

During 2007, the Successor recorded $54 milliorcfarges related to cost reduction actions andegtitems (comprised of $28 milli
of charges related to severance and $26 milliastioér costs, which is inclusive of $21 million afcelerated depreciation), charges of
$101 million of integration and transaction cogtiated to the 2007 Acquisition (including $60 naitliof charges to impair assets rele
to the 2008 Divestiture and charges of $12 millielated to the impact of inventory write-up) and $8illion of expenses related to our
employee emergence equity progr:

During the two months ended December 31, 20@6Successor recorded $32 million for chargedeadlto cost reduction actions and
related items (comprised of $20 million of chargelated to cost reduction actions and $12 millibotber costs), $6 million of
transaction costs related to the 2007 Acquisititrarges of $10 million for Chapter 11-related remigation expenses, charges of $91
million related to the impact of fresh-start acctiog (comprised of $70 million related to the impatinventory write-up and $21
million related to the write-off of in-process raseh and development) and $6 million of expenskda® to our employee emergence
equity program

During the ten months ended October 31, 2006 Rredecessor recorded income of $34 million iarges related to cost reduction
actions and related items (comprised of $12 milbdcharges related to cost reduction actions,B#on of gains on the sale of cert:
precious metals used in production tooling, andnfilion of other gains), $7 million of transactiaosts related to the 2007 Acquisition,
charges of $45 million for Chapter 11-related remigation expenses, income of $13 million for asteselated insurance recoveries
and $247 million for accrued post petition inter:

During 2005, the Predecessor recorded charfgh4,267 million for additional provision for asthies liability claims net of asbestos-
related insurance recoveries, charges of $735aniftir accrued post petition interest for the petfrmm December 31, 2005 through
October 31, 2006 on the Predecessor’s primary etiéign bank credit facility, charges of $45 miltidor Chapter 11-related
reorganization expenses, income of $13 million uehanges in the Ohio tax law during 2005, $7ianilbf gains from the sale of
certain precious metals used in production toadind gains of $5 million on the early extinguishmehfsian debt

Discontinued operations consist of the Compai8jtling Solutions business and Fabwel unit, whiehe both sold during the third
quarter of 2007
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ITEM7. MANAGEMENT 'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AN D RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

This Management’s Discussion and Analysis (“MD&#Ag)intended to help the reader understand Oweni@gr our operations and our
present business environment. MD&A is provided as@plement t— and should be read in conjunction with — our Giigated Financial
Statements and the accompanying Notes theretoinenta this report. Unless the context requirdsestvise, the terms “Owens Corning,”
“Company,” “we” and “our” in this report refer to Ovens Corning.

GENERAL

Headquartered in Toledo, Ohio, Owens Corning eaglihg global producer of glass fiber reinforcernamd other materials for composites
and of residential and commercial building materidlhe Company business operations fall within two reportabignsents, Composites a
Building Materials. Composites includes our Rein@anents and Downstream businesses. Building M&énieludes our Insulation, Roofing
and Other businesses. Through these lines of lassime manufacture and sell products worldwide nvdentain leading market positions in
many of our major product categories.

EXECUTIVE OVERVIEW

We delivered $308 million in Adjusted EBIT for the@elve months ended December 31, 2009 despiteregrttiweakness in the United States
housing market and the global economy. The diweddibur portfolio of businesses served us wellstasng results in our Roofing business
more than offset weak results in our other busieesSee below for further information regardingust¢d EBIT, including a reconciliation to
net earnings (loss) attributable to Owens Corning.

Our Roofing business delivered record performamsproving EBIT by $345 million over 2008. This imase was driven by higher selling
prices, lower raw material costs, particularly adptand actions we have taken to improve our aodtproduct mix.

Demand in all of our businesses was lower in 2G08canpared to 2008, with the weakness most promabimcour Insulation business and
our Composites segment. Our Insulation businessm@d to benefit from the diversity of its prodaatd regional portfolio, which softened
the impact of the weakness in the United Statesihgumarket on our results. Following the dramdécline in demand in the fourth quarter
2008, demand in our Reinforcements business imgreaeh quarter in 2009. This trend contributedulo@omposites segment turning
profitable in the third and fourth quarters of tfear.

In response to market weakness, we took variousracthroughout 2009 to reduce our cost structaress the Company including curtailing
significant capacity, extending furnace downtimasrébuilds, reducing headcount and delaying chpitgects. These actions contributed to
the achievement of our annual cost savings go®1660 million. In 2010, as market conditions develwp will continue to assess options to
further reduce our cost structure.

During 2009, we focused heavily on generating @shmaintaining a strong balance sheet with anigueédity. We generated $541 million
of cash flow from operating activities, of whichprpximately one-fourth was due to improvements arking capital. During the second
quarter 2009, we further strengthened our liquigitgition with the issuance of $350 million of 9.@#nior notes due 2019.

At the end of 2009, we had $946 million availabteowr $1 billion senior revolving credit facilitpy@ borrowings and $54 million letters of
credit outstanding), and cash on hand of $564 anillThe Company has no significant debt maturitigl the fourth quarter 201,
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ITEM7. MANAGEMENT 'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AN D RESULTS OF OPERATIONS
(continued)

RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

Consolidated Results (in millions)

Twelve Months Ended

Dec. 31,
2009 2008 2007

Net sales $4,80: $5,841 $4,97¢
Gross margir $ 84c¢ $ 92z $ 77¢€

% of net sale: 18% 16% 16%
Marketing and administrative expen: $ 522 $ 617 $ 49¢

% of net sale: 11% 11% 10%
Science and technology expen $ 61 $ 69 $ 63

% of net sale: 1% 1% 1%
Charges related to cost reduction acti $ 3HA $ 7 $ 28
Employee emergence equity program expt $ 29 $ 26 $ 37
Earnings from continuing operations before inteeast taxe: $ 19z $ 234 $ 144
Interest expense, n $ 111 $ 11¢€ $ 122
Income tax expense (benet $ 14 $ 931 $ B
Earnings (loss) from continuing operatic $ 67 $ (811) $ 29
Earnings from discontinued operations, net of ta%® $0 and $4' $ — $ — $ 69
Net earnings (loss) attributable to Owens Corl $ 64 $ (81%) $ 95

The Consolidated Results discussion below provédesmmary of our results and the trends affecturgoasiness, and should be read in
conjunction with the more detailed Segment Reslitisussion that follows.

NET SALES

2009 Compared to 2008\et sales decreased in 2009 as compared to 2€08n by lower net sales in our Composites segraedtin our
Insulation business. Overall demand for our prosluas lower in 2009 as a result of continued weskinethe United States housing market
and the global economy.

2008 Compared to 2007MNet sales increased primarily as a result ofdmental sales from the 2007 Acquisition net of28@8 Divestiture il
our Composites segment, and from increased sgqilicgs and sales volumes in our Roofing businelsesd@ increases were partially offset by
declines in sales volume in our Insulation business

GROSS MARGIN

2009 Compared to 20085ross margin as a percentage of sales improv2@08 as compared to 2008. This improvement wasgpiiy the
result of significant gross margin improvementsim Roofing business, coupled with our Roofing hast representing a greater proportion
of gross margin in 2009. The overall increase osgmMargin as a percentage of sales was tempemdirgyn declines in our Insulation
business and our Composites segment.

Certain items are excluded from management's iatariew of segment performance and, thereforegactuded from the segment gross
margin discussion above. For 2009 compared to 20@3et impact of these items was not materigtdss margin
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ITEM7. MANAGEMENT 'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AN D RESULTS OF OPERATIONS
(continued)

2008 Compared to 20Q7The increase in gross margin is the result ofgimamprovements in our Composites segment andiRgdiusiness,
partially offset by lower margins in our Insulatibnsiness. The improvement in Composites was thétref the inclusion of a full year of
margin from the 2007 Acquisition and increases anafacturing productivity, including the realizatiof synergies from the 2007
Acquisition. The increase in our Roofing business the result of price increases that outpacedtiofi and improved manufacturing
productivity, sales volume and mix. The deteriamatin our Insulation business was the result déatidn, declines in selling prices and lower
sales volumes.

Certain items are excluded from management’s iatanew of segment performance and, thereforegactuded from the segment gross
margin discussion above. The net effect of thesast which are included in our Corporate, OtherBlirdinations category, had a minor
impact on the change in gross margin from 2007082 Year-over-year, we incurred $50 million lesslharges for asset impairments, $30
million less in charges relating to exiting busies closing facilities and taking non-recurringiats to reduce operating costs and $12
million less in charges related to the write-upnaentories associated with the 2007 Acquisitioffs€liting these decreases in expenses were
additional integration costs related to the 200quisition of $33 million, additional performancedeal compensation expense of $18 million
and an additional $12 million of precious metakke@axpense resulting from leases assumed in theA&afuisition.

MARKETING AND ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

2009 Compared to 2008The decrease in marketing and administrative esg@&was primarily the result of cost savings fmmvarious cos
reduction actions taken throughout 2008 and 20@9sanergies realized from the 2007 Acquisition. hiddally, some of our marketing and
administrative costs are related to the integradioour 2007 Acquisition. Such integration costsev@®33 million lower in 2009.

2008 Compared to 20Q7The increase was primarily due to the inclusibthe 2007 Acquisition for the full year of 2008mpared to two
months of 2007, additional performance-based cosgieam expense of $39 million and a $13 milliorr@ase in acquisition integration and
transaction costs.

CHARGES RELATED TO COST REDUCTION ACTIONS

2009 Compared to 2008Charges related to cost reduction actions wegkdriin 2009 compared to 2008. During 2009, we gigkificant
actions to reduce production and lower operatirgiscim response to weak market conditions, reguitirseverance charges.

2008 Compared to 2007During the fourth quarter 2007, we initiated ans to close certain facilities and reduce opegatwsts. In relation
to these actions, we recorded certain severanceanthct termination charges. Additional charggated to these actions were recorded in
2008.

EARNINGS BEFORE INTEREST AND TAXES

2009 Compared to 2008n addition to the items noted above, year-ovearycomparability of earnings from continuing opierss before
interest and taxes were impacted by gains on sélesrtain precious metals used in production taplin 2009, we recorded a $6 million g
on the sale of certain precious metals used inymtimh tooling. In 2008, we recorded gains of $48iom on such sales. These items were
recorded in other (income) expenses on the CoradelidStatements of Earnings (Loss).

2008 Compared to 2007n addition to the items noted above, earningsg) from continuing operations before interesttamds were
impacted by gains on sales of certain preciousImated in production tooling. In 2008, other (in) expenses on the Consolidated
Statement of Earnings (Loss) included gains of iBon on such sales, while there were no suchaireles in 2007
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ITEM7. MANAGEMENT 'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AN D RESULTS OF OPERATIONS
(continued)

INTEREST EXPENSE, NET

2009 Compared to 20Q8nterest expense in 2009 is in line with thaR608. Higher average borrowing levels in 2009 vedfget by lower
weighted-average interest rates.

2008 Compared to 20Q7nterest expense in 2008 is in line with thaR607. Higher average borrowing levels in 2008 vedfget by lower
average variable interest rates.

INCOME TAX EXPENSE

Income tax expense for 2009 was $14 million. THeedince between the effective tax rate in 2009#86 and the statutory tax rate of 35% is
primarily attributable to the increased level ofreéags in the United States, in which there istreddy little income tax expense due to the
valuation allowance against the United States dedetax assets. Also contributing to the loweraffe tax rate are the various tax planning
initiatives implemented in 2007 and 2008, whichénaignificantly reduced our cash taxes and taxipiav related to our international
operations. Offsetting the reductions were increage¢he valuation allowance related to our inteomal operations and increases in other tax
reserves.

Income tax expense for 2008 was $931 million prilpalue to a non-cash charge of $906 million tabksh an accounting valuation
allowance against our United States deferred tagtasrelated to our net operating losses. Theatialuallowance was recorded based on our
United States losses before income taxes over 2002008 and our current estimates for near-teritetiStates results, which have been
adversely impacted by the continuing decline intehiStates housing starts. Taking this chargehailie no impact on our ability to utilize

our United States net operating losses to offdetdéuUnited States profits. We continue to belithag we ultimately will have sufficient

United States profitability during the remaining tass carryforward period to realize substantiallyof the economic value of the net
operating losses before they expire. For federaptaposes, the net operating losses begin toexpi2026. For state tax purposes, the
expiration period could be shorter. We will perigally review the accounting valuation allowance allireverse this reserve when
appropriate.

In 2008, excluding the charge related to the vaduaatllowance described above and the approximataiion charge for establishing simi

valuation allowances against certain of our foraighdeferred tax assets, our effective tax rate 1%886. The difference between this effec

rate and the federal statutory tax rate of 35% pvasarily attributable to various tax planning iattves implemented in 2007 through 2008
which have significantly reduced our cash taxestargrovision related to our international operas.

Income tax benefit for 2007 was $8 million, whiglpresents a 36% negative effective tax rate. Tifiereihce between the 36% negative
effective rate and the Federal statutory tax r&®@566 was primarily due to the effect of tax sa@mgsulting from various initiatives
implemented in 2006 and 2007 and global legislativenges.

Adjusted Earnings Before Interest and Taxes“(Adjusted EBIT”)

Adjusted EBIT excludes certain items that managerdees not allocate to our segment results bedabséieves they are not a result of the
Company’s current operations. Additionally, managetiviews net precious metal lease expense asuaciing item included in net interest
expense rather than as a product cost includedsinof sales. Adjusted EBIT is used internally ny €Company for various purposes,
including reporting results of operations to theaBbof Directors of the Company, analysis of perfance and related employee
compensation measures. Although management belieaethese adjustments result in a measure tbaidas it a useful representation of
our operational performance, the adjusted measun@ld not be considered in isolation or as a stulistfor net earnings (loss) attributable to
Owens Corning as prepared in accordance with aticouprinciples generally accepted in the Uniteat&t.
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ITEM7. MANAGEMENT 'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AN D RESULTS OF OPERATIONS
(continued)

Adjusting items are shown in the table below (itlions):

Twelve Months Ended

Dec. 31,

2009 200¢ 2007

Net precious metal lease (expense) inc $— $ (9 $ 3
Charges related to cost reduction actions andeckliggéms (53 @) (59
Acquisition integration and transaction cc (33 (85) (207
Gains (losses) on sales of assets and 1 Q) 33 (12)
Employee emergence equity program expt (29) (26) (37)
Total adjusting item $(116) $(94) $(207)

The reconciliation from net earnings (loss) atttdile to Owens Corning to Adjusted EBIT is showhie table below (in millions):

Twelve Months Ended

Dec. 31,
2009 2008 2007
NET EARNINGS (LOSS) ATTRIBUTABLE TO OWENS CORNIN $ 64 $(817%) $ 95
Less: Net earnings attributable to noncontrollintgiests 3 2 3
NET EARNINGS (LOSS 67 (811) 98
Discontinued operatior
Earnings from discontinued operations, net of 8% $0 and $5, respective — — 9
Gain on sale of discontinued operations, net obfa$0, $0 and $40, respective — — 60
Total earnings from discontinued operatis — — 69
EARNINGS (LOSS) FROM CONTINUING OPERATION 67 (811 29
Equity in net earnings (loss) of affiliat — 2 ()
EARNINGS (LOSS) FROM CONTINUING OPERATIONS BEFOF
EQUITY IN NET EARNINGS (LOSS) OF AFFILIATE! 67 (81%) 30
Income tax expense (benel 14 931 (8
EARNINGS FROM CONTINUING OPERATIONS BEFORE TAXE 81 11¢ 22
Interest expense, n 111 11€ 122
EARNINGS FROM CONTINUING OPERATIONS BEFOR 192 234 144
INTEREST AND TAXES
Less: adjusting items from abo 116€) (99 (200)
ADJUSTED EBIT $ 30¢ 32¢ $ 34¢

Segment Results

Earnings (loss) before interest and taxes (“EBBy)segment consists of net sales less related andtexpenses and are presented on a basi
that is used internally for evaluating segmentgranince. Certain items, such as general corpoxaenses or income and certain other
expense or income items, are excluded from theriatevaluation of segment performance. Accordintiigse items are not reflected in El

for our reportable segments and are included irChrporate, Other and Eliminations category, whgcpresented following the discussion of
our reportable segmen
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ITEM7. MANAGEMENT 'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AN D RESULTS OF OPERATIONS
(continued)

Composites

The table below provides a summary of net sale$T BRd depreciation and amortization expense forGamposites segment (in millions):

Twelve Months Ended

Dec. 31,
2009 2008 2007
Net sales $1,63: $2,36: $1,69¢
% change from prior yez -31% 39% 23%
EBIT $ (33 $ 20¢ $ 12¢
EBIT as a % of net sale -2% 9% 7%
Depreciation and amortization expenst $ 130 $ 138 $ 115

NET SALES

2009 Compared to 2008 ower sales volumes, resulting from reduced daihawvels, represented approximately two-thirdshefdecrease in
net sales for 2009 as compared to 2008. As a reftlie global economic slow-down, demand for oamiorcements products decreased in
December 2008 to 45 percent below the average tyaiiéimand for the first 11 months of 2008. Demaratéased each quarter throughout
2009, and was stronger in the fourth quarter 26@8 the fourth quarter 2008. The remainder of t@ehse in net sales was the result of the
inclusion of four months of sales from the 2008 &3ititure in 2008 net sales, unfavorable product toixer selling prices and unfavorable
currency translation.

2008 Compared to 2007Substantially all of the increase in net sales ti@ result of incremental sales from the 2007ubgition net of the
2008 Divestiture. Excluding these incremental sadakes volumes decreased due to the global ecarsdov-down and the resulting decline
in global GDP during the fourth quarter of 2008hé&rtitems positively impacting net sales in 2008entée translation of sales denominated
in foreign currencies into United States dollard alightly higher selling prices.

EBIT

2009 Compared to 20080ur Composites segment EBIT was $241 million Ioime2009 than in 2008. The decline was primarifiyen by
lower sales volumes, including the impact of untkization of our production capacity. Also impaugi EBIT for our Composites segment
were lower selling prices, partially offset by lawearketing and administrative expenses. This sejmeludes a portfolio of various
products across several geographic regions inajudirrope, the Americas and Asia Pacific. Duringgbeond half 2008, we increased sel
prices in many regions and products to partialboxer inflation. In our European Reinforcementsibess, first quarter 2009 selling prices
deteriorated from fourth quarter 2008 as a reduh® significant decline in demand. Through thiedtlgquarter 2009, prices in this region
gradually declined under competitive pressure. iuthe fourth quarter, prices began to show sommevery.

In response to market conditions, we took aggressdtions in this segment in the first half 2009etduce inventories and operating costs,
focusing on cash generation. To that end, we retlooe headcount, and decreased production leveildling and shutting down production
lines. In the fourth quarter 2009, we began todase production levels in response to improved ddpethough we continued to manage
production capacity below demand. As a result afamst reduction actions and improved demand,sthignent generated positive EBIT
during the second half 200
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ITEM7. MANAGEMENT 'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AN D RESULTS OF OPERATIONS
(continued)

2008 Compared to 200™ore than three-quarters of the EBIT improvemeas due to incremental earnings from the 2007 Asitjoin net

of the 2008 Divestiture. EBIT was also positivelypacted by improvements in manufacturing produttiveduced marketing and
administrative costs (excluding the impact from 2007 Acquisition net of the 2008 Divestiture) dadorable translation rates on earnings
denominated in foreign currencies. Our manufactudperations and our marketing and administratimetions benefited from synergies
from the integration of the 2007 Acquisition. Ottsgg these increases were lower sales volumedu@ixg the impact of the 2007
Acquisition net of the 2008 Divestiture) and loweargins resulting from our inability to recoverlatfon in raw materials, energy and
delivery costs through selling price increases.

OUTLOOK

The rate of the market recovery remains uncertaghig expected to vary among products, end-useetsmend geographic regions. However,
we believe that overall demand in this segmenteuititinue to trend upward as global industrial dednianproves. We expect overall 2010
production levels to be consistent with demandcihiill result in us increasing capacity utilizatie a trend that began in the second half
2009. Additionally, this segment will continue tertefit from synergies associated with the 2007 Asitjon and the various cost reduction
actions we took in 2008 and 2009.

Building Materials

The table below provides a summary of net sale$] BRd depreciation and amortization expense ferBhilding Materials segment and our
businesses within this segment (in millions):

Twelve Months Ended

Dec. 31,
2009 2008 2007
Net sales
Insulation $1,28¢ $1,57¢ $1,77¢
Roofing 1,89¢ 1,86: 1,37¢
Other 141 23t 301
Eliminations (10 (15 (13
Total Building Materials $3,31¢ $3,65¢ $3,43¢
% change from prior yee -9% 6% -18%
EBIT
Insulation $ (89 $ 14 $ 192
Roofing 53C 18t 27
Other (44) (24) 14
Total Building Materials $ 401 $ 17E $ 23¢
EBIT as a % of net sal¢ 12% 5% 7%
Depreciation and amortization expense
Insulation $ 117 $ 11¢ $ 12t
Roofing 42 42 40
Other 15 12 10

Total Building Materials $ 174 $ 17E $ 17E
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ITEM7. MANAGEMENT 'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AN D RESULTS OF OPERATIONS
(continued)

NET SALES

2009 Compared to 2008\Net sales in our Building Materials segment wekedoin 2009, primarily driven by demand weaknessiiteng
from lower United States housing starts.

Sales in our Roofing business were comparable gear-year, as higher selling prices offset lowdesa&olumes. We increased selling prices
in our Roofing business in the months leading ugnéofourth quarter 2008 to recover inflation iwnaaterial costs, particularly asphalt. Si
that time, selling prices have been generally stabibwer demand, associated with both reduced shativity and reduced new residential
construction, resulted in the lower level of salekimes and decreased net sales by approximatgierb@nt.

In our Insulation business, lower sales volumesasgnted more than three-fourths of the declimetrsales. Demand was down primarily as
a result of the lower level of housing starts. ®xperience is that our residential insulation desiags United States residential housing
starts by approximately three months. Lagged Uriitdes housing starts for 2009 (the period frorroler 1, 2008 through September 30,
2009) were 43 percent lower than those for the gaemied one year earlier according to data repdsiethe United States Census Bureau.
Our Insulation business includes a diverse podfaiith a geographic mix of United States, CanadaaAacific and Latin America, a market
mix of residential, commercial, industrial and athearkets, and a channel mix of retail, contraafua distribution. In aggregate, these sectors
moderated the impact of lower United States housiags on overall Insulation demand.

2008 Compared to 20Q7The increase in net sales was the result of &as@@ net sales in our Roofing business that wetiajhaoffset by
decreases in net sales in our remaining busin@gttea the Building Materials segment. More tharet-quarters of the increase in Roofing
net sales was attributable to increases in sefiif@s, which were implemented to recover inflatiprimarily in asphalt, and thereby improve
margins in this business. Also improving Roofing s&les were higher sales volumes, which were didyestrong, damaging storms in the
spring and summer of 2008, and favorable produgtreiated to increased sales of our Duration™ Se3tgngle product line and our roofing
accessories.

The continued decline in new residential constaictn the United States significantly impacted dleenand for insulation products, and
therefore, more than threprarters of the decrease in our Insulation nessaées the result of lower sales volumes. UniteteSthousing star
had been declining for more than two years, anetwewn 33% from 2007 to 2008, which resulted imsigantly lower sales in our
residential insulation markets. However, our conuiaiand industrial markets in the United Statssyall as our markets in Canada, Asia
Pacific and Latin America, did not experience deediin demand to the same extent. Additionallygessablumes in our residential re-
insulation market increased, from a low base, asdwwners increased the energy efficiency of thainds to offset rising energy costs.
Insulation sales were also negatively impactedripemeclines in the first half of the year dudawer capacity utilization across the indus
although there was some stabilization in pricingasidential insulation during the second halfref year.

EBIT

2009 Compared to 20Q8The substantial increase in EBIT was driven by mnargin improvements in our Roofing business,alihivere
partially offset by lower EBIT performance in thest of the Building Materials segment.

In our Roofing business, higher unit margins actedfor substantially all of the increase in EBIThe EBIT margin momentum from the
fourth quarter 2008 continued throughout 2009 eessalt of generally stable selling prices and diflain certain raw materials costs,
primarily asphalt. Partially offsetting the higharit margins was the impact of lower sales volunreguding underutilization of our
production capacity
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ITEM7. MANAGEMENT 'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AN D RESULTS OF OPERATIONS
(continued)

In our Insulation business, lower sales volumeduiting the impact of underutilization of our pration capacity, accounted for substantii
all of the decrease in EBIT. Other items impact®)T were slightly lower selling prices, which wesffset by improved manufacturing
productivity, deflation in raw materials costs dader marketing and administrative expenses.

In response to the continued weak United Statesihgunarket, we took actions across our Buildingavials segment during 2008 and 2009
to reduce our production capacity and align out strsicture with market demand.

2008 Compared to 2007The decrease in Building Materials EBIT was thguit of lower EBIT margins in our Insulation busss, partially
offset by higher EBIT margins in our Roofing busiaeln our Insulation business, over half of therdase in EBIT was the result of lower
margins due to high levels of inflation in energy@nergy-related costs, such as materials andedglicoupled with price declines. Lower
sales volumes, which drove underutilization of production capacity, accounted for the remaindehefdecrease in EBIT in our Insulation
business. We were able to mitigate this impactuthoactions we took beginning in the fourth qua2@d7 to reduce our production capacity
and align our cost structure with market demandeetqiions.

In our Roofing business, nearly half of the inceessEBIT was the result of productivity improventerin 2008, we made significant gain
manufacturing and material efficiencies, as welleadized benefits from a stream-lined asset bes@ting from our 2007 and 2008 cost-
cutting actions. Another one-third of the increasRoofing EBIT was the result of improved margassprice increases outpaced inflation in
raw materials, labor and delivery. Increased sabésmes and favorable product mix accounted for#meainder of the increase in EBIT.

OUTLOOK

Fourth quarter 2009 United States housing starte W8% below fourth quarter 2008 United States imgustarts, and therefore we expect
new residential construction-related market demaraiir Building Materials segment to be weakerhia first quarter 2010 than the first
quarter 2009. We expect this demand weakness toaerthrough at least the first half 2010, astiiming and pace of any recovery of the
United States housing market in 2010 remains uaicert

In our Insulation business, we believe the geogeapinoduct, and channel mix of our portfolio wiklp moderate the impact of continued
demand-driven weakness associated with new cottistniio 2010. Should the recovery of new constarctie sooner and faster than
anticipated, we are prepared to respond to inccedsmand by bringing additional production capabigk on-line. Conversely, we are
prepared to take further actions to reduce ourymrtion if further weakening occurs.

In our Roofing business, we have achieved signiticaargin improvements through our price discipbmel gains in manufacturing and
material efficiencies. We expect that these mairgjprovements we have made will continue to drivafipability despite weak demand.
Uncertainties that may impact our Roofing grossgimarinclude competitive pricing pressure and thet and availability of raw materials,
particularly asphali
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Corporate, Other and Eliminations

The table below provides a summary of EBIT and éeiption and amortization expense for the Corpofateer and Eliminations category
(in millions):

Twelve Months Ended

Dec. 31,
2009 2008 2007
Net precious metal lease expense (inca — 9 3
Charges related to cost reduction actions andeckiédms (53 @) (549
Acquisition integration and transaction cc (33 (85) (207
Gains (losses) on sales of assets and 1 (@D} 33 (12)
Employee emergence equity program expt (29 (26) (37)
General corporate exper (60) (55) (12)
EBIT $(176) $ (149) $(212)
Depreciation and amortizatic $ 21 $ 20 $ 43

EBIT

2009 Compared to 2008uring 2009, we took significant actions to reelyroduction and lower operating costs in respémseeak market
conditions, resulting in severance and other rdlatearges of $53 million. Acquisition integratiomdstransaction costs were lower in 2009
than 2008 because the majority of the integratiorkwvas completed before 2009 and the 2008 changksie a $10 million impairment
related to the 2008 Divestiture (see below forHfartdetails). In 2009, we recorded a $6 milliomgan the sale of certain precious metals |
in production tooling, while in 2008, we recordealrgs of $48 million on such sales.

2008 Compared to 20Q7or 2008, included in the gains (losses) on safl@ssets and other line are $48 million of gainghe sale of certa
precious metals used in production tooling and ®ilBon of net other expenses and gains that actueled from our segment results and
primarily related to activities to exit facilitieAcquisition integration and transaction costsuide a $10 million impairment charge in 2008,
and a $50 million impairment charge in 2007, bathwtite the property, plant and equipment of thalitzes sold in the 2008 Divestiture do
to fair value less costs to sell. The increaseeimegal corporate expense was primarily due to aseré performance-based compensation
expense of $57 million. This increase was partiaffget by the impact of our fourth-quarter 2008tcgavings projects.

SAFETY

Working safely is a condition of employment at Owélorning. We believe this organization-wide exptoh provides for a safer work
environment for employees, improves our manufactuprocesses, reduces our costs and enhancegatatien. Furthermore, striving to be
a world-class leader in safety provides a platftonall employees to understand and apply the vesoécessary to be a high-performing,
global organization. We measure our progress atyshhsed on Recordable Incidence Rate (“RIR”)eimdd by the United States
Department of Labor, Bureau of Labor Statisticsr @il year performance improved 6% in 2009 over performance in 200¢
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LIQUIDITY, CAPITAL RESOURCES AND OTHER RELATED MATT ERS

Liquidity

Since 2008, worldwide capital and credit marketgehseen unprecedented volatility. While market étoras continue to stabilize, we are <
closely monitoring the potential impact on our ljty. To date, these market conditions have notdm@y material adverse impact on our

liquidity. The Company has no significant debt nnties coming due until the fourth quarter 2011 whiee senior revolving credit facility
and the senior term loan facility mature.

In the second quarter 2009, we issued $350 mitifosenior notes maturing in 2019 and used the a&éo reduce outstanding amounts
under our senior revolving credit facility. At tkad of 2009, we had $946 million available on olib$lion senior revolving credit facility
(no borrowings and $54 million letters of creditstanding).

We are also closely monitoring the potential impeEfathanges in the operating conditions of ourawstrs on our operating results. To date,
changes in the operating conditions of our custsrhawve not had a material adverse impact on ouatipg results; however, it is possible
that we could experience material losses in theréuif current economic conditions worsen.

Notwithstanding the above, we expect that our cashand, coupled with future cash flows from operat and other available sources
liquidity, including our senior revolving creditdgity, will provide ample liquidity to allow our @mpany to meet our cash requirements. Our
anticipated uses of cash include capital expereituworking capital needs, pension contributiordsfarancial obligations. On an ongoing
basis, we will evaluate and consider repurchadirages of our common stock as well as strategicisitigms, divestitures, joint ventures and
other transactions to create stockholder valueemménce financial performance. Such transactionsratire cash expenditures or generate
proceeds.

The credit agreement applicable to our senior kerglcredit facility and our senior term loan féagilcontains various covenants, including a
maximum allowed leverage ratio and a minimum regfliinterest expense coverage ratio, that are asgatustomary for a senior unsecured
credit agreement. We were well within compliancéhwtiese covenants as of December 31, 2009. Atrbleee31, 2009, we had $2.2 billion

of short- and long-term debt and cash-on-hand 6#3illion.

During the second quarter 2009, both Standard &'Bétatings Services (“S&P”) and Moody'’s Invest&@srvice (“Moody’s”)reaffirmed ou
prior credit ratings. In October 2009, Standardd@Ps Ratings Services improved its outlook on Osv€orning to stable from negative. As
of December 31, 2009, we had a credit rating of B&Bh a stable outlook from S&P and a rating oflReith a negative outlook from
Moody's. In December 2009, Fitch Ratings initiated cogeraf Owens Corning, and assigned us a rating @&- with a stable outlook
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Cash flows

The following table presents a summary of our dedhnce and cash flows (in millions):

Twelve Months Ended

Dec. 31,
2009 2008 2007
Cash balanc $ 564 $ 23€ $ 13t
Cash provided by operating activiti $ 541 $ 19: $ 18z
Cash provided by (used for) investing activit $ (209 $(162) $(430)
Cash provided by (used for) financing activit $ (17) $ 67 $(737)
Unused committed credit lint $ 94¢ $ 61F $ 77E

Operating activitiesin 2009, we generated $541 million of cash fromrapeg activities, while in 2008 we generated $28Bion of cash
from our operating activities. This change was @niby our success at significantly improving ourkirng capital. We generated $134
million of cash from working capital in 2009, aswpared to using $164 million in 2008.

Investing activitiesThe increase in cash flow used for investing ati¢igiin 2009 is primarily the result of significantess proceeds from the
sales of assets or affiliates, partially offsetdegreased additions to plant and equipment. Predeaah the sales of assets in 2008 were
primarily related to the 2008 Divestiture and théesf certain precious metals used in productatinig. As a part of our cost reduction
actions and focus on cash, we have reduced outi@wklto property, plant and equipment in 2009.

Financing activitiesn 2009, we used $17 million of cash for financawivities, while in 2008 our cash provided by ficang activities was
$67 million. This change was driven by our net basings in 2008 of $167 million as compared to retrpents on our debt of $11 million in
2009. This decrease in net borrowings of $178 amillivas partially offset by treasury stock repuresasf $100 million in 2008.

2010 Investments

Capital ExpendituresThe Company will continue a balanced approachéaite of its cash flow. Operational cash flow wélused to fund
the Company’s growth and innovation. Capital exjteinels in 2010 are expected to be greater thannt2Q09, but less than depreciation and
amortization expense. The Company will also comtittuevaluate projects and acquisitions that pewigportunities for growth in our
businesses, and invest in them when they meeti@iegic and financial criteria.

Tax Net Operating Losses

Upon emergence and subsequent distribution of mgatit stock and cash in January 2007, we genesagiphificant United States federal”
net operating loss of approximately $3.0 billiors éf December 31, 2009 our federal tax net opagdtisses remaining were $2.6 billion. ¢
net operating losses are subject to the limitation®sed under section 382 of the Internal Reveé@age. These limits are triggered when a
change in control occurs, and are computed basea sgveral variable factors including the sharegoof the Company’s common stock on
the date of the change in control. A change inrobit generally defined as a cumulative chang®0d86 or more in the ownership positions
certain stockholders during a rolling three yeaiquk

In 2008, we recorded an accounting valuation allmesagainst our United States deferred tax asslet®ed to our net operating losses.
Recording this accounting valuation allowance hadhmpact on our ability to utiliz
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our United States net operating losses to offgaréuUnited States profits. Since that time, earsiperformance in our United States
operations has improved. If we continue to generataings before income taxes in the United Stared,our near-term forecasts remain
favorable, it is reasonably possible that we magrse this valuation allowance.

In addition to the United States net operatingdestescribed above, we have deferred tax assatsd¢b net operating losses in various
foreign jurisdictions, which totaled $444 millios af December 31, 2009. Our ability to utilize the®t operating losses may be limited as a
result of certain events, such as insufficient fatiaxable income prior to expiration of the ne¢igping losses. Should we determine that it is
likely that our recorded net operating loss besefite not realizable, we would be required to redhe net operating loss tax benefits
reflected on our Consolidated Financial Statementke net realizable amount by establishing ao@aiing valuation allowance and
recording a corresponding charge to current easnifig date, we have recorded valuation allowangamat certain of these deferred tax
assets.

Pension contributions

The Company has several defined benefit pensiarsplehe Company made cash contributions of $43amiind $73 million to the plans
during the twelve months ended December 31, 2062808, respectively. The Company expects to dmuitei approximately $38 million in
cash to its pension plans during 2010. Actual doations to the plans may change as a result efriety of factors, including changes in la
that impact funding requirements. The ultimate désh impact to the Company, if any, of the penspdan liability and the timing of any
such impact will depend on numerous variablesyiialg future changes in actuarial assumptionsslative changes to pension funding la
and market conditions.

The Company is committed to providing a competithemefit package to employees. On August 31, 200 ompany elected to reorganize
its postemployment benefit package, by which them@any enhanced its 401(k) Plan and froze a podidhe United States Pension Plan for
all salaried employees and a significant portiohaidirly employees, effective January 1, 2010.

Derivatives

To mitigate some of the near-term volatility in @arnings and cash flows, we use financial andrdivie instruments to manage certain
exposures, principally energy- and interest-rela@aing forward, the results of these practicedctbe positive, neutral or negative in any
period depending on relevant price changes.

Our policy is to hedge up to 75% of our total f@sted natural gas exposures for the next two mpuath® 50% for the following four
months, and lesser amounts for the remaining perik currently have hedged a portion of our expsstor the next 24 months. These
hedges will tend to mitigate near-term volatilitythe exposures hedged. The practice is neithemdied nor expected to mitigate longer term
exposures.

Our current practice is to manage our interesteaposure by balancing the mixture of our fixed sadable rate instruments our interest
expense. We utilize, among other strategies, isteate swaps to achieve this balance in inteatstaxposures. In 2009, we entered into
interest rate swaps to convert $500 million of fixed rate debt due in 2016 to a variable rate tdasel IBOR.

OFF BALANCE SHEET ARRANGEMENTS

The Company has entered into limited off balanaeshrrangements, as defined under Securities xefthBge Commission rules, in the
ordinary course of business. These arrangemeritslma limited amount of unrecorded contingent paynobligations under acquisition
purchase agreements which are not material.
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Company does not believe these arrangements wil hanaterial effect on the Compasyinancial condition, changes in financial coratiti
revenues or expenses, results of operations, Itgumhpital expenditures or capital resources.

CONTRACTUAL OBLIGATIONS

In the ordinary course of business, the Compangrsiinto contractual obligations to make cash pays® third parties. The Company’s
known contractual obligations as of December 3D928re as follows (in millions):

Payments due by perioc

2015 anc
201C 2011 201z 201: 2014 Beyond Total

Long-term debt obligation $ 7 $60z $ 4 $ 3 $ 3 $ 1552 $2,17:
Interest on fixed rate debt ( 11€ 11t 118 115  11F 1,09z 1,66¢
Interest on variable rate debt | 8 6 1 — — — 15
Capital lease obligatior 2 2 2 3 3 35 47
Operating lease obligatiol 46 35 28 20 18 83 23C
Purchase obligations (: 177 a0 43 27 19 47 402
Pension contributions ( 38 48 50 40 39 37 252

Total (5) $394 $89¢ $24: $20¢ $197 $  2,84¢ $4,78¢

(1) Interest on fixed rate debt has not been adjustethé impact of interest rate swa

(2) Interest on variable rate debt is calculatadgithe weighted-average interest rate in effeaifddecember 31, 2009 for all future
periods.

(3) Purchase obligations are commitments to suggpl@purchase goods or services, and includedalpay arrangements, capital
expenditures, and contractual commitments to pseleguipment. We did not include ordinary courseusiness purchase orders in
this amount as the majority of such purchase ongheng be canceled and are reflected in historicatatg cash flow trends. We do not
believe such purchase orders will adversely affectiquidity position.

(4) The pension contributions are based on what thepaagncurrently projects contributions to our pengitans will be through 201

(5) The Company has not included its accountingufarertainty in income taxes liability in the cattual obligation table as the timing of
payment, if any, cannot be reasonably estimated.bBtance of this liability at December 31, 200% %83 million.

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES

Our discussion and analysis of our financial caaditand results of operations is based upon ous@iated Financial Statements, which
have been prepared in accordance with accountingiples generally accepted in the United Statbe freparation of these financial
statements requires management to make estimatessanmptions that affect the reported amountss#ta and liabilities and the disclosure
of contingent assets and liabilities at the dattheffinancial statements and the reported amafrresvenues and expenses during the
reporting period. On an ongoing basis, managemaitiates its estimates and judgments related sethssets, liabilities, revenues and
expenses. We believe these estimates to be redsamaler the circumstances. Management basediitsagss and judgments on historical
experience, expected future outcomes, and on \adther factors that are believed to be reasonatdler the circumstances, the results of
which form the basis for making judgments aboutdeying values of assets and liabilities thatreoereadily apparent from other sources.
Actual results may differ from these estima
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We believe that the following accounting estimates critical to our financial results:

Tax EstimatesThe determination of our tax provision is compl@edo operations in several tax jurisdictions aéghe United States. We
apply a more-likely-than-not recognition threshfdall tax uncertainties. Such uncertainties idel@any claims by the Internal Revenue
Service for income taxes, interest, and penaltietbatable to audits of open tax years.

In addition, we record a valuation allowance touelour deferred tax assets to the amount thaelievie is more likely than not to be
realized. We estimate future taxable income ancktfeet of tax planning strategies in our consitleraof whether deferred tax assets will
more likely than not be realized. In the event vezento determine that we would not be able tozedil or part of our net deferred tax assets
in the future, an adjustment to reduce the netroedetax assets would be charged to earnings ipghied such determination was made.
Conversely, if we were to determine that we wowddable to realize our net deferred tax assetsiffiture in excess of their currently
recorded amount, an adjustment to increase theafietred tax assets would be credited to earnimgfsei period such determination was
made.

A full valuation allowance related to our Unitedateis net deferred tax assets in the amount of 88lidn was recorded in the third quartel
2008 based on our United States losses before mtaxes in 2007 and the first nine months of 20@8aur estimates for near-term United
States results at that time. Since that time, agaperformance in our Roofing business has imgreubstantially, generating significant
earnings before income taxes in the United St#tese continue to generate significant earningobeifncome taxes in the United States, and
our near-term forecasts remain favorable, it iseeably possible that we may reverse all, or a@gurof this valuation allowance.

StockBased CompensatianVe measure and recognize in our Consolidate@@taits of Earnings (Loss) the expense associathcaibi
stock-based payment awards made to employees aadais including stock options, restricted stoelaals, restricted stock units, bonus
stock awards, performance stock awards and perfarenstock units based on estimated fair values stdek-based payment awards which
require us to make the most significant estimatelide our grants of performance stock awards anfpnance stock units (collectively
“PSUs") and our grants of stock options.

In 2007 and 2008, PSUs were granted that are gertiron meeting various company-wide performanedsgduring overlapping three-year
periods. This requires us to make estimates regguttie likelihood of meeting our established ggtie “performance probability”) for each
three-year period. Each performance probabilityreage from O percent to 200 percent dependingoanwe estimate that our performance
over each relevant thrgear period will compare to the goals establistedstich period. Quarterly, we review the perforneapimbability fo
each PSU grant in place, and may make revisiosadb estimates if it becomes probable that wenaillfully meet or will exceed the stated
performance goals. When the performance probadslare revised, cumulative compensation expendadapplicable grants is re-computed
using the updated performance probability for #rentof the grant. An increase in the performanodability would result in the recognition
of additional expense. A decrease in the performgmobability would result in the reversal of prawsly-recorded surplus expense. These
adjustments could result in a material impact to@onsolidated Financial Statements in any givatoge

In 2009, PSUs were granted that are contingenh@Company’s total stockholder return relativehi® performance of the components of the
S&P 500 Index for the same three-year period. Tégsires us to make quarterly estimates regardlieddir value of the PSUs using a Monte
Carlo simulation that uses various assumptionsitithide expected volatility of the stock priceg ttisk-free interest rate and expected
dividends to be paid during the term. Of these mggions, the expected volatility of our stock priseghe most difficult tc



Table of Contents

-38-

ITEM7. MANAGEMENT 'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AN D RESULTS OF OPERATIONS
(continued)

estimate. When the fair value of the PSUs is relyisemulative compensation expense for the apgéogitants is re-computed using the
updated fair values of the PSUs. An increase iffdhievalue of the PSUs would result in the recdigni of additional expense. A decrease in
the fair value of the PSUs would result in the reakof previously-recorded surplus expense. Theggstments could result in a material
impact to our Consolidated Financial Statementmningiven period.

We utilize the Black-Scholes option valuation mobetneasure the amount of compensation expense riecbhgnized for each of our stock
option grants. There are several assumptions that be made when using the Black-Scholes model asithe expected term of each option,
the expected volatility of the stock price durihg £xpected term of the option, the expected didddo be paid and the risk-free interest rate
expected during the option term. Of these assumptitne expected term of the options and expeaikdility of our stock price are the most
difficult to estimate. An increase in the expectethtility of our stock would increase the amouhtompensation expense on new awards
increase in the expected term of options would edstse an increase in compensation expense. Tketegpdividends to be paid and the risk-
free interest rates are less difficult to estimate increase in the expected dividends to be paidldvdecrease compensation expense and an
increase in the risk-free interest rate would inseecompensation expense.

Impairment of AssetdThe Company exercises judgment in evaluating agseispairment. Goodwill and other indefinite-lidéntangible
assets are tested for impairment annually, or vdirenmstances arise which indicate there may benpairment. Long-lived assets are tested
for impairment when economic conditions or manag®rdecisions indicate an impairment may exist. €hests require comparing recorded
values to estimated fair values for the assetsumrdéew.

The Company has recorded its goodwill and condutetstihg for potential goodwill impairment at a ogfing unit level. Our reporting units
represent a business for which discrete finanofakination is available and segment managementadgueviews the operating results.
There are 10 reporting units within the Companyhwiearly 90% of the goodwill recorded in 2 repagtunits within the Building Materials
operating segment. Fair values for goodwill testing estimated using a discounted cash flow apprd@ignificant estimates in the
discounted cash flow approach are cash flow foteadsour reporting units, the discount rate, #reninal business value and the projected
income tax rate. The cash flow forecasts of thentapy units are based upon management’s long-#&em of our markets and are the
forecasts that are used by senior management arisbidrd of Directors to evaluate operating perforoea The discount rate utilized is
management’s estimate of what the masketeighted average cost of capital is for a compeitty a similar debt rating and stock volatilitys
measured by beta. The projected income tax railezedtare the cash tax rates that a prospectiyerwould most likely factor into a fair
value calculation for each reporting unit. Key tastconsidered are the statutory rate for the cmsnvhere each reporting unit operates and
the implementation of a reasonable level of incoaxeplanning strategies. The terminal businessevelwetermined by applying a business
growth factor to the latest year for which a foraxists. Our annual test of goodwill resultediénimpairment charges being required.
However, significant decreases in the Company’g4@mm view for any of our reporting units couldiiease the likelihood of recognizing an
impairment charge in the future. As part of our dwidl testing process, we evaluate whether theeer@asonably likely changes to
managemens estimates that would have a material impact engbults of the goodwill impairment testing. Hoe testing performed in 20(
management concluded that there are no reasorikblly thanges that would materially impact the fessof the goodwill impairment testing.

Other indefinite-lived intangible assets are thenPany’s trademarks. Fair values used in testingpédential impairment of our trademarks
are calculated by applying an estimated marketevedyalty rate to the forecasted revenues of tisénesses that utilize those assets. The
assumed cash flows from this calculation are distamiback using the Compé' s weighted average cost of capi
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Fair values for long-lived asset testing are calmd by estimating the undiscounted cash flows fitoenuse and ultimate disposition of the
asset or by estimating the amount that a willingdtparty would pay. For impairment testing, lorged assets are grouped at the lowest level
for which identifiable cash flows are largely inéeplent of the cash flows of other groups of asmeddliabilities. We group long-lived assets
based on manufacturing facilities that produce Isiniroducts either globally or within a geograptegion. Management tests asset groups
for potential impairment whenever events or chanmgesrcumstances indicate that the carrying vahay not be recoverable. Current market
conditions have caused the Company to have idlacitgp We consider such idled capacity to be uninggibecause there has not been a
significant change in the forecasted long-term dbmsis at the asset group level to indicate thatdhrrying values may not be recoverable.
While management’s current strategy is to utilizie tapacity to meet expected future demand, amjfsiant decrease in this expectation or
change in management’s strategy could result iréumpairment charges related to this excess dgpac

In addition, changes in management intentions, atarinditions, operating performance and otherlamsircumstances could affect the
assumptions used in these impairment tests. Chamdgles assumptions could result in impairment gearthat could be material to our
Consolidated Financial Statements in any givernogeri

Pensions and Other Postretirement BeneAccounting for pensions and other postretiremenelits involves estimating the cost of benefits
to be provided well into the future and attributth@t cost over the time period each employee wdr@saccomplish this, extensive use is
made of assumptions about investment returns, giggates, inflation, mortality, turnover, and meadicosts. Changes in assumptions used
could result in a material impact to our ConsokdiFinancial Statements in any given period.

Two key assumptions that could have a significargact on the measurement of pension liability aglsppn expense are the discount rate
and expected return on plan assets. For our laptgstthe United States plan, the discount ragel Gisr the December 31, 2009 measurement
date was derived by matching projected benefit maytmto bond yields obtained from the Citigroup ¥bdledian Pension Discount Curve
developed at these respective dates. The Citightngwe Median Pension Discount Curve is a yield euteveloped monthly by Citigroup

and is based on corporate bonds rated AA+, AA or BAStandard & Poor’s or Aal, Aa2 or Aa3 by MoaglyThe result supported a
discount rate of 5.80% at December 31, 2009 condptaré.85% at the December 31, 2008 measurement &5 basis point increase
(decrease) in the discount rate would decreaseesfise) the December 31, 2009 projected benefijatitin for the United States pension
plans by approximately $27 million. A 25 basis piaitrease in the discount rate would decrease g@iPeriodic pension cost by
approximately $1 million. A 25 basis point decreasthe discount rate would increase 2010 net géripension cost by approximately $2
million.

The expected return on plan assets was derivedKygtinto consideration the target plan assetation, historical rates of return on those
assets, projected future asset class returns armitgeerformance of the market by active investnmeahagers. We use the target plan asset
allocation because we rebalance our portfolio tgetaon a quarterly basis. An asset return modelwsad to develop an expected range of
returns on plan investments over a 20 year pewittl,the expected rate of return selected fromst bstimate range within the total range of
projected results. This process resulted in thectieh of an expected return of 8.00% at the Deazrilh, 2009 measurement date, which is
used to determine net periodic pension cost foydae 2010. This assumption is unchanged from 10@98 return selected at the

December 31, 2008 and December 31, 2007 measureliatest A 25 basis point increase (decrease)unrein plan assets assumption wc
result in a respective decrease (increase) of A1 periodic pension cost by approximately $2 wnilli

The discount rate for our United States postretinginplan was selected using the same method astobtor the pension plan. The result
supported a discount rate of 5.60% at Decembe2®19 compared to 7.05%



Table of Contents

-40-

ITEM7. MANAGEMENT 'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AN D RESULTS OF OPERATIONS
(continued)

December 31, 2008. A 25 basis point increase (dsejan the discount rate would decrease (increhsd)nited States postretirement ber
obligation by approximately $6 million and decreéiserease) 2010 net periodic postretirement béneft by less than $1 million.

The methods corresponding to those described arevesed to determine the discount rate and expeetiern on assets for nahS. pensio
and postretirement plans, to the extent applicable.

Purchase Accountin(The 2007 Acquisition was accounted for by alloaatime purchase price to assets acquired and tiabihssumed bas
on the relative fair values of the assets andlites. The determination of fair values of theetssacquired and liabilities assumed requires
management to make estimates regarding the intamskednd useful lives of the assets, exit costednin acquired facilities, amounts of
contingent liabilities and potential working capiajustments. Additionally, on October 31, 200@, adopted the fresh-start accounting
provisions which required us to allocate the renizgtion value to the fair value of assets. Thetienates and assumptions are inherently
subject to significant uncertainties and contingesiomany of which are beyond our control. Also2@99, we adopted accounting provisions
that require adjustments to valuation allowanceséguired deferred tax assets and income taxipasito be recognized as income tax
expense. As such, future adjustments to the esisneted in determining the fair values of our aegliassets and assumed liabilities or our
reorganization value could have a material impaocbwr Consolidated Financial Statements in anyrgperiod.

ADOPTION OF NEW ACCOUNTING STANDARDS

In June 2009, the FASB issued authoritative guidaruzlifying generally accepted accounting pringpfethe United States (“GAAP”).
While the guidance was not intended to change GA#dd change the way the Company references theseunting principles in the Notes
to the Consolidated Financial Statements. Thisanid was effective for interim and annual reporfirgods ending after September 15,
2009. The Company’s adoption of this authoritatjuedance as of September 30, 2009 changed hovererees GAAP in its disclosures.

In June 2009, the FASB issued authoritative guidamending the timing, and considerations, of aa\performed to determine if the
Company’s variable interests give it a controllfimancial interest in a variable interest entity veell as requires additional disclosures. The
guidance is effective as of the first annual repgrperiod beginning after November 15, 2009, fieiim periods within the first annual
reporting period and thereafter. The Company be8dtie adoption of this authoritative guidance nall have a material impact on the
Consolidated Financial Statements or disclosures.

In May 2009, the FASB issued authoritative guidaes@blishing general standards of accounting &ullodures for events that occur after
the balance sheet date, but before financial setisrare issued. Application of this authoritatiuedance was required for interim or annual
financial periods ending after June 15, 2009. Then@any’s adoption of this guidance resulted in toloal disclosures.

In April 2009, the FASB issued authoritative guidamequiring disclosures about the fair value wéficial instruments for interim and annual
reporting periods. The guidance was effective iterim and annual reporting periods ending afteellb, 2009. The Company’s adoption of
this guidance resulted in additional disclosures.

In December 2008, the FASB issued authoritativel@ute regarding an employer’s disclosures abountgdaets of a defined benefit pension
or other postretirement plan. This guidance isatiffe for fiscal years ending after December 18%2@ith early application permitted. Upon
initial application, the provisions of this guidanare not required for earlier periods that areqméed for comparative periods. The
Compan's adoption of this guidance resulted in additiafistlosures
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ENVIRONMENTAL MATTERS

We have been deemed by the Environmental Protetigmcy to be a Potentially Responsible Party (“BR#th respect to certain sites
under the Comprehensive Environmental Response €uasagion and Liability Act. We have also been dekm®RP under similar state or
local laws and in other instances other PRPs heueght suits against us as a PRP for contributiateu such federal, state, or local laws. At
December 31, 2009, we had environmental remediéiibilities as a PRP at 20 sites where we havendéimuing legal obligation to either
complete remedial actions or contribute to the detign of remedial actions as part of a group oPBR-or these sites we estimate a reserve
to reflect environmental liabilities that have beeserted or are probable of assertion, in whatiliies are probable and reasonably
estimable. At December 31, 2009, our reserve foh $abilities was $11 million.

CAUTIONARY STATEMENT CONCERNING FORWARD-LOOKING STA TEMENTS

Our disclosures and analysis in this report, inclgdManagemeng Discussion and Analysis of Financial Conditiod &esults of Operatior
contain forward-looking statements within the megnif Section 27A of the Securities Act of 1933 &mtion 21E of the Securities
Exchange Act of 1934. Forward-looking statemenés@nt our current forecasts and estimates of feugats. These statements do not
strictly relate to historical or current resultslazan be identified by words such as “anticipatbglieve,” “estimate,” “expect,” “intend,”
“likely,” “may,” “plan,” “project,” “strategy,” “will” and other terms of similar meaning or importdonnection with any discussion of future
operating, financial or other performance. These#&od-looking statements are subject to risks, ttaggies and other factors that could
cause actual results to differ materially from #hpsojected in the statements. These risks, uniegetmand other factors include, without
limitation:

e economic and political conditions, including newgitdation or other governmental actio
» levels of residential and commercial constructiotivity;

* competitive factors

» pricing factors

» weather conditions

» our level of indebtednes

* industry and economic conditions that affect thekagand operating conditions of our customerspBers or lenders
e availability and cost of raw materia

» availability and cost of credi

» interest rate movement

» issues related to acquisitions, divestitures amd j@ntures

» our ability to utilize our net operating loss cdonwards;

» achievement of expected synergies, cost reductind&r productivity improvement
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ITEM7. MANAGEMENT 'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AN D RESULTS OF OPERATIONS
(continued)

e issues involving implementation of new businessesys;
» foreign exchange fluctuation

» research and development activiti

 difficulties in managing production capacity; ¢

» labor disputes

All forward-looking statements in this report shibble considered in the context of the risk andrdidetors described above and as detailed
from time to time in the Company’s Securities anxgltange Commission filings. Any forward-lookingtst@ents speak only as of the date
the statement is made and we undertake no obligagiopdate or revise any forward-looking statememnhether as a result of new
information, future events or otherwise. It is possible to identify all of the risks, uncertaistend other factors that may affect future
results. In light of these risks and uncertaintiee,forward-looking events and circumstances dised in this report may not occur and actual
results could differ materially from those antidigd or implied in the forward-looking statementgcArdingly, users of this report are
cautioned not to place undue reliance on the fatv@oking statements.

ITEM 7A.  QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURES ABOUT MARK  ET RISK

The Company is exposed to the impact of changéséign currency exchange rates, interest ratesahdal gas prices in the normal course
of business. To mitigate some of the near-termtiityain our earnings and cash flows, the Compamnages certain of our exposures
through the use of certain financial and derivafimancial instruments. The Compagydbjective with these instruments is to reducesmye

to fluctuations in earnings and cash flows. The @any’s policy enables the use of foreign curremugrest rate and commodity derivative
financial instruments only to the extent necessamyanage exposures as described above. The Cordpasynot enter into such transactions
for trading purposes.

A discussion of the Company’s accounting policiesderivative financial instruments, as well as @@mpany’s exposure to market risk, is
included in the Notes to the Consolidated Finarstatements.

For purposes of disclosing the market risk inheieiits derivative financial instruments the Compaises sensitivity analysis disclosures that
express the potential loss in fair values of mar&gg sensitive instruments resulting from charigésterest rates, foreign currency exchange
rates, and commodity prices that assume instang@snearallel shifts in exchange rates, interestyald curves, and commodity prices. The
following analysis provides such quantitative imf@tion regarding market risk. There are certaimtsbmings inherent in the sensitivity
analyses presented, primarily due to the assumphetrexchange rates change instantaneously ahohtégest rates change in a parallel
fashion. In addition, the analyses are unablefteaethe complex market reactions that normallyuigcarise from the market shifts modeled.

Foreign Exchange Rate Risk

The Company has foreign currency exposures retatbdying, selling, and financing in currenciesestthan the local currencies in which it
operates. The Company enters into various forwaddaption contracts, which change in value as §preurrency exchange rates change, to
preserve the carrying amount of foreign currencayeaeinated assets, liabilities, commitments, anthgeanticipated foreign currency
transactions. The net fair value of financial ingtents used to limit exposure to foreign currensly was approximately bre-even as o
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ITEM 7A. QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURES ABOUT MARK  ET RISK (continued)

December 31, 2009 and 2008. The potential chanfgrimalue at both December 31, 2009 and 2008dich financial instruments from an
increase (decrease) of 10% in quoted foreign cayremchange rates would be an increase (decrebapprmximately $11 million and $6
million, respectively.

Interest Rate Risk

The Company is subject to market risk from exposomhanges in interest rates due to its finandimggsting, and cash management
activities. The Company has a revolving creditligcia senior term loan facility, other floatingte debt and cash and cash equivalents which
are exposed to floating interest rates and may étngesh flow. As of December 31, 2009, the Comgaat/no amounts outstanding on the
senior revolving credit facility, the balance oétbenior term loan facility was $600 million ane tialance of other floating rate debt was $29
million. As of December 31, 2008, the balance efsknior revolving credit facility, the senior telman facility, and other floating rate debt
were $320 million, $600 million and $57 million spgectively. Cash and cash equivalents were $58médnd $236 million at December ¢
2009 and 2008, respectively. A one percentage froén¢éase (decrease) in interest rates at bothrBleee31, 2009 and 2008 would increase
(decrease) our annual net interest expense by amand $10 million, respectively.

The fair market value of the Compasygenior notes are subject to interest rate risk.dstimated that at December 31, 2009, a oneeptag!
point increase (decrease) in interest rates walddréase) increase the fair market value of thesnde in 2016 by 6%, the notes due in 2019
by 7% and the notes due in 2036 by 13%. At DecerBbgeR008, it is estimated that a one percentage pwrease (decrease) in interest rates
would decrease (increase) the fair market valubehotes due in 2016 by 6% and the notes duedf B 11%.

In 2009, the Company entered into fixed to floafimgrest rate swaps totaling $500 million, desigdaagainst the senior notes due in 201
one percentage point increase (decrease) in absotetest rates would decrease (increase) thedhie of the swaps by $29 million and
increase (decrease) annual interest expense bylHm

Commodity Price Risk

The Company is exposed to changes in prices of amitias used in its operations, primarily assodatéth energy, such as natural gas, and
raw materials, such as asphalt and polystyrene Cidmepany enters into cash-settled natural gas seafpacts to protect against changes in
natural gas prices that mature within 24 monthsyéher, no financial instruments are currently useprotect against changes in raw matt
costs. At December 31, 2009 and 2008, the netvé#dire of such swap contracts was a liability ofragpnately $3 million and $20 million,
respectively. The potential change in fair valu®atember 31, 2009 and 2008 resulting from an aserdédecrease) of 10% change in the
underlying commodity prices would be an increase(dase) of approximately $3 million and $6 millioespectively. This amount excludes
the offsetting impact of the price risk inherenttie physical purchase of the underlying commaslitie

The Company has entered into several energy sepplyacts to fix energy costs at certain facilitiégor to the first quarter of 2009, none of
these contracts were required to be accountedsfarderivative because they met the criteria ohtivenal purchase scope exception. As a
result of first quarter 2009 capacity curtailmetadsen at certain facilities, the normal purchasgpscexception is no longer met for one of
these supply contracts. As of December 31, 20@9néh fair value of this contract was a liabilify$d million. The potential change in fair
value resulting from an increase (decrease) of &b&fge in the underlying commodity prices wouldahéncrease (decrease) of
approximately $1 million. This amount excludes difilsetting impact of the price risk inherent in {higysical purchase of the underlying
commodities
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ITEM 8. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SUPPLEMENTARY DATA
Pages 50 through 97 of this filing are incorpordiete by reference.

ITEM9. CHANGES IN AND DISAGREEMENTS WITH ACCOUNTANTS ON AC COUNTING AND FINANCIAL
DISCLOSURE

The Company has nothing to report under this Item.
ITEM 9A. CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES

The Company maintains (a) disclosure controls andgulures (as such term is defined in Rules 13a}#5(d 15d-15(e) under the Securities
Exchange Act of 1934, (the “Exchange Act”)), anflifternal control over financial reporting (as kuerm is defined in Rules 13a-15(f) and
15d-15(f) under the Exchange Act).

The Company’s management, with the participatiothefCompany’s Chief Executive Officer and Chigfdticial Officer, has evaluated the
effectiveness of the Compasytlisclosure controls and procedures as of theetite period covered by this report. Based on syauation
the Company’s Chief Executive Officer and Chiefdfinial Officer have concluded that, as of the eénglich period, the Company’s
disclosure controls and procedures are effective.

A report of the Company’s management on the Conipanternal control over financial reporting is ¢aimed on page 48 hereof and is
incorporated here by reference. Pricewaterhouse&edf P’s report on the effectiveness of interraiteol over financial reporting is
included in the Report of Independent Registerdali®éccounting Firm beginning on page 49 hereof.

There have not been any changes in the Compamtgrnal control over financial reporting duriting fiscal quarter to which this report rele
that have materially affected, or are reasonakbflyito materially affect, the Company’s internahtrol over financial reporting.

ITEM 9B. OTHER INFORMATION

The Company has nothing to report under this I
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PART Il
ITEM 10. DIRECTORS, EXECUTIVE OFFICERS AND CORPORAT E GOVERNANCE

Information with respect to directors and corpogdgernance will be presented in the 2010 ProxieStant in the sections entitled
“Information Concerning Directors,” “Governance dnfnation” and “Section 16(a) Beneficial OwnershigpRrting Compliance,” and such
information is incorporated herein by reference.

Information with respect to executive officersnsluded herein under Part I, “Executive Officer&afens Corning.”
Code of Ethics for Senior Financial Officers

Owens Corning has adopted an Ethics Policy for Executive and Senior Financial Officers that &pto our Chief Executive Officer,
Chief Financial Officer and Chief Accounting Offic& he Company has filed this policy as an exHibithis Annual Report on Form 10-K.

ITEM 11. EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION

Information regarding executive officer and direatompensation will be presented in the 2010 P®tatement under the section entitled
“Executive Compensation,” exclusive of the subsecgntitled “Compensation Committee Report,” arelgbction entitled “2009 Non-
Employee Director Compensation,” and such infororats incorporated herein by reference.

ITEM 12. SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF CERTAIN BENEFICIAL OWNERS AND MANAGEMENT AND RELATED
STOCKHOLDER MATTERS

Information regarding security ownership of certb@neficial owners and management and relatedisbdadér matters, as well as equity
compensation plan information, will be presentethan2010 Proxy Statement under the sections emti$ecurity Ownership of Certain
Beneficial Owners and Management” and “Securitiath@rized for Issuance Under Equity Compensati@am&l' and such information is
incorporated herein by reference.

ITEM 13. CERTAIN RELATIONSHIPS, RELATED TRANSACTIONS AND DIR ECTOR INDEPENDENCE

Information regarding certain relationships anated transactions and director independence witirbsented in the 2010 Proxy Statement
under the sections entitled “Certain Transactioitk Related Persons,” “Review of Transactions viRilated Persons,” “Director
Qualifications Standards” and “Director Independshand such information is incorporated hereinddfgrence.

ITEM 14.  PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING FEES AND SERVICES

The aggregate accounting fees billed and serviasded by the Company’s principal accountantsiieryears ended December 31, 2009
and 2008 are as follows (in thousands):

2009 2008
Audit Fees (1 $ 5,34( $ 6,39¢
Audit-Related Fees (: 90 521
Tax Fees 27C 19C
All Other Fees (3 121 42
Total Fees $ 5,821 $ 7,14¢

(1) Amounts shown reflect fees for the years ended Dbee 31, 2009 and 2008, respectivi

(2) The fees included relate primarily to due ditige work. Amounts shown reflect fees billed inybars ended December 31, 2009 and
2008, respectively

(3) Amounts shown include fees related to SAP automedattol review, benchmarking services and accogntesearch softwar
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ITEM 14. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING FEES AND SERVICES (continued)

It is the Company’s practice that all services fed the Company by its independent registeredipaltounting firm be prapproved eithe
by the Audit Committee or by the Chairman of thed&ommittee pursuant to authority delegated leyAldit Committee. No part of the
independent registered public accounting firm smwirelated to the Audit-Related Fees, Tax Feesll @ther Fees listed in the table above
was approved by the Audit Committee pursuant taetteamption from pre-approval provided by paragré(v)(i)(C) of Rule 2-01 of
Regulation -X.
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PART IV

ITEM 15. EXHIBITS AND FINANCIAL STATEMENT SCHEDULES
(&) DOCUMENTS FILED AS PART OF THIS REPOF

1. See Index to Consolidated Financial Statementsage pO hereo

2. See Index to Financial Statement Schedules on bHy&ereof

3.  See Exhibit Index beginning on page 112 her

Management contracts and compensatory plans aagaments required to be filed as an exhibit puntsteaForm 10-K are denoted in the
Exhibit Index by an asteris|“*").
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of the Section 135t)1of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, thgiReant has duly caused this report to be
signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereduatyp authorized.

OWENS CORNING

By /s/ Michael H. Thaman Date February 17, 20:
Michael H. Thamar
Chairman of the Board, President and Chief Exeeu@ficer

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities &xgh Act of 1934, this report has been signed bélpthe following persons on behalf of
the Registrant and in the capacities and on thesdatlicated.

/s/ Michael H. Thaman Date February 17, 2010
Michael H. Thaman

Chairman of the Board, President,

Chief Executive Officer and Directt

/s/ Duncan J. Palmer Date February 17, 2010
Duncan J. Palme
Senior Vice President and Chief Financial Offi

/sl Mark W. Mayer Date February 17, 2010
Mark W. Mayer,
Vice President and Chief Accounting Offic

/s/ Norman P. Blake, Jr. Date February 17, 2010
Norman P. Blake, Jr
Director

/s| Gaston Caperton Date February 17, 2010
Gaston Capertot
Director

/s/ Ralph F. Hake Date February 17, 2010
Ralph F. Hake
Director

/sl F. Philip Handy Date February 17, 2010
F. Philip Handy
Director

Date

Landon Hilliard,
Director

/s/ Ann Iverson Date February 17, 2010
Ann lverson,
Director

/sl James J. McMonagle Date February 17, 2010
James J. McMonagl
Director
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/sl W. Howard Morris Date February 17, 2010
W. Howard Morris,
Director

/sl Joseph F. Neely Date February 17, 2010
Joseph F. Neel
Director

/s/ W. Ann Reynolds Date February 17, 2010
W. Ann Reynolds
Director

/s/ Robert B. Smith, Jr. Date February 17, 2010
Robert B. Smith, Jr
Director

Date

Daniel K. K. Tseung
Director
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INDEX TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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OWENS
CORNING

Management's Report on Internal Control Over Finandal Reporting

Management of the Company is responsible for @stdaby and maintaining adequate internal contr@rdinancial reporting (as such term is
defined in Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f) underSeeurities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended).

Management assessed the effectiveness of the Ceiapaternal control over financial reporting asi@écember 31, 2009. In making this
assessment, management used the criteria sebfottle Committee of Sponsoring Organizations offtteadway Commission (COSO) in
Internal Control-Integrated Framework. PricewatedeCoopers LLP’s report on the effectiveness efriral control over financial reporting
is included in the Report of Independent Registéreblic Accounting Firm beginning on page 49 hereof

Based on our assessment, management determingdgtudtDecember 31, 2009, the Company'’s intermatrol over financial reporting was
effective.

/s/ Michael H. Thaman Date February 17, 2010
Michael H. Thaman
President and Chief Executive Offic

/s/ Duncan J. Palmer Date February 17, 2010
Duncan J. Palme
Senior Vice President and Chief Financial Offi
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Report of Independent Registered Public Accouriinm

To the Board of Directors and Stockholders of Ow@€oming:

In our opinion, the accompanying consolidated badasheets and the related consolidated statemessrongs (loss), stockholder’s equity
and cash flows present fairly, in all material s, the financial position of Owens Corning asdubsidiaries at December 31, 2009 and
2008, and the results of their operations and ttash flows for each of the three years in theggeended December 31, 2009 in conformity
with accounting principles generally accepted m thited States of America. In addition, in ourrapn, the financial statement schedule
listed in the index appearing under Item 15(a){2spnts fairly, in all material respects, the infation set forth therein when read in
conjunction with the related consolidated finansiatements. Also in our opinion, the Company naanetd, in all material respects, effective
internal control over financial reporting as of Batber 31, 2009, based on criteria establishdat@mnal Control — Integrated Framework
issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizatidrise Treadway Commission (COSO). The Companygaaggement is responsible for
these financial statements and financial statemeamtdule, for maintaining effective internal cohtreer financial reporting and for its
assessment of the effectiveness of internal cootret financial reporting, included in ManagemeiRegport on Internal Control Over
Financial Reporting. Our responsibility is to exgg@pinions on these financial statements, onitlaadial statement schedule, and on the
Company’s internal control over financial reportiogsed on our integrated audits. We conducteduitsain accordance with the standards
of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Boaraifeld States). Those standards require that wegpldrperform the audits to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the finanatehsénts are free of material misstatement andheheffective internal control over
financial reporting was maintained in all materggpects. Our audits of the financial statememtisiited examining, on a test basis, evidence
supporting the amounts and disclosures in the fiahstatements, assessing the accounting prirscyed and significant estimates made by
management, and evaluating the overall financé&éstent presentation. Our audit of internal cordk@r financial reporting included
obtaining an understanding of internal control dgaincial reporting, assessing the risk that aemaltweakness exists, and testing and
evaluating the design and operating effectivenéggernal control based on the assessed risk.aDdits also included performing such other
procedures as we considered necessary in the ctanoes. We believe that our audits provide a redse basis for our opinions.

As discussed in Note 3 to the consolidated findrst&ements, the Company changed the manner ichvithaccounts for inventory in 2009.

A company’s internal control over financial repogiis a process designed to provide reasonablesassuregarding the reliability of
financial reporting and the preparation of finahstatements for external purposes in accordanttiegenerally accepted accounting
principles. A company'’s internal control over fircgal reporting includes those policies and proceduhat (i) pertain to the maintenance of
records that, in reasonable detail, accuratelyfainly reflect the transactions and dispositionshaf assets of the company; (ii) provide
reasonable assurance that transactions are recasdeztessary to permit preparation of financétkstents in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles, and that receipdsexpenditures of the company are being madeinrdgcordance with authorizations of
management and directors of the company; and(idyide reasonable assurance regarding preventitmely detection of unauthorized
acquisition, use, or disposition of the companygseds that could have a material effect on then@izé statements.

Because of its inherent limitations, internal cohtiver financial reporting may not prevent or @¢taisstatements. Also, projections of any
evaluation of effectiveness to future periods afgect to the risk that controls may become inadégbecause of changes in conditions, or
that the degree of compliance with the policieprocedures may deteriorate.

Fﬁamw LD

Toledo, Ohio
February 17, 201
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OWENS CORNING AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF EARNINGS (LOSS)
(in millions, except per share amounts)

NET SALES
COST OF SALE¢s
Gross margir
OPERATING EXPENSE!
Marketing and administrative expent
Science and technology expen
Charges related to cost reduction acti
Employee emergence equity program expt
Other (income) expens
Total operating expens
EARNINGS FROM CONTINUING OPERATIONS BEFORE INTEREST AND TAXES
Interest expense, n
EARNINGS FROM CONTINUING OPERATIONS BEFORE TAXES
Income tax expense (benel
EARNINGS (LOSS) FROM CONTINUING OPERATIONS BEFORE EQUITY IN NET EARNINGS
(LOSS) OF AFFILIATES
Equity in net earnings (loss) of affiliat
EARNINGS (LOSS) FROM CONTINUING OPERATIONS
Discontinued operation
Earnings from discontinued operations, net of 8% $0 and $5, respective
Gain on sale of discontinued operations, net obfa$0, $0 and $40, respective
Total earnings from discontinued operatis
NET EARNINGS (LOSS)
Less: Net earnings attributable to noncontrollintgiests
NET EARNINGS (LOSS) ATTRIBUTABLE TO OWENS CORNING
AMOUNTS ATTRIBUTABLE TO OWENS CORNING COMMON STOCKH OLDERS:

Earnings (loss) from continuing operations, netaad
Discontinued operations, net of t
NET EARNINGS (LOSS)
BASIC EARNINGS (LOSS) PER COMMON SHARE ATTRIBUTABLEO OWENS CORNING
COMMON STOCKHOLDERS
Earnings (loss) from continuing operatic
Earnings from discontinued operatic
Basic earnings (loss) per common st
DILUTED EARNINGS (LOSS) PER COMMON SHARE ATTRIBUTAEE TO OWENS CORNING
COMMON STOCKHOLDERS
Earnings (loss) from continuing operatic
Earnings from discontinued operatic

Diluted earnings (loss) per common sh
WEIGHTED-AVERAGE COMMON SHARES

Basic
Diluted

Twelve Months Ended

Dec. 31,
2009 2008 2007
$4,80: $5,847 $4,97¢
3,95¢ 4,92t 4,202
84¢ 922 77€
522 617 49¢
61 69 63
34 7 28
29 26 37
11 (32) 6
657 68¢€ 632
19z 234 144
111 11€ 122
81 11€ 22
14 931 (8)
67 (819 30
— 2 1)
67  (811) 29
- - 9
— — 60
— — 69
67  (811) 98
3 2 3
$ 64 $(819) $ 95
$ 64 $(819) $ 26
— — 69
$ 64 $(813) $ 95
$ 051 $(6.35 $ 0.2(
— — 0.54
$ 051 $(6.35) $ 0.7/
$ 0.5C $(6.35 $ 0.2(
— — 0.5¢
$ 0.5C $(6.35 $ 0.74
124.¢ 127.¢ 128.¢
127.1 127.¢ 129.(

The accompanying Notes to the Consolidated FinhBtédements are an integral part of this Staten
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OWENS CORNING AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
(in millions)

ASSETS

CURRENT ASSET¢
Cash and cash equivalel
Receivables, less allowances of $23 at Dec. 319 20d $21 at Dec. 31, 20
Inventories
Assets held for sa- current
Other current asse
Total current asse
Property, plant and equipment, |
Goodwill
Intangible asset
Deferred income taxe
Assets held for sa~ nor-current
Other nol-current assel
TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
CURRENT LIABILITIES

Accounts payable and accrued liabilit
Shor-term deb!
Long-term deb current portior
Liabilities held for sale current
Total current liabilities
Long-term debt, net of current portic
Pension plan liability
Other employee benefits liabili
Deferred income taxe
Other liabilities
Commitments and contingenci
Mandatorily redeemable noncontrolling inter
OWENS CORNING STOCKHOLDER EQUITY
Preferred stock, par value $0.01 per shar:
Common stock, par value $0.01 per share
Additional paid in capita
Accumulated defici
Accumulated other comprehensive det
Cost of common stock in treasury
Total Owens Corning stockhold’ equity
Noncontrolling interes
Total equity

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

(@) 10 shares authorized; none issued or outstandiBg@t31, 2009 and Dec. 31, 2C

(b) 400 shares authorized; 132.6 issued and 127.8aodisg at Dec. 31, 2009; 131.7 issued and 127 $tanding at Dec. 31, 20(

(c) 4.8 shares at Dec. 31, 2009 and 4.7 shares at3e2008

Dec. 31 Dec. 31
2009 2008
$ 564 $ 23¢
552 57¢
61t 89¢
— 13
12: 13¢
1,85¢ 1,857
2,80¢€ 2,81¢
1,12¢ 1,12¢
1,16¢ 1,19(
31 42
— 3
183 187
$7,167 $7,22:
$ 92¢ $1,121
11 30

9 16

— 8
942 1,17¢
2,171 2,172
34C 30¢
29t 27C
38¢ 40C
14z 117
30 —

1 1
3,841 3,824
(739) (803)
(185) (182)
(104) (101)
2,82( 2,73¢
33 42
2,85¢ 2,78(
$7,16i $7,22:

The accompanying Notes to the Consolidated FinhBtédements are an integral part of this Staten
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OWENS CORNING AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY

Balance at December 31, 2006

Comprehensive earning
Net earning:
Currency translation adjustme
Pension and other postretirement adjustment (nx)
Deferred gain on hedging transactions (net of
Total comprehensive earnin
Purchases of subsidiary shares from noncontroiliteyests
Purchases of treasury stc
Stocl-based compensatic
Balance at December 31, 2007

Comprehensive defici
Net loss
Currency translation adjustme
Pension and other postretirement adjustment (nx)
Deferred loss on hedging transactions (net of
Total comprehensive defic
Purchase accounting adjustments to noncontrolfiterésts
Purchases of treasury stc
Stoclk-based compensatic
Balance at December 31, 2008

Comprehensive earning
Net earning:
Currency translation adjustme
Pension and other postretirement adjustment (nieb
Deferred gain on hedging transactions (net of
Total comprehensive earnin
Changes in subsidiary shares from noncontrollingrasts
Transfer of subsidiary shares to temporary ec
Purchases of treasury stc
Stock-based compensatic

Balance at December 31, 2009

(a) Additional Paid in Capital*APIC")

(b) Accumulated Other Comprehensive Earnings (Def(*AOCI")

(c) Noncontrolling Interest*NCI")

The accompanying Notes to the Consolidated FinhBtédements are an integral part of this Staten

(in millions)
Common Stock Treasury
Outstanding Stock
Shares Par Value Share: Cost
130.¢ $ 1 = $=
— - - o
130.¢ $ 1 — $
(4.7) — 4.7 (100
0.€ — — —
127.( $ 1 4.7 $(101)
0.1 — 0.1 (3)
0.€ — — —
127.¢ $ 1 4.8 $(104)

APIC (a)

Accumulated

Earnings
(Deficit)

AOCI (b)

NCI (c)

Total

$ 3,73¢

$

(89

$

17

$ 4

$ 3,71C

95

75
7

3
®

(9)

98
74
77
4
252
(9)
(2)
51

$ 3,78¢

$ 4,004

(811)
(88)
(259)
(19
(1,179

$ 3,82¢

$ 3,847
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OWENS CORNING AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
(in millions)

NET CASH FLOW PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net earnings (loss
Adjustments to reconcile net earnings (loss) ttgasvided by operating activitie
Depreciation and amortizatic
Gain on sale of businesses and fixed as
Impairment of lon-lived asset:
Deferred income taxe
Provision for pension and other employee benéétslities
Stocl-based compensation expel
Other noi-cash
Restricted cas
Payments related to Chapter 11 filir
Change in working capit:
Pension fund contributio
Payments for other employee benefits liabili
Other
Net cash flow provided by operating activit
NET CASH FLOW USED FOR INVESTING ACTIVITIE!
Additions to plant and equipme
Investment in subsidiaries and affiliates, netadtcacquire:
Proceeds from the sale of assets and affili
Net cash flow used for investing activiti
NET CASH FLOW PROVIDED BY (USED FOR) FINANCING ACVITIES
Proceeds from issuance of senior n
Proceeds from senior revolving credit facil
Payments on senior revolving credit facil
Proceeds from lor-term debt
Payments on lor-term debt
Net decrease in sh-term debt
Payment of contingent note to Asbestos PI T
Purchases of noncontrolling inter
Purchases of treasury stc
Net cash flow provided by (used for) financing weitigés
Effect of exchange rate changes on ¢
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equis
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of pe
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF PERIOD

DISCLOSURE OF CASH FLOW INFORMATION
Cash paid during the year for income ta
Cash paid during the year for inter

Twelve Months Ended

Dec. 31,

2009 2008 2007
$ 67 $ (81]) $ 98
32t 331 34z
9) (51) (109

3 11 76

17 892 —
38 30 45
52 43 42
13 7 (14
7 2 52

— ©)] (a0¢
134 (1649 (93
43) (73) (123
(25) (24) (25)
(12) 26 8
541 192 182
(243) (439 (247)
— — (620
39 272 437
(204) (162) (430
344 — —
26C 1,13¢ 71z
(586€) (955) (579
6 12 617
(15 9) (85)
(20) (16) (13
— — (1,390
(3 — —
(©) (100 —
(17) 67 (730
8 3 25
32¢ 101 (959
23¢€ 13E 1,08¢
$ 564 $ 23€ $ 13t
$ 18 $ 33 $ 40
$ 12C $ 12C $ 15¢

The accompanying Notes to the Consolidated FinhBtédements are an integral part of this Staten



Table of Contents

-57-

OWENS CORNING AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. BUSINESS AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTIN G POLICIES

Description of Business

Headquartered in Toledo, Ohio, Owens Corning, a®ate corporation, is a leading global produceglass fiber reinforcements and other
materials for composite systems and of resideatidlcommercial building materials. The Company afsrwithin two segments:
Composites, which includes the Company’s Reinfommi:mand Downstream businesses; and Building Médekvhich includes the
Company’s Insulation, Roofing, and Other businestksough these lines of business, Owens Corninguifaatures and sells products
worldwide. The Company maintains leading markeitfoss in all of its major product categories.

Basis of Presentation

Owens Corning was initially formed on July 21, 2G@&6a wholly-owned subsidiary of Owens Corning §dl¢C (the “Predecessor”) and did
not conduct significant operations prior to OctoB#r 2006, when the Predecessor and 17 of itsdiabisis (collectively with the Predecess
the “Debtors”) emerged from Chapter 11 bankruptmcpedings. The Debtors filed voluntary petitioosrelief under Chapter 11 of the
United States Bankruptcy Code to address the ggpdémands on cash flow resulting from the multidil dollars of asbestos personal
injury claims that had been asserted against thddeessor and Fibreboard Corporation. Under thestef the plan of reorganization
confirmed in the bankruptcy proceedings, all agigestaims against the Predecessor or Fibreboando@ation either (i) have been resolvel
(i) are barred. Accordingly, the Company has nhfer asbestos liabilities. In this report, thentéAsbestos Pl Trust” refers to the trust
formed as part of the Predecessor’'s emergence.

As part of a restructuring that was conducted imneetion with the Predecessor’'s emergence fromrbaidy, on October 31, 2006, Owens
Corning became a holding company and the ultimatend company of OCD and the other Owens Cornimgpamies, and adopted frestar
accounting. Fresh-start accounting requires theateporting entity allocate the reorganization gadfithe company to its assets and liabilities
in a manner similar to the manner done in an adeprs Under the provisions of fresh-start accongtia new entity has been deemed created
for financial reporting purposes.

Unless the context requires otherwise, the termsei@® Corning,” “Company,” “we” and “our” in thispert refer to Owens Corning and its
subsidiaries.

On November 1, 2007, the Company completed theisitiqn of Saint-Gobain’s reinforcements and conigofabrics business (the “2007
Acquisition”) as described more fully in Note 9. @gting results of these businesses are includedri€omposites segment and our
Consolidated Financial Statements beginning Noverhp2007.

During the third quarter of 2007, the Company caeteal the sale of its Siding Solutions businessisrgabwel unit as described more fully
in Note 10. The financial results for these busieeshave been segregated and are reported astiigsedroperations in the Consolidated
Statements of Earnings (Loss) for all periods presk Business segment results and the discusstoedf have been adjusted to exclude the
results of Siding Solutions and Fabwel. The prierigd Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows hatbe®n recast.

The accompanying Consolidated Financial Statememts been prepared in accordance with accountingiples generally accepted in the
United States. The Company has assessed subsegeers through the date of issuance, FebruaryQIn,zand has determined no material
subsequent events occurred after the balance ghisebut prior to the issuance ds
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OWENS CORNING AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continu ed)
1. BUSINESS AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTIN G POLICIES (continued)

Principles of Consolidation

The Consolidated Financial Statements of the Compaiiude the accounts of majority-owned subsidisirintercompany accounts and
transactions are eliminated.

Reclassifications

Certain reclassifications have been made to th& 20d 2007 Consolidated Financial Statements anesMo the Consolidated Financial
Statements to conform to the classifications usetDD9.

Use of Estimates and Assumptions

The preparation of financial statements in confeymiith accounting principles generally acceptethia United States requires management
to make estimates and assumptions that affecefh@ted amounts of assets and liabilities and aksce of contingent assets and liabilities at
the date of the financial statements and the regamounts of revenues and expenses during theirepperiod. Actual results could differ
materially from those estimates.

Revenue Recognition

Revenue is recognized when title and risk of Iassfo the customer. Provisions for discounts aehdtes to customers, returns, warranties
and other adjustments are provided in the samegéhat the related sales are recorded and ard badeistorical experience, current
conditions and contractual obligations, as appl&ab

Cost of Sales

Cost of sales includes material, labor, energyraadufacturing overhead costs, including depreaiatiod amortization expense, associated
with the manufacture and distribution of the Compaiproducts. Distribution costs include inbounéight costs; purchasing and receiving
costs; inspection costs; warehousing costs; shipgnd handling costs, which include costs incuretgting to preparing, packaging, and
shipping products to customers; and other costiseoCompany’s distribution network. All shippingdahandling costs billed to the customer
are included as net sales in the Consolidatedr8éates of Earnings (Loss).

Marketing and Administrative Expenses

Marketing and administrative expenses includersglind administrative costs, including depreciatind amortization expense, not directly
associated with the manufacture and distributiothefCompany’s products.

Included in marketing and administrative expensesyaarketing and advertising costs, which are espanhe first time the advertisement
takes place. Marketing and advertising costs irekdvertising, substantiated customer incentivgnaras, and marketing communications.
Marketing and advertising expenses for the yeadse@mecember 31, 2009, 2008 and 2007 were $10®mi$131 million and $118 millior
respectively.

Science and Technology Expenses

The Company incurs certain expenses related taseiand technology. These expenses include salbtidding and equipment costs,
utilities, administrative expenses, materials angpties associated with the improvement and dewvedop of the Company’s services and
manufacturing processes. These costs are expenseclared
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OWENS CORNING AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continu ed)
1. BUSINESS AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTIN G POLICIES (continued)

Earnings (Loss) per Share

Basic earnings (loss) per share were computed tisengieighted-average number of common sharesamdlisig during the period. Diluted
earnings (loss) per share reflect the dilutivectftéd common equivalent shares and increased stisaewould result from the conversion of
debt and equity securities. The effects of antitth are not presented.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

The Company defines cash and cash equivalentsshsaod time deposits with original maturities akthmonths or less when purchased.

Accounts Receivable

Trade accounts receivable are recorded at thedada@mount and do not bear interest. The allowtoragoubtful accounts is an estimate of
the amount of probable credit losses in our exgstiocounts receivable. Account balances are charfj@djainst the allowance when the
Company believes it is probable the receivable mdli be recovered.

As of December 31, 2009 one customer’s balancesepted 12% of the Company’s consolidated tradevaloles balance, and virtually all
amounts with this customer were current. As of Dawer 31, 2008, one customer’s balance represeBfdof the Company’s consolidated
trade receivables balance.

Inventory Valuation

Inventory costs include material, labor, and maaufidng overhead costs, including depreciation amdrtization expense associated with
manufacture and distribution of the Company’s patsluinventories are stated at lower of cost orketaralue. Cost is determined by the
first-in, first-out (“FIFO”) method.

Investments in Affiliates

The Company accounts for investments in affili@E20% to 50% ownership with significant influeneging the equity method under which
the Company’s share of earnings of the affiliateefected in earnings and dividends are creditgdrst the investment in affiliate when
declared.

Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets

The Company uses the income approach to complate@irment review annually, or when circumstaraese which indicate there may be
an impairment. In applying the income approach Gbhepany performs a discounted cash flow analyased on its expectations of future
earnings from each reporting unit. Significant asgtions used include projected cash flows, discoatet projected income tax rate and
terminal business value. These inputs are congldereel 3 inputs under the fair value hierarchyteey are the Company’s own data, and are
unobservable in the marketplace. See Note 5 t@t@msolidated Financial Statements for further dis@n.

Identifiable intangible assets with a determinaldeful life are amortized over that determinalfie INmortization expense for the years
ended December 31, 2009, 2008 and 2007 was $2bmi#i22 million, and $23 million, respectively.eSHote 5 to the Consolidated
Financial Statements for further discussi
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OWENS CORNING AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continu ed)
1. BUSINESS AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTIN G POLICIES (continued)

Properties and Depreciation

Property, plant and equipment are stated at castiapreciated over their estimated useful liveegiie straight-line method. Property, plant
and equipment accounts are relieved of the costelated accumulated depreciation when assetsgpes®d of or otherwise retired. As a
result of the adoption of fresh-start accountingdmtober 31, 2006, the useful lives for some ofGloepany’s machinery and equipment are
less than the useful lives that would be assigoatktvly purchased or constructed assets. For thes yaded December 31, 2009, 2008 and
2007 depreciation expense was $304 million, $30Bomiand $310 million, respectively.

The range of useful lives for the major componefithe Company’s plant and equipment is as follows:

Buildings and leasehold improveme 15-40 year
Machinery and equipme
Furnace: 4-10 year
Information system 5-10 year
Equipment 2-20 year

Expenditures for normal maintenance and repairggpensed as incurred.

Asset Impairments

The Company exercises judgment in evaluating tdegibd intangible long-lived assets for impairmdifitis requires significant assumptions
including projected cash flows, projected incomertte and terminal business value. These inpets@msidered Level 3 inputs under the
value hierarchy as they are the Company’s own daiih,are unobservable in the marketplace. Changasmagement intentions, market
conditions or operating performance could indi¢htg impairment charges might be necessary thatddmeimaterial to the Company’s
Consolidated Financial Statements in any giverogleri

Income Taxes

The Company recognizes current tax liabilities assets for the estimated taxes payable or refuadabthe tax returns for the current year.
Deferred tax balances reflect the impact of temyyadéferences between the carrying amount of asaed liabilities and their tax basis.
Amounts are stated at enacted tax rates expectslitoeffect when taxes are actually paid or reced. In addition, realization of certain
deferred tax assets is dependent upon our albligeherate future taxable income. The Company dscwvaluation allowance to reduce its
deferred tax assets to the amount that it belis/esre likely than not to be realized. In addititme Company estimates tax reserves to covel
potential taxing authority claims for income taxe®l interest attributable to audits of open taxgea

Taxes Collected from Customers and Remitted to Gowement Authorities and Taxes Paid to Vendors

Taxes are assessed by various governmental aigsaitdifferent rates on many different typesrahsactions. The Company charges sales
tax or Value Added Tax (“VAT") on sales to custom&rhere applicable, as well as capture and claitk bl available VAT that has been
paid on purchases. VAT is recorded in separatelppaya receivable accounts and does not affectrueer cost of sales line items in the
income statement. VAT receivable is recorded asregmtage of qualifying purchases at the time #raor invoice is processed. VAT
payable is recorded as a percentage of qualifyatessat the time an Owens Corning sale to a custeuigeci
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OWENS CORNING AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continu ed)
1. BUSINESS AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTIN G POLICIES (continued)

to VAT occurs. Amounts are paid to the taxing atitigaccording to the method and collection presedi by local regulations. Where
applicable, VAT payable is netted against VAT rgabie. The Company also pays sales tax to vendoesinelude a tax, required by
government regulations, to the purchase price eubigthe Company.

Pension and Other Postretirement Benefits

Accounting for pensions and other postretiremenelits involves estimating the cost of benefitbéoprovided well into the future and
attributing that cost over the time period each leyge works. To accomplish this, extensive useasl@of assumptions about investment
returns, discount rates, inflation, mortality, tower and medical costs.

Derivative Financial Instruments

The Company recognizes all derivative instrumestsither assets or liabilities at fair value onblaénce sheet. To the extent that a
derivative is effective as a cash flow hedge, tienge in fair value of the derivative is deferne@ccumulated other comprehensive deficit
(“OCI™). Any portion considered to be ineffective ieported in earnings immediately. To the extieat & derivative is effective as fair value
hedge, the change in the fair value of the defrea8 offset by the change in the fair value ofiteen being hedged in the Consolidated
Statements of Earnings (Loss). See Note 4 to thes@mlated Financial Statements for further disicuss

Foreign Currency

The functional currency of the Company’s subsiéisiis generally the applicable local currency. #saed liabilities of foreign subsidiaries
are translated into United States dollars at thimgesnd rate of exchange, and their StatemenEaafings (Loss) and Statements of Cash
Flows are converted on an ongoing basis at theofa®change when transactions occur. The resuitangslation adjustment is included in
accumulated OCI in the Consolidated Balance StaatsConsolidated Statements of Stockholders’ Equiitgnsaction gains and losses that
arise from exchange rate fluctuations on transastitenominated in a currency other than the funatiourrency are included in the
Consolidated Statement of Earnings (Loss) as irduifhe Company recorded a foreign currency traiosegain of $8 million, a loss of $1
million and a gain of $2 million during the yearsded December 31, 2009, 2008 and 2007, respectively

2. SEGMENT INFORMATION

The Company has two reportable segments: Compasite8uilding Materials. Accounting policies foeteegments are the same as thos
the Company. The Company’s two reportable segnaetsefined as follows:

Composites eomprised of our Reinforcements and Downstreanmiegsies. Within the Reinforcements business, thep@oynmanufactures,
fabricates and sells glass reinforcements in tha faf fiber. Within the Downstream business, therpany manufactures and sells glass f
products in the form of fabrics, mat, veil and otbpecialized products.

Building Materials— comprised of our Insulation, Roofing, and Otheribeisses. Within the Insulation business, the Compaanufactures
and sells fiberglass insulation into residentialneercial, industrial, and other markets for bélrinal and acoustical applications. It also
manufactures and sells glass fiber pipe insula
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OWENS CORNING AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continu ed)
2. SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued)

energy efficient flexible duct media and foam irdign used in above- and below-grade constructpti@ations. Within the Roofing
business, the Company manufactures and sells nésiblmofing shingles and oxidized asphalt matenissed in residential and commercial
construction and specialty applications. Otheridek Masonry Products, which manufactures andstelfe veneer building products, and
Construction Services, which provides franchisecopmities for the home remodeling and new consitvadndustries.

NET SALES

The following table summarizes our net sales byrsag and geographic region (in millions). Exterciadtomer sales are attributed to
geographic region based upon the location from kwttie product is shipped to the external customer.

Twelve Months Ended
Dec. 31,
2009 2008 2007

Reportable Segmen

Composite $1,63: $2,36: $1,69¢
Building Materials 3,314 3,65¢€ 3,43¢
Total reportable segmer 4,94 6,01¢ 5,13¢
Corporate elimination (144) (172) (15€)
NET SALES $4,80: $5,841 $4,97¢
External Customer Sales by Geographic Re
United State: $3,261 $3,72¢ $3,44¢
Europe 52% 914 60%
Asia Pacific 604 674 45t
Other 41F 531 472

NET SALES $4,80: $5,847 $4,97¢
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OWENS CORNING AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continu ed)
2. SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued)

EARNINGS (LOSS) BEFORE INTEREST AND TAXES

Earnings (loss) before interest and taxes (“EBHy)segment consists of net sales less related andtexpenses and are presented on a basit
that is used internally for evaluating segmentgranince. Certain items, such as general corpoxaenses or income and certain other
expense or income items, are excluded from theriatevaluation of segment performance. Accordintiigse items are not reflected in El

for our reportable segments and are included irCihiporate, Other and Eliminations category.

The following table summarizes EBIT by segmentniions):

Twelve Months Ended

Dec. 31,
200¢ 200¢ 2007

Reportable Segmen
Composite $(33) $20¢ $ 12¢
Building Materials _401 17t 238

Total reportable segmer $36€ $38¢ $ 35¢€
Corporate, Other and Eliminatio
Net precious metal lease (expense) inc — 9 3
Charges related to cost reduction actions andeckligédms (53)(a) @) (54)(e)
Acquisition integration and transaction cc (33 (85)(c) (201)(f
Gains (losses) on sales of assets and 1 (D) (b) 33(d) (12)(9)
Employee emergence equity program expt (29 (26) (37
General corporate exper _(69 (59) (11)
EBIT $192 $234 $ 144

(@) Includes $34 million of charges related to costithn actions and $19 million of other relatedritse

(b) Includes $6 million gain on the sale of certaingiwas metals used in production toolii

(¢) Includes $75 million of acquisition integration amadnsaction costs and $10 million of asset impairts.

(d) Includes $48 million gain on the sale of certaiagious metals used in production tooli

(e) Includes $28 million of charges related to costcdin actions and $26 million of other relatearite

() Includes $12 million related to the impact nf’entory write-up, $1 million related to the wridéf-of in-process research and
development, $60 million related to asset impairtmemd $28 million of acquisition integration transon costs

(@) Includes $5 million gain related to the impact iefst-start accounting
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OWENS CORNING AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continu ed)
2. SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued)

TOTAL ASSETS AND PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT BY G EOGRAPHIC REGION

The following table summarizes total assets by ssgrand property, plant and equipment by geograggion (in millions):

Dec. 31,

TOTAL ASSETS 2009 2008
Reportable Segmen
Composite $2,32C  $2,51¢
Building Materials 3,841 4,037

Total reportable segmer $6,161  $6,551
Reconciliation to consolidated total ass
Cash and cash equivalel $ 564 $ 23¢€
Deferred income taxe 31 42
Investments in affiliate 52 53
Corporate property, plant and equipment and otbsete 35¢ 34C
CONSOLIDATED TOTAL ASSETS $7,167  $7,227
PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT BY GEOGRAPHIC REGION
United State: $1,51¢  $1,57:2
Europe 57¢ 607
Canade 22t 207
Asia Pacific 181 15C
Other 304 28€
TOTAL PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT $2,80¢  $2,827

PROVISION FOR DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION

The following table summarizes the provision fopaiation and amortization by segment (in millipns

Twelve Months Ended

Dec. 31,

2009 2008 2007

Reportable Segmen
Composite $ 13C $ 13¢ $ 11F
Building Materials 174 172 17t
Total reportable segmer $ 304 $ 311 $ 29C
General corporate depreciation and amortize $ 21 $ 20 $ 43
CONSOLIDATED PROVISION FOR DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZ ATION $ 32t $ 331 $ 33¢
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OWENS CORNING AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continu ed)
2. SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued)

ADDITIONS TO PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

The following table summarizes additions to propgptant and equipment by segment (in millions):

Twelve Months Ended

Dec. 31,
2009 2008 2007
Reportable Segmen
Composite $ 10C $ 27C $ 73
Building Materials 10¢ 134 151
Total Reportable Segmer $ 20¢ $ 404 $ 224
General corporate additio! $ A $ 30 $ 23
CONSOLIDATED ADDITIONS TO PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT $ 242 $ 434 $ 247
3. INVENTORIES
Inventories consist of the following (in millions):
Dec. 31,
200¢ 200¢
Finished good $43¢ $65€
Materials and supplie 182 243
Total inventories $61E $89¢

Prior to the first quarter of 2009, the Companyueal its inventories in the United States undelldbein, first-out (“LIFO”) cost method.
These inventories represented approximately 50#%e€ompany’s total inventory balance as of DecerBhe2008. As of January 1, 2009,
the Company changed its method of accounting fesahinventories from the LIFO method to FIFO methdgk of FIFO provides better
comparability to our peers, conforms the Compamgdsldwide inventories to a consistent inventoryto@gsmethod, and provides better
matching of the Company’s expenses with its reventlikis change in accounting principle was appi@tbspectively to all prior periods
presented hereil



Table of Contents

-66-

OWENS CORNING AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continu ed)
3. INVENTORIES (continued)

The following tables show the effects of the chaimgdne Company’s inventory costing method on tloagdlidated Statements of Earnings
(Loss) (in millions, except per share amounts):

Twelve Months Ended

Dec. 31, 2009
Computed
under Prior Effect of
As
Method Change Reported
Earnings from continuing operations before intesest taxe: $ 20z $ (10 $ 192
Net earnings attributable to Owens Corn $ 74 $ (10 $ 64
Earnings per common share attributable to OwengiSgicommon stockholde
Basic $ 0.5¢ $ (0.0¢) $ 051
Diluted $ 0.5¢ $ (0.0¢) $ 0.5C
Twelve Months Ended
Dec. 31, 2008
Originally Effect of
As
Reported Change Adjusted
Earnings from continuing operations before inteeest taxe: $ 19€ $ 38 $ 234
Net loss attributable to Owens Corni $ (839 $ 26 $ (819
Loss per common share attributable to Owens Corcamgmon stockholdel
Basic $ (6.59 $ 0.21 $ (6.39)
Diluted $ (6.59 $ 0.21 $ (6.39
Twelve Months Ended
Dec. 31, 2007
Originally Effect of
As
Reported Change Adjusted
Earnings from continuing operations before intesest taxe: $ 14£ $ 1) $ 144
Net earnings attributable to Owens Corn $ 96 $ (1) $ 95
Earnings per common share attributable to Owengi@gicommon stockholde
Basic $ 0.7t $ (0.0 $ 0.74
Diluted $ 0.7t $ (0.0 $ 0.74

4. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

The Company is exposed to, among other thingsnpact of changes in commodity prices, foreign emcy exchange rates, interest rates,
and precious metals lease rates in the normal e@irsusiness. The Company’s risk management prograesigned to manage the
exposure and volatility arising from these riskd atilizes derivative financial instruments tosaft a portion of these risks. The Company
uses derivative financial instruments only to tkent necessary to hedge identified business raskd.does not enter into such transactions
for trading purposes.

The Company generally does not require collataratlver security with counterparties to these foiahinstruments and is therefore subject
to credit risk in the event of nonperformance; hoarethe Compan
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continu ed)
4. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

monitors credit risk and currently does not anégnonperformance by other parties. Contracts edgtinterparties generally contain right of
setoff provisions. These provisions effectivelyueel the Compang’exposure to credit risk in situations where tben@any has gain and Ic
positions outstanding with a single counterpattys the Company’s policy to offset on the Consatléti Balance Sheets the amounts
recognized for derivative instruments with any caghateral arising from derivative instruments exted with the same counterparty under a
master netting agreement. As of December 31, 20@9Company did not have any amounts on depoditaviy of its counterparties, nor did
any of its counterparties have any amounts on diepidh the Company. As of December 31, 2008, tlenBany had $3 million on deposit
with one of its counterparties.

Assets and liabilities designated as hedged itamassessed for impairment or for the need to reze@n increased obligation. Such
assessments are made after hedge accounting hmaap@izd to the asset or liability and excludensideration of (1) any anticipated effects
of hedge accounting and (2) the fair value of algted hedging instrument that is recognized &parste asset or liability. The assessment
for an impairment of an asset, however, includesrsideration of the losses that have been defer@dl as a result of a cash flow hedg:
that asset.

The following table presents the fair value of datives designated as hedging instruments andetipective location on the Consolidated
Balance Sheets (in millions). The $3 million then@any had on deposit with one of its counterpagisf December 31, 2008 is netted
against the natural gas derivative liability presdrbelow to conform with the presentation on tlasdlidated Balance Sheets.

Fair Value at

Dec. 31 Dec. 31
Location 2009 2008
Derivative Assets:
Natural gas Other current asse $ 2 $ 1
Amount of gain recognized in OCI (effective porijc OCl $ 2 $ 2)
Derivative Liabilities:
Natural gas Accounts payable and
accrued liabilities $ (5) $ (21
Amount of loss recognized in OCI (effective porit OClI $ 5 $ 23
Interest rate sway Other liabilities $ (16 $ —
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continu ed)
4. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

The following table presents the impact and respeddcation of derivative activities designatedhasiges on the Consolidated Statements of
Earnings (Loss) (in millions):

Twelve Months Ended

Dec. 31,

Location 2009 2008 2007
Natural Gas:
Amount of loss recognized in earnings (ineffectpogtion) Other (income)

expense: $ — $ 1 $ —
Amount of loss reclassified from OCI into earnir{gfective portion’ Cost of sale: $ 383 $ 3 $ 1C
Interest Rate Contracts:
Amount of gain recognized in earnings (ineffectpoation) Other (income)

expense: $ $ — $ —

Cash Flow Hedges

The Company uses forward and swap contracts, whielify as cash flow hedges, to manage forecastedsere to natural gas price and
foreign exchange risk. The effective portion of tiange in the fair value of cash flow hedges ferded in accumulated OCI on the
Consolidated Balance Sheets and is subsequendgmzed in other (income) expenses on the Congelid&tatements of Earnings (Loss)
foreign exchange hedges, and in cost of salese@t¢imsolidated Statements of Earnings (Loss) fomsodity hedges, when the hedged item
impacts earnings. Cash flow hedges related togarekchange risk were immaterial for all periodssgnted. Changes in the fair value of
derivative assets and liabilities designated agimgdnstruments are shown in other on the Conatdid Statement of Cash Flows. Any
portion of the change in fair value of the derivatdesignated as hedging instruments that is datedto be ineffective is recorded in other
(income) expenses on the Consolidated Statemeitarofngs (Loss).

The Company currently has natural gas derivatiessgthated as hedging instruments that mature wathimonths. The Company’s policy is
to hedge up to 75% of its total forecasted natgaal exposures for the next two months, up to 506 ¢dtal forecasted natural gas exposures
for the following four months, and lesser amoutstifie remaining periods. The Company performsreatyais for effectiveness of its
derivatives designated as hedging instrumentseagrid of each quarter based on the terms of theacbiand the underlying item being
hedged.

As of December 31, 2009, $2 million of losses ideld in OCI on the Consolidated Balance Sheetserédatontracts that will impact earnir
during the next 12 months. Transactions and eubatsare expected to occur over the next 12 mahétswill necessitate recognizing these
deferred losses include the recognition of the kddtem through earnings.

Fair Value Hedges

The Company uses forward currency exchange coafnabich qualify as fair value hedges, to managdstiex) exposures to foreign exchar
risk related to assets and liabilities recordedh@nConsolidated Balance Sheets. Gains and losseking from the changes in fair value of
these instruments are recorded in other (incomggreses on the Consolidated Statements of Earriags), the effect of which was not
material in any period presented. The fair valuthese instruments, which are recorded in otheeotiassets on the Consolidated Balance
Sheets, was not material for any dates prese
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4. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

The Company manages its interest rate exposuralapding the mixture of its fixed and variable raustruments. In the fourth quarter of
2009, the Company entered into several interestswhps to manage its interest rate exposure bxyedimy $500 million of fixed rate debt to
variable rate debt. As such, the swaps are caatiéair value and recorded as other liabilitieghwhe offset to long-term debt on the
Consolidated Balance Sheets. Changes in the faie o these swaps and that of the related debteamded in other (income) expense in
Consolidated Statements of Earnings (Loss). Gaidd@sses resulting from the changes in fair valuese instruments are recorded in
other (income) expenses on the Consolidated StatsméEarnings (Loss), the effect of which was material in any period presented.

Other Derivatives

The Company has entered into several energy sepplyacts to fix energy costs at certain facilitiégor to the first quarter of 2009, none of
these contracts were required to be accountedsfarderivative because they met the criteria ohtivenal purchase scope exception. As a
result of first quarter 2009 capacity curtailmetatisen at certain facilities, the normal purchasgpecexception is no longer met for one of
these supply contracts. The contract is now requée marked to market each quarter througleitaination date of January 31, 2012. As
of December 31, 2009, the contract’s fair value &4 million liability and was recorded in accaiptiyable and accrued liabilities on the
Consolidated Balance Sheets. In the twelve montised December 31, 2009, the Company recorded aldnneharge in other (income)
expenses on the Consolidated Statements of Ear(lings) related to this contract. Going forward impact of this contract could be
positive, neutral or negative in any period depegdin market fluctuation:
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5. GOODWILL AND OTHER INTANGIBLE ASSETS

Intangible assets and goodwill consist of the fesitg (in millions):

Weighted
Gross Net
Average Carrying Accumulated Carrying
Useful
Dec. 31, 200 Life Amount Amortization Amount
Amortizable intangible assel
Customer relationshif 19 $ 16€ $ (28) $ 14C
Technology 20 201 (36) 165
Franchise and other agreeme 15 33 @) 26
Indefinite-lived intangible asset:
Trademarks 83¢ — 83¢
Total intangible asse $ 1,24 $ 71) $ 1,16¢
Goodwill $ 1,12«
Weighted
Gross Net
Average Carrying Accumulated Carrying
Useful
Dec. 31, 200 Life Amount Amortization Amount
Amortizable intangible assel
Customer relationshif 19 $  16¢ $ (19) $  14¢
Technology 20 203 (28) 17t
Franchise and other agreeme 15 33 (5) 28
Indefinite-lived intangible asset
Trademark: 83¢ — 83¢
Total intangible asse $ 1,247 $ (52) $ 1,19
Goodwiill $ 1,12

Other Intangible Assets

The Company expects the ongoing amortization ex@fmrsamortizable intangible assets to be $21 amilin each of the next five fiscal yee
The Company'’s future cash flows are not materiafigacted by its ability to extend or renew agreetmeelated to our amortizable intangible
assets.

Goodwill

The Company tests goodwill and indefinite-livechimyible assets for impairment during the fourthrtpraof each year, or more frequently
should circumstances change or events occur thalthwmoore likely than not reduce the fair value a&porting unit below its carrying
amount. The annual test performed in 2009 resitted impairment of goodwill. Of the Company’s tog@odwill balance at each
December 31, 2009 and 2008, $1,064 million is medrin the Company’s Building Materials segment $@&d million is recorded in the
Compan’s Composites segme!
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6. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Property, plant and equipment consist of the fait@a(in millions):

Dec. 31 Dec. 31
2009 2008

Land $ 227 $ 21C
Buildings and leasehold improveme 643 581
Machinery and equipme 2,54¢ 2,30¢
Construction in progres 18¢ 272
3,60¢ 3,36¢

Accumulated depreciatic (799 (549
Property, plant and equipment, | $ 2,80¢ $ 2,81¢

7. CHANGES IN NONCONTROLLING INTERESTS

In the second quarter of 2009, the Company exeaneximended shareholder agreement with the nowdargrinterest of Owens Corning
India Limited (“OCIL"), one of the Company’s congidted subsidiaries. This agreement provides fart&all provision that becomes
redeemable/exercisable beginning May 31, 2010.ndmeontrolling interest may put their interest i€I0 to the Company at the greater of
$30 million or the then-determined fair market valAlternatively, the Company may call the noncoltitrg interest at a 10 percent premium
on the greater of $30 million or the then-deterrdifegr market value. Since the exercise of thegmiion is outside the control of the
Company, the carrying value of the noncontrollintpiest was reclassified out of permanent equitiyranorded in temporary equity as a
mandatorily redeemable noncontrolling interestf@n@onsolidated Balance Sheets.

The following table discloses the changes in notreding interests on Owens Corning stockholderglity and effects on net earnings (loss)
attributable to Owens Corning (in millions):

Twelve Months Ended

Dec. 31,
200¢ 2008 2007
Net earnings (loss) attributable to Owens Cort $ 64 $ (813 $ 95
Decrease in Owens Corning additional paid in caf@taOCIL shareholder amendme 21 — —
Change from net earnings (loss) attributable to @weorning and change in noncontrolling inter $ 43 $ (813 $ 95

8. INVESTMENTS IN AFFILIATES

At December 31, 2009 and 2008, the Company’s oviiiepercentage in affiliates, which generally angaged in the manufacture of fibrous
glass and related products for the insulation, taogon, reinforcements, and textile markets, udeld:

200¢ 200¢
Arabian Fiberglass Insulation Company, Ltd. (S&\mibia) 49% 49%
Fiberteq LLC (United State: 50% 50%

Neptco LLC (United State: 50% 50%
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8. INVESTMENTS IN AFFILIATES (continued)

The following tables provide summarized financidbrmation on a combined 100% basis for the Comisaaiffiliates accounted for under
the equity method (in millions):

200¢ 200¢
Current assetl $ 46 $ 47
Non-current assel $ 61 $ 66
Current liabilities $ 13 $ 27
Non-current liabilities $ 11 $ 3
Twelve Months Ended
Dec. 31,

2009 2008 2007
Net sales $ 12¢ $ 14t $ 19t
Gross margir $ 13 $ 15 $ 31
Net earning: $ 2 $ 8 $ 4

At December 31, 2009 the Company’s carrying améamentities accounted for under the equity meteeckeded the Comparsyunderlying
equity in net assets by $11 million. This differeris the result of adopting fresh-start accounds@f October 31, 2006.

Dividends received from entities accounted for uritle equity method were less than $1 million facleof the years ended December 31,
2009 and 2008, and were $4 million for the yeareen2007. Undistributed earnings of affiliates wagam of less than $1 million for the year
ended December 31, 2009.

9. ACQUISITIONS

On November 1, 2007, the Company completed itsiaitiqun of Saint-Gobain’s reinforcements and conigofabrics businesses for $640
million. As part of the Company’s global growthattgy, this acquisition strengthened its positiea anarket leader in glass reinforcements
and composites. Operating results of these busises® included in the Company’s Composites segwignin the Consolidated Financial
Statements beginning November 1, 2007. In connegtith this acquisition, the Company initiated @ao integrate the acquired operations
and recorded $24 million in exit-related liabilgiéor severance to eliminate positions managemaieved would be redundant and cost
related to exiting facilities and operatio
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9. ACQUISITIONS (continued)

The following table summarizes the allocated vahiethe assets acquired and liabilities assumeldeatlate of acquisition (in millions):

Nov. 1

2007

Cash $ 56
Other current asse 444
Other asset 8
Intangible asset 6
Property, plant and equipme 524
Total assets acquire 1,03¢
Current liabilities 28:&
Shor-term debr 45
Long-term debt, current portic 3
Long-term debt 3
Pensions, OPEB and otf 42
Total liabilities assume 37€
Noncontrolling interes 8
Net assets acquire $ 654

The final allocated value assigned to intangibke&sacquired was $6 million, which consists ot@mer relationships of $3 million, with a

weighted average useful life of 9 years, and teldgyoof $3 million, with a weighted average usdifd of 17 years. Included in technology
was in-process research and development of $lomillihich was immediately expensed in November 20@¥recorded within science and
technology expenses on the Consolidated Statero&Barnings (Loss). The prorma effect of this acquisition on revenues anuiegs was

not material.

10. DIVESTITURES

In May 2009, the Company completed the sale obdsets and liabilities at certain European distidioucenters within the Composites
segment for cash proceeds of $9 million. Thesditiasi were sold as a result of the integratiothef 2007 Acquisition.

On May 1, 2008, the Company completed the saleoftomposite manufacturing plants in Battice, Bafgiand Birkeland, Norway for $192
million of net cash proceeds plus the assumptioredfin liabilities by the purchaser. In the fbuguarter of 2007 and the first quarter of
2008, the Company recorded impairment chargesrfmocate cost of sales on the Consolidated Stateafdfdrnings (Loss) in the amounts
$50 million and a $10 million, respectively, to terthe property, plant and equipment of theseifesidown to fair value less costs to sell. In
the second quarter of 2008, the Company realizeatiditional loss of $1 million on the sale of théseilities which is included in other
(income) expenses on the Consolidated Statemdfarmiings (Loss). These amounts are subject toghosing adjustments. The sale of the
two facilities completed required European Regulatemedies associated with the 2007 Acquisition.

In August 2007, the Company completed the salesd@iding Solutions business, a component of ittdBig Materials segment, for net
proceeds of approximately $368 million. The sale waesult of the Compa’s
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10. DIVESTITURES (continued)

strategic review of this business. In the third émdth quarters of 2007, the Company recognizedmbined pretax gain of approximately
$115 million on the sale, which was inclusive gfuachase price adjustment related to working chpitee divested business included the
Norandex/Reynolds distribution business and thidiag manufacturing facilities. The results of ogigons for the Siding Solutions busint

are reported within discontinued operations inGlo@solidated Statements of Earnings (Loss). Ther period Consolidated Statement of

Cash Flows has not been recast.

Operating results of the Siding Solutions busirfiesshe period noted were as follows (in million§here were no operations during 2009 or
2008.

Twelve Months Endec

Dec. 31, 2007
Net sales $ 52¢
Earnings from discontinued operations before inctamesxpens $ 28
Income tax expens 10
Earnings from discontinued operations, net of $ 18

In September 2007, the Company completed the $&ke leabwel unit, a component of its Compositegnsent, for net proceeds of
approximately $57 million, which was inclusive of astimated contingent liability. The sale wassuleof the Companyg' strategic review ¢
this business. In the third quarter of 2007, then@any recognized a pretax loss of $15 million anghle. The results of operations for the
Fabwel unit are reported within discontinued ogeret in the accompanying Consolidated StatemenEaaiings (Loss). The prior period
Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows has not lest.

Operating results of the Fabwel unit for the pernoted were as follows (in millions). There wereaperations during 2009 or 2008.

Twelve Months Endec

Dec. 31, 2007
Net sales $ 97
Loss from discontinued operations before incomeetgenst $ (14)
Income tax benef (5)

Loss from discontinued operations, net of $ (9)
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11. ASSETS AND LIABILITIES HELD FOR SALE

At December 31, 2009, there were no assets ofitiabiheld for sale. During 2008, the Company cdtted to plans to sell the assets and
liabilities of certain facilities as a result oftintegration of the 2007 Acquisition. The assets l&@bilities held for sale as of December 31,
2008 were divested in 2009 and consisted of tHeviihg (in millions):

Dec. 31
2008

Current asseti
Receivables, less allowanc $ 5
Inventories 8
Total current asse 13
Property, plant and equipment, | 3
Total asset $ 16
Accounts payable and accrued liabilit $ 8
Total current liabilities 8
Total liabilities $ 8

12. LEASES

The Company leases certain equipment and faciliteter operating leases expiring on various datesigh 2025. Some of these leases
include cost-escalation clauses. Such cost-esoalekiuses are recognized on a straight-line loagisthe lease term. Total rental expense
was $71 million, $92 million and $93 million in tlyears ended December 31, 2009, 2008 and 200&atdggy. At December 31, 2009, the
minimum future rental commitments under non-caraelaperating leases with initial maturities gredl@n one year payable over the
remaining lives of the leases are (in millions):

Minimum
Future Rental

Period Commitments
2010 $ 46
2011 $ 35
2012 $ 28
2013 $ 20
2014 $ 18
2015 and beyon $ 83
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13. ACCOUNTS PAYABLE AND ACCRUED LIABILITIES

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities consigheffollowing (in millions):

Dec. 31,

200¢ 2008

Accounts payabl $41€ $ 584
Payroll and vacation pe 14t 13€
Payroll, property, and other tax 14¢ 167
Accrued pr-petition liabilities 24 30
Other employee benefits liabilitit 83 84
Warranties (current portiot 16 13
Legal and audit fee 10 6
Accrued interes 8 9
Charges related to cost reduction acti 7 6
Other 63 86
Total $92¢  $1,121

14. WARRANTIES

The Company records a liability for warranty obtigas at the date the related products are solfushtients are made as new information

becomes available. A reconciliation of the warrdrility is as follows (in millions):

Dec. 31,
200¢ 200¢
Beginning balanc $ 37 $ 33
Amounts accrued for current ye 16 15
Settlements of warranty clair (16) (13
Fresl-start present value adjustm _ 2 _ 2
Ending balanc: 39 $ 37

15. COST REDUCTION ACTIONS

2009 Cost Reduction Actions

As a result of evaluating market conditions, thenpany took actions in 2009 to curtail production aaduce operating costs. During the
twelve months ended December 31, 2009, the Commayded $53 million in charges related to thes# reduction actions and related
items. Of the charges noted above, $34 milliorreleted to severance and are presented in chalggsd to cost reduction actions on the

Consolidated Statements of Earnings (Loss). Paysmretdted to these activities will continue intd@0

Corporate

In 2009, the Company initiated actions which resiin $5 million in charges related to cost reductctions and related items, which
comprised of $3 million in severance costs due d@ok¥orce reductions for corporate employees andtgawards costs for all employees

terminated as a part of the actions and $2 miltibather charges related to an impairment of aets
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15. COST REDUCTION ACTIONS (continued)

Composites

In 2009, the Composites business initiated actianish resulted in $34 million in charges relatecést reduction actions and related items,
comprised of $18 million in severance costs dueddkforce reduction and production curtailment 16 million of other charges. The $16
million of other charges consists of $13 millionaafcelerated depreciation related to productiotedments and $3 million related to other
costs.

Building Materials

In 2009, the Building Materials business initiatedions which resulted in $14 million in chargelsited to cost reduction actions and related
items, comprised of $13 million for severance duworkforce reduction and production curtailmend &i million related to other costs.

The following table summarizes the status of theainh liabilities from the Company’s 2009 cost refitut actions (in millions):

Ending
Beginning Balance
Cumulative
Balance Dec. 31
Dec. 31, Costs Charges
2008 Incurred Payments 2009 Incurred
Severanci $ — $ 34 $ (27) $ 7 $ 2 3
Total $ — $ 34 $ (27) $ 7 $ 34
16. DEBT

Details of the Company’s outstanding long-term debtas follows (in millions):

Dec. 31 Dec. 31

2009 2008
6.50% senior notes, net of discount, due 2 $ 64¢ $ 64¢
7.00% senior notes, net of discount, due 2 53¢ 53¢

9.00% senior notes, net of discount, due 2 34k —
Senior term loan facility at a rate of 1.1% on 1122909, maturing in 201 60C 60C
Senior revolving credit facility, maturing in 20. — 32C
Various capital leases, due through and beyond 47 47
Various floating rate debt, maturing through 2! 18 29
Other fixed rate debt, with maturities up to 2022rates up to 11¢ 5 5

Effects of interest rate swap on 6.50% senior nates 201¢ (17) —
Total lon¢-term debt 2,18¢ 2,18¢
Less- current portior 9 16
Long-term debt, net of current portic $ 2,17 $ 2,172
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16. DEBT (continued)

Senior Notes

On June 3, 2009, the Company issued $350 millicseafor notes at 98% to refinance a portion afétsior revolving credit facility (as
described below). Interest on these notes is payadrhiannually in arrears on June 15 and Decenibeadh year, beginning on
December 15, 2009. The notes will mature on Jup@@E9. On October 31, 2006, the Company issuedildillion of senior notes.

The senior notes described above are collectiwddrired to as the (“Senior NotesThe Senior Notes are general unsecured obligatibtise
Company and rangari passuwith all existing and future senior unsecured irtddhess of the Company. The notes will be fully and
unconditionally guaranteed by each of our curret fature domestic subsidiaries that is a borroeveguarantor under our Credit Agreement
(as defined below). The guarantees will be unsecang will rank equally in right of payment witH ather existing and future senior
unsecured indebtedness of the guarantors. Thergaasawill be effectively subordinated to existany future secured debt of the guarantors
to the extent of the assets securing that indebt=in

The Company has the option to redeem all or pati@Senior Notes at any time at a “make whoéglemption price. The Company is sub
to certain covenants in connection with the issaarf¢he Senior Notes that it believes are usudlcastomary. The Company was in
compliance with these covenants as of Decembe2(B19.

In the fourth quarter of 2009, the Company entémémlseveral interest rate swaps to manage itsasteate exposure by converting $500
million of its 6.50% senior notes to variable rdabt. The swaps are carried at fair value and decbas other liabilities, with the offset to
long-term debt on the Consolidated Balance Sh&eis.Note 4 for further information.

Senior Credit Facilities

On October 31, 2006, the Company entered into ditagreement (the “Credit Agreement”) with CitikaiN.A., as administrative agent and
various lenders, which are parties thereto. TheliCAgreement created two credit facilities (thestf8r Credit Facilities”), consisting of:

* a$1.0 billion muli-currency senior revolving credit facility; a
» a $600 million delaye-draw senior term loan facilit

The Senior Credit Facilities each have a five-yaaturity. Proceeds from the senior revolving créaliility are available for general working
capital needs and for other general corporate p@gol he senior revolving credit facility is conged of a United States facility, a Canadian
facility and a European facility. The Credit Agreemb allows the Company to borrow under multipleian, which provide for varying terms
and interest rates including the United States @riate or LIBOR plus a spread, at the Company'srelion.

The Company had $54 million and $65 million ofdett of credit outstanding under the senior revghdredit facility at December 31, 2009
and December 31, 2008, respectively. The CredieAgnrent contains various covenants, including amaixi allowed leverage ratio and a
minimum required interest expense coverage rdtad,dre usual and customary for a senior unseaueeltt agreement. The Company was
well within compliance with these covenants as e€&@mber 31, 200!
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16. DEBT (continued)
Debt Maturities

The aggregate maturities for all long-term dehiéssfor each of the five years following Decembkr2Z)09 and thereafter are presented in
the table below (in millions). The maturities atated at total cash the Company is contractualligated to pay third parties and are not
stated net of discount. The effects of the interatgt swap are not included in the table below.

Period Maturities
2010 $ 9
2011 604
2012 6
2013 6
2014 6

2015 and beyon 1,58¢
Total $ 2,22

Short-Term Debt

At December 31, 2009 and 2008, short-term borrogvingre $11 million and $30 million, respectivelheTshort-term borrowings for both
periods consisted of various operating lines oflicr@nd working capital facilities maintained byetGompany and certain of its subsidiaries.
Certain of these borrowings are collateralizeddneivables, inventories or property. The borroviagilities are typically for one-year
renewable terms. The weighted average interesbraghort-term borrowings was approximately 5.1% a%5% at December 31, 2009 and
2008, respectively
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17. PENSION PLANS

The Company is committed to providing a competitvemefit package to employees. On August 31, 208€ompany elected to reorganize
its postemployment benefit package, by which themm@any enhanced its 401(k) Plan and froze a podidhe United States Pension Plan for
all salaried employees and a significant portiohatirly employees, effective January 1, 2010.

The following tables provides a reconciliation létchange in the projected benefit obligation,dienge in plan assets and the net amount
recognized in the Consolidated Balance Sheeth#ye¢ars ended December 31, 2009 and 2008 (irons)li

Dec. 31, 200¢ Dec. 31, 200t
Non- Non-

u.sS. U.S. Total U.sS. u.S. Total
Change in Projected Benefit Obligatior
Benefit obligation at beginning of peric $911 $ 37t $1,28¢ $ 952 $ 521 $1,47:
Service cos 17 4 21 19 5 24
Interest cos 58 24 82 59 26 85
Actuarial (gain) los: 10C 52 152 (20 (55 (65)
Currency (gain) los — 42 42 — (96) (96)
Benefits paic (209 (24) (12¢) (209 (25) (139
Curtailment los: — (1) 1) — — —
Other 1 (4 (3) — 1) Q)
Benefit obligation at end of peric $ 982 $ 46¢ $1,451 $911 $ 37¢ $1,28¢
Change in Plan Asset:
Fair value of assets at beginning of pel $67¢ $ 267 $ 94¢ $ 89¢ $ 43¢ $1,33¢
Actual return on plan asse 142 41 184 (167) (80) (247)
Currency gain (loss — 32 32 — (76) (76)
Company contribution 25 18 43 55 18 73
Benefits paic (1049 (24) (128) (107) (25) (132
Other 1 — 1 — (8 (8
Fair value of assets at end of per $ 744 $ 334 $1,07¢ $67¢ $ 267 $ 94¢€
Funded statu $(239) $(134) $ (379) $(232) $(10¢) $ (340

Dec. 31, 200! Dec. 31, 200t
Non- Non-

u.sS. U.sS. Total U.sS. u.S. Total
Amounts Recognized in the Consolidated Balance Shse
Prepaid pension co $— $ 4 $ 4 $— $ 4 $ 4
Accrued pension co~ current (22) (16) (37 (22) (15 (36)
Accrued pension co~ nor-current (218) (122) (340 (217) (97) (30¢)
Net amount recognize $(239) $(1349) $ (379  $(232  $10§  $ (340
Amounts Recorded in Accumulated OCI
Net actuarial los $(197) $ (39 $(230)  $(167) $ (D $ (174
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17. PENSION PLANS (continued)

The following table presents information about phejected benefit obligation, accumulated benddligation (“ABO”) and plan assets of the
Company’s pension plans (in millions):

Dec. 31, 200¢ Dec. 31, 200¢
Non- Non-
u.S. U.S. Total Uu.S. u.S. Total

Plans with ABO in excess of fair value of plan aste

Projected benefit obligatic $98: $ 42 $1,40¢ $911 $ 29z  $1,20:
Accumulated benefit obligatic $98: $ 407 $1,39C $91C $ 281  $1,19]
Fair value of plan asse $744 $ 30¢ $1,05: $67¢ $ 20 $ 88z
Plans with fair value of assets irexcess of ABO:

Projected benefit obligatic $— $ 43 $ 43 $— $ 83 $ 83
Accumulated benefit obligatic $— $ 17 $ 17 $— $ 58 $ 58
Fair value of plan asse $— $ 25 $ 25 $— $ 64 $ 64
Total projected benefit obligatic $98: $ 46E $1,451 $911 $ 37E  $1,28¢
Total accumulated benefit obligati $98: $ 424 $1,407 $91C $ 33¢  $1,24¢
Total plan assel $744 $ 334 $1,07¢ $67C $ 267 $ 94¢€

Weighted-Average Assumptions Used to Determine Benefit Oblégion

The following table presents weighted average aptions as determined benefit obligations at thesmeament dates noted:

Dec. 31,
200¢ 200¢

United States Plar

Discount rate 5.8(% 6.85%

Rate of compensation incree 5.1&% 5.25%
Non-United States Plar

Discount rate 6.47% 6.3€%

Rate of compensation incree 3.7%% 3.84%

Components of Net Periodic Pension Cost

The following table presents the components ofpeeibdic pension cost for the periods noted (iHiomk):

Twelve Months Ended

Dec. 31,
2009 2008 2007
Service cos $ 21 $ 24 $ 29
Interest cos 82 85 84
Expected return on plan ass (88) (200 (95)
Amortization of actuarial gai — (@D} —
Curtailment/settlement lo: 1 1 1

Net periodic bengfit cot 16 $ 9 $ 19
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17. PENSION PLANS (continued)

Weighted-Average Assumptions Used to Determine Net PeriodiRension Cost

The following table presents weighted-average apsioms as determined at the measurement dates: noted

Twelve Months Ended

Dec. 31,
200¢ 200¢ 2007

United States Plar

Discount rate 6.85% 6.55% 5.9(%

Expected return on plan ass 8.0(% 8.0(% 8.0(%

Rate of compensation incree 5.2% 5.34% 5.41%
Non-United States Plar

Discount rate 6.3€% 5.6€% 4.95%

Expected return on plan ass 7.1%% 7.1&% 6.92%

Rate of compensation incree 3.8/% 3.8%% 3.9(%

The expected return on plan assets assumptiomiieedéby taking into consideration the target pdaset allocation, historical rates of return
on those assets, projected future asset classsednd net outperformance of the market by activestment managers. An asset return m

is used to develop an expected range of returqdaoninvestments over a 20 year period, with theeeted rate of return selected from a best
estimate range within the total range of projectslilts. The result is then rounded to the ne2®biasis points.

Other Comprehensive Earnings (Deficit)

For the year ended December 31, 2009, the Comgaayded a debit of $48 million, net of tax, to OOf.the $(230) million balance in OCI,
$3 million is expected to be recognized as neglézipension cost during 2010. For the year endetehber 31, 2008, the Company
recorded a debit of $277 million, net of tax, tolOC

Plan Assets

The fair market value of the major categories sketsfor the United States pension plan are preddiglow:

Dec. 31,

Asset Categor 200¢ 200¢
Equity

Domestic actively manage $10E $ 91

Domestic passive inde 76 46

International actively managt 114 48

International passive inde 37 31
Fixed income and cash equivale

Cash and cash equivalel 3 1

Shor-term debr 45 111

Corporate bond 224 223

Government det 72 74
Real estate investment tru 26 20
Real asset _ 42 34

Total United States ass¢ $744 $67¢
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The above asset allocations are in compliance théhJnited States pension plan’s current investrpelity.

The fair market value of the major categories sk#sfor the Non-United States pension plans @&septed below:

Dec. 31,
Asset Categorn 200¢ 200¢
Equity
Domestic actively manage $ 3 $ 21
Domestic passive inde 26 28
International actively manage 68 49
International passive inde 62 49
Fixed income and cash equivale
Corporate bond 144 _12C
Total nor-United States plan asst $334 $267

The above asset allocations are in compliance tvéiNon-United States pension plan’s current irmest policy.

Items Measured at Fair Value

The Company classifies and discloses pension @setsiin one of the following three categories:
Level 1: Quoted market prices in active marketsdentical assets.

Level 2: Observable market based inputs or unobgésinputs that are corroborated by market data.
Level 3: Unobservable inputs that are not corroteat®y market data.

The following table summarizes the fair values, lwls within the fair value hierarchy in whictetfair value measurements fall for pension
plan assets at December 31, 2009 (in millions):

Quoted prices ir Significant
Total Other Significant
Measurec Active Markets Observable Unobservable
of Identical

at Fair Assets Inputs Inputs

Value (Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3)
Pension plan assets
United State: $ 744 $ 252 $ 491 $ —
Non-United State: $ 334 $ 102 $ 232 $ —
Total pension plan asse $ 1,07¢ $ 35E $ 728 $ —

Potential Concentration of Risk

On December 1, 2009, BlackRock and Barclays Glbbadstors (“BGI”) were combined into one investmergnagement firm. Previously,
BlackRock managed the largest individual mandatkeiwthe United State
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portfolio concerning actively managed corporatedsoBGIl also managed United Stated mandates forpfassive indexes. At year-end, the
combined entity managed 46% of the United Statesipa. While a sizeable percentage, the Company fiee risk is acceptable given that
half of the amount managed by the combined ergipessively invested. Further, the actively managetion is structured such that the
Company has more visibility over the investment eadtrol should the investment strategy change.

Investment Strategy

The current investment policy for the United Statemsion plan is to have 42% of assets investeduities, 3% in real estate, 5% in real
assets, and 50% in intermediate and long-term fireome securities. Assets are rebalanced peribgdicaconform to policy tolerances. The
Company actively evaluates the reasonableness a$get mix given changes in the projected beoigtijation and market dynamics.

Estimated Future Benefit Payments

The following table shows estimated future bergdigments from the Company’s pension plans (in om8):

Year Estimated Benefit Payment
2010 $ 104
2011 $ 10z
2012 $ 101
2013 $ 101
2014 $ 99
201£-2019 $ 484

Contributions

Owens Corning expects to contribute $18 milliowdsh to the United States pension plan during 20@0another $20 million to non-United
States plans. Actual contributions to the plans of@nge as a result of a variety of factors, indlgahanges in laws that impact funding
requirements.

Defined Contribution Plans

The Company sponsors two defined contribution plaimgh are available to substantially all Unitedt®s employees. The Company matc

a percentage of employee contributions up to amai level and contributes 2% of an employee’s waggardless of employee
contributions. The Company recognized expense 0f#lion, $21 million and $25 million during theegrs ended December 31, 2009, 2008
and 2007 related to these plans.

18. POSTEMPLOYMENT AND POSTRETIREMENT BENEFITS O THER THAN PENSIONS

The Company maintains health care and life inswdemnefit plans for certain retired employees &ed dependents. The health care pla
the United States are non-funded and pay eithest§t@d percentages of covered medically necesspenses, after subtracting payments by
Medicare or other providers and after stated déolesthave been met, or (2) fixed amounts of médixpense reimburseme
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Employees become eligible to participate in thetéthStates health care plans upon retirementyflla@e accumulated 10 years of service
after age 45, 48 or 50, depending on the catedoeyployee. Some of the plans are contributoryhwime retiree contributions adjusted
annually. The Company has reserved the right taghar eliminate these benefit plans subject tdehas of collective bargaining
agreements.

The following table provides a reconciliation oétbhange in the projected benefit obligation ardriét amount recognized in the
Consolidated Balance Sheets for the years endeeniier 31, 2009 and 2008 (in millions):

Dec. 31, 2009 Dec. 31, 2008
Non- Non-

U.S. U.S. Total U.S. U.S. Total
Change in Projected Benefit Obligatior
Benefit obligation at beginning of peric $ 25¢ $ 17 $ 27¢€ $ 26¢€ $ 24 $ 292
Service cos 3 — 3 3 — 3
Interest cos 17 2 19 17 1 18
Actuarial (gain) los: 13 5 18 (11 3 (14)
Currency (gain) los — 3 3 — (4) 4)
Acquisitions/Divestiture: — — — (D) — D
Benefits paic (27) (@D} (22 (19 Q) (20
Curtailment los — — — 1 — 1
Other 1 (1) — 1 — 1
Benefit obligation at end of peric $ 272 $ 25 $ 297 $ 25¢ $ 17 $ 27¢€
Funded statu $(272) $(25  $(297  $(259 (A7  $27¢
Amounts Recognized in the Consolidated Balance Shis:
Accrued benefit obligatio— current $ (26) $Q $@2) $@6 3O %29
Accrued benefit obligatio— nor-current (24€) (24) (270 (239) (16) (249)
Net amount recognize $(27z)  $(25  $(297)  $(259 (17  $(27¢)
Amounts Recorded in Accumulated OCI
Net actuarial gail $ 32 $ 2 $ 3 $ 47 $ 7 $ 54
Weighted-Average Assumptions Used to Determine Benefit Oblidions
The following table presents the discount ratesl iseletermine the benefit obligations:

Dec. 31,
200¢ 200¢

United States Plar 5.6(% 7.05%

Non-United States Plar 5.15% 7.2(%
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Components of Net Periodic Postretirement Benefit st

The following table presents the components ofpeeibdic postretirement benefit cost (in millions):

Twelve Months Ended

Dec. 31,

2009 2008 2007
Service cos $ 3 $ 3 $ 4
Interest cos 19 18 18
Amortization of actuarial los ()] Q) —
Curtailment los: — 1 —
Net periodic postretirement benefit c: $ 2C $ 21 $ 22
Weighted-Average Assumptions Used to Determine Net PeriodRRostretirement Benefit Cost
The following table presents the discount ratesl iseletermine net periodic postretirement beroefit:

Twelve Months Ended
Dec. 31,
200¢ 200¢ 2007

United States Plar 7.05% 6.45% 5.8(%
Nonr-United States Plar 7.2(% 5.7%% 5.05%

The following table presents health care cost trabels used to determine net periodic postretir¢imemefit cost, as well as information
regarding the ultimate rate and the year in whighrtultimate rate is reached:

Twelve Months Ended

Dec. 31,
200¢ 200€ 2007

United States Plar

Initial rate at end of yee 7.0(% 7.0(% 9.0(%

Ultimate rate 5.0(% 5.0(% 5.0(%

Year in which ultimate rate is reach 201¢ 201¢ 201¢
Nonr-United States Plar

Initial rate at end of yee 9.0(% 9.0(% 9.0(%

Ultimate rate 5.0(% 5.0(% 5.0(%

Year in which ultimate rate is reach 201¢ 201¢ 201¢<

The health care cost trend rate assumption candaignificant effect on the amounts reported.llDstrate, a ongercentage point change
the December 31, 2009 assumed health care codtrimewould have the following effects (in mill®n

1-Percentage Point
Increase Decreas:

Increase (decrease) in total service cost andeisttenst components of net periodic
postretirement benefit co $ 1 $ 2)
Increase (decrease) of accumulated postretirenasrfib obligatior $ 13 $ (12)
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Other Comprehensive Earnings (Deficit)

For the year ended December 31, 2009, the Compaayded a debit of $16 million, net of tax, to O&pproximately $1 million of the $34
million balance in accumulated OCI is expecteddadrognized as net periodic postretirement beecesit during 2010.

Estimated Future Benefit Payments

The following table shows estimated future bergdigments from the Company’s postretirement bepéfits (in millions):

Estimated Benefit Payment Estimated Medicare Estimated Benefit Payment

Year Before Medicare Subsidy Subsidy Net of Medicare Subsidy
2010 $ 28 $ 2 $ 26
2011 $ 28 $ 2 $ 26
2012 $ 28 $ 2 $ 26
2013 $ 28 $ 2 $ 26
2014 $ 28 $ 2 $ 26
201£-2019 $ 131 $ 11 $ 12¢C

Postemployment Benefits

The Company may also provide benefits to formenactive employees after employment but beforeggetent under certain conditions.
These benefits include continuation of benefithsas health care and life insurance coverage. t¢trmad postemployment benefits liability
at December 31, 2009 and December 31, 2008 werendid®n, $26 million, including current liabilitie of $5 million in both years. The net
periodic postemployment benefit expense was $4anijlless than $1 million, and $6 million for theays ended December 31, 2009, 2008
and 2007, respectively.

19. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND OTHER MATTERS
Litigation

On September 1, 2006, various members of the ImergtReview Committee of the Predecessor were nasmidéfendants in a lawsuit
captioned Brown v. Owens Corning Investment Rev@mmittee, et al., in the United States Districu@dor the Northern District of Ohio
(Western Division). Neither the Company nor thed@messor is named in the lawsuit but such indivgdwauld have a contingent
indemnification claim against the Predecessor. Sthie brought by former employees of the Predegessas brought under ERISA alleging
that the defendants breached their fiduciary dutiesertain pension benefit plans and to class neesnin connection with the investments
Predecessor company common stock fund. A motialstoiss was filed on behalf of the defendants omdi&, 2007. Subsequently, the
court converted the Motion to Dismiss to a Motion Summary Judgment. On March 31, 2008, the canied the defendants’ Motion for
Summary Judgment. On April 15, 2008, the defendfietsa Motion for Reconsideration. On December 2308, the court granted the
defendants’ Motion for Reconsideration and dismidgbe action. On January 9, 2009, the plaintiffsdfia Motion to Amend Judgment. On
February 6, 2009, the defendants filed an OppasttidPlaintiff’s Motion to Amend Opinion and Ordefr Judgment. On June 3, 2009, the
plaintiffs filed a Notice of Appeal in the Uniteddbes Court of Appeals for the Sixth Circuit. Oaefjument is scheduled for March 11, 2C
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Environmental Matters

We have been deemed by the Environmental Protetigmcy to be a Potentially Responsible Party (“BR#th respect to certain sites
under the Comprehensive Environmental Response €asagion and Liability Act. We have also been dekm®RP under similar state or
local laws and in other instances other PRPs heueght suits against us as a PRP for contributiaieu such federal, state, or local laws. At
December 31, 2009, we had environmental remediéiibilities as a PRP at 20 sites where we havendéimuing legal obligation to either
complete remedial actions or contribute to the detign of remedial actions as part of a group oPBR-or these sites we estimate a reserve
to reflect environmental liabilities that have beeserted or are probable of assertion, in whatiliies are probable and reasonably
estimable. At December 31, 2009, our reserve foh $abilities was $11 million.

20. STOCK COMPENSATION
2006 Stock Plan

In December 2007, the stockholders approved then®Wsrning 2006 Stock Plan, as amended and regta®tR006 Stock Plan”). The

2006 Stock Plan authorizes grants of stock optistagk appreciation rights, restricted stock awareistricted stock units, bonus stock awards
and performance stock awards. At December 31, 26@9naximum number of shares remaining availabtieuthe 2006 Stock Plan for all
stock awards was 3,742,251.

Stock Options

The Company has granted stock options under itdasme@ emergence equity program, its officer appoént programs and its long-term
incentive plans (“LTIP”). The Company calculatedi@ighted-average grant-date fair value using alB&eholes valuation model for options
granted. Compensation expense for options is med$ased on the fair market value of the optiotherdate of grant, and is recognized
straight-line basis over the vesting period. Inegah the exercise price of each option awarde@utige 2006 Stock Plan was equal to the
market price of the Company’s common stock on thite df grant and an option’s maximum term is 10y€Bhe volatility assumption was
based on a benchmark study of our peers.

During 2009, 922,500 stock options were grantetl witveighted-average grant date fair value of $52688umptions used in the Company’s
Black-Scholes valuation model to estimate the gdaite fair value were expected volatility of 37.48%pected dividends of 0%, expected
term of 6.25 years and a risk-free interest rat2.2%o.

No options were granted during the year ended Dbeefil, 2008

During 2007, 69,470 options were granted with agivieid average grant date fair value of $9.28. Aggiams used in the Company’s Black-
Scholes valuation model to estimate the grant @étealue were expected volatility of 33.3%, extgetdividends of 1.5%, expected term of
6.5 years and a risk-free interest rate of 4.3%.

During the years ended December 31, 2009, 2002@0d the Company recognized expense of $7 miliémillion and $10 million
respectively, related to the Company’s stock ogtiaf which $6 million, $5 million and $9 millionag recorded under the caption of
employee emergence equity program expense on theoGdated Statements of Earnings (Loss). For #a gnded December 31, 2007, $1
million was recorded as
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reclassification of stock compensation expensasoodtinued operations and charges related toredstction actions. As of December 31,
2009 there was $4 million of total unrecognized pensation cost related to stock options. Thatisastpected to be recognized over a
weightedaverage period of 2.90 years. The total aggregat@sic value of options outstanding as of Decen®ie 2009 was $11 million ar
as of December 31, 2008 and 2007 the options mulistghad no aggregate intrinsic value.

The following table summarizes the Company’s stogtion activity:

Twelve Months Ended Twelve Months Ended Twelve Months Ended

Dec. 31, 2009 Dec. 31, 2008 Dec. 31, 2007

Weighted- Weightec- Weighted-
Number Average Number Average Number Average
of Exercise of Exercise of Exercise

Options Price Options Price Options Price
Beginning Balanci 2,098,371 $ 29.9C 2,163,17 $ 29.9C 2,123,100 $ 30.0C
Grantec 922,50( 13.81 — — 69,47( 26.9¢
Forfeited (18,400 19.4¢ (64,800 30.0¢ (29,400 30.0C
Ending Balanct 3,002,471 $ 25.0z 2,098,37 $ 29.9C 2,163,17 $  29.9C

The following table summarizes information abowt €@ompany’s options outstanding and exercisable:

Options Outstanding Options Exercisable
Weighted-Average Weighted-Average
Number
Remaining Exercisable Remaining
Contractual Exercise Contractual Exercise
Options at Dec. 31,
Range of Exercise Price QOutstanding Life Price 2009 Life Price
$7.57-$30.00 3,002,471 9.0C $ 25.0¢ 2,020,501 6.8¢ $ 30.0¢

Restricted Stock Awards and Restricted Stock Units

The Company has granted restricted stock awardsestidcted stock units (collectively referred ®"gestricted stock”™) under its employee
emergence equity program, Board of Director comagms plan, LTIP and officer appointment prograron@pensation expense for restricted
stock is measured based on the market price dfttfok at date of grant and is recognized on agtttrdine basis over the vesting period. St
restrictions are subject to alternate vesting pfansleath, disability, approved early retirememd anvoluntary termination, over various
periods ending in 2013.

During the years ended December 31, 2009, 2002@0d, the Company recognized expense of $32 mili80 million and $39 million
respectively, related to the Company’s restrictedls of which $19 million, $21 million and $28 iidin was recorded in employee
emergence equity program expense on the Consdai&stements of Earnings (Loss). For the year eBdegmber 31, 2007, $3 million was
recorded under the caption of marketing and adinatige expenses in the Consolidated StatemerEsuafings (Loss) and $5 million was
recorded as a reclassification of stock compensatiee to discontinued operations in the Consoldi&tatements of Earnings (Loss). In
addition, less than $1 million was recorded asasification of restricted stock expense to chargkesed to cost reduction actions. As of
December 31, 2009 there was $16 million of totakungnized compensation cost related to restr&tisek. That cost is expected to be
recognizec
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over a weighted-average period of 2.27 years. dta¢ grant date fair value of shares vested dutiegyear ended December 31, 2009 was
$88 million and for the years ended, 2008 and 2@@i5, less than $1 million in each period.

A summary of the status of the Company’s planstibatrestricted stock issued as of December 319,208 and 2007 and changes during
the twelve months ended December 31, 2009, 2002@@d are presented below:

Twelve Months Ended Twelve Months Ended Twelve Months Ended
Dec. 31, 2009 Dec. 31, 2008 Dec. 31, 2007

Weighted- Weighted- Weighted-
Average Average Average

Number Grant Number Grant Number Grant
of Date Fair of Date Fair of Date Fair

Shares Value Shares Value Shares Value
Beginning Balanc: 4,025,93 $ 27.6¢ 3,366,97. $ 29.57 3,030,15! $ 30.0C
Granted 1,171,88: $ 13.9¢ 817,90« $ 19.8¢ 502,52 $ 27.0¢
Vested (2,909,46) $ 30.1: (32,400 $ 17.81 (2,600 $ 30.0C
Forfeited (110,407 $ 21.8¢ (126,54() $ 295/ (163,10) $ 30.0C
Ending Balanct 2,177,95. $ 17.3¢ 4,025,93 $ 27.6¢ 3,366,97. $ 29.5i

Performance Stock Awards and Performance Stock Urst

The Company has granted performance stock awadipexrformance stock units (collectively referrech$o*PSUs”) as a part of its LTIP, of
which 50 percent will be settled in stock and 5fcpat will be settled in cash. The amount of PSlimately distributed is contingent on
meeting various company or shareholder return goals

Compensation expense for PSUs settled in stocle@sared based on the grant date fair value amtt@gnized on a straight-line basis over
the vesting period. Compensation expense for P8ttled in cash is measured based on the fair \&ltlee end of each quarter and is
recognized on a straight-line basis over the vggigriod. Vesting will be pro-rated based on theber of full months employed during the
performance period in the case of death, disabil@irement, change in control or involuntary taration, and pro-rated awards earned will
be paid at the end of the three-year period.

2009 Grant

During 2009, the Company granted PSUs. This grasitsvafter a three-year period based on the Cortgpntgl stockholder return relative to
the performance of the components of the S&P 5@88xror the same three-year period. The amountafdfearned will vary from 0% to
200% of PSUs awarded depending on the relativéistdder return performance.

For the 2009 grant, the portion of the PSUs settlathsh is revalued every reporting period uh# award is fully vested. As a result,
compensation expense recognized will be adjustddgeevious surplus compensation expense recogmiilde reversed or additional
expense will be recognized. For the period endezeBéer 31, 2009, the Company estimated the faireval the PSUs settled in cash using a
Monte Carlo simulation that used various assumpttbat include expected volatility of 66.5%, a +fede interest rate of 1.1% and an
expected term of 2.0 years, which is the remaitifegf the grant. Expected volatility was bas
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on a benchmark study of our peers. The risk-freer@st rate was based on zero coupon United Stedasury bills at the time of revaluation.
The expected term represents the period beginnatgibber 31, 2009 to the end of the three-year pedioce period.

For the 2009 grant, the fair value of the porti6f®8Us settled in stock was estimated at the gtatet using a Monte Carlo simulation that
used various assumptions that include expectediltglaf 51.6%, a risk-free interest rate of 1.2%d an expected term of 2.9 years, which
was the remaining life of the grant. Expected vliatwas based on a benchmark study of our péire.risk-free interest rate was based on
zero coupon United States Treasury bills at thatgtate. The expected term represents the pemnd the grant date to the end of the three-
year performance perio

2007 and 2008 Grants

In 2007 and 2008, the Company granted PSUs thig aéier a three-year period based on meeting wsugompany-wide performance goals.
The amount of PSUs earned will vary from 0% to 208/ SUs awarded depending on performance versupamywide performance goa

The initial valuation of all PSUs granted as pdrthe 2007 and 2008 grants assume that performgmas will be achieved. This assumption
is monitored each quarter and if it becomes prabtidt such goals will not be achieved or will keeded, compensation expense
recognized will be adjusted. This adjustment regulteither reversing previous surplus compensagiqense recognized or recognizing
additional expense.

A summary of the status of the Company’s planshbatPSUs, of which 50 percent will be settledtatis and 50 percent will be settled in
cash, as of December 31, 2009, 2008 and 2007 ardjeb during the twelve months ended December(8B, 2008 and 2007 are presented
below:

Twelve Months Ended Twelve Months Ended Twelve Months Ended
Dec. 31, 2009 Dec. 31, 2008 Dec. 31, 2007
Weightec- Weightec- Weighted-
Average Average Average
Number Grant Number Grant Number Grant
of Date Fair of Date Fair of Date Fair
PSUs Value PSUs Value PSUs Value
Beginning Balanc: 1,020,91! $ 18.9¢ 425,72 $ 20.0% — $ —
Granted 503,50( 27.51] 629,66 18.6: 431,93 20.07
Vested (234,24() 29.8¢ — — — —
Forfeited (225,88 28.37 (34,47() 26.0( (6,210 20.07
Ending Balanct 1,064,29: $ 24.9: 1,020,91! $ 18.9¢ 425,72 $ 20.0%

During the period ended December 31, 2009, 20087 2he Company recognized expense of $13 miligmillion and $1 million related
the PSUs. As of December 31, 2009, there was $llibmof total unrecognized compensation cost edlgb PSUs. That cost is expected to
be recognized over a weighted-average period df yie@rs.

Stock Appreciation Rights (“SARs”)

SARs represent the opportunity to receive stoatash or a combination thereof granted by the Cosgiean Committee. The SAR can be
issued in tandem with incentive stock options ee-standing. If the SAR is issut
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in tandem, then the base price shall be the pueghiase per share of common stock of the relatebioplf the SAR is issued free-standing,
then the base price shall be determined by the GtieenAs of December 31, 2009 no SARs have beantgd.

Bonus Stock Awards

Bonus stock is a reward granted by the Committakishnot subject to performance measures or céstriperiods. The stock is issued at the
fair value of the Company’s common stock on thegdate. During the first quarter of 2008, the Campgranted bonus stock awards
resulting in expense of less than $1 million. Nad®stock awards were granted during the twelvetimperiod ended December 31, 2009 or
2007.

21. COMPREHENSIVE EARNINGS (DEFICIT)
The following table presents the comprehensiveiegsn(deficit) attributable to Owens Corning (inlliohs):

Twelve Months Ended

Dec. 31,

200¢ 2008 2007
Net earnings (loss $ 67 $ (81) $ 98
Currency translation adjustme 45 (88) 74
Pension and other postretirement adjustr (64) (2549) 77
Deferred income (loss) on hedgi 18 (19) 4
Comprehensive earnin 66 (1,172) 258
Less: Comprehensive earnings (deficit) attributadleoncontrolling interest 4 (3 2
Comprehensive earnings (deficit) attributable toe@gCorning $ 62 $ (1,169 $251

A summary of the balances within each classificatibaccumulated OCI for the years ended Decembe2(9, 2008 and 2007 follows (in
millions):

Twelve Months Ended

Dec. 31,
2009 2008 2007
Currency translation adjustme $ 38 $ (6) $ 77
Pension and other postretirement adjustment (netxadf $25, $37 and $45 for the periods ended
December 31, 2009, 2008 and 20 (227) (157) 97
Deferred loss on hedging transactions (net of f&p$2 and $2 for the periods ended December .
2009, 2008 and 200 2) (20) (1)
Accumulated OC $(185) $(18%) $17:3

22. WARRANTS

The Company issued 17.5 million Series A warrants 28 million Series B warrants on October 31,8@0 of which remain outstanding as
of December 31, 2009. The Company has accountetidse warrants as equity instruments since tare bption for cash or net-cash
settlement when the warrants are exercised. Fatgrises and forfeitures will reduce the amoumwafrants. Exercises will increase the
amount of common stock outstanding and additioaal  capital
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The aggregate fair value of the warrants at Oct8tie2006 of $143 million and $60 million for thers A warrants and Series B warrants,
respectively, was estimated using the Black-Schadisation method with the following weighted-avgeaassumptions:

Warrants
Series A Series E
Expected annual divident 1.5% 1.5%
Risk free interest rai 4.6% 4.6%
Expected term (in year 7.C% 7.C%
Volatility 34.(% 34.(%

23. EARNINGS (LOSS) PER SHARE

The following table summarizes the number of shatgstanding as well as our basic and diluted agm(loss) per share for the years ended
December 31, 2009, 2008 and 2007:

Twelve Months Ended

Dec. 31,
2009 2008 2007
Earnings (loss) from continuing operatic $ 64 $ (819 $ 26
Earnings from discontinued operatic — — 69
Net earnings (loss) attributable to Owens Cort $ 64 $ (819 $ 95
Weightec-average number of shares outstanding used for basiings per sha 124.¢ 127.¢ 128.¢
Non-vested restricted shar 2.2 — 0.€
Weighted-average number of shares outstanding @mdhon equivalent shares used for diluted
earnings per sha 127.] 127.4 129.C
Basic earnings (loss) per common share attributab@wvens Corning common stockholde
Earnings (loss) from continuing operatic $ 0.51 $(6.3¢) $ 0.2C
Earnings from discontinued operatic — — 0.54
Basic earnings (loss) per common st $ 0.51 $(6.3¢) $ 0.74
Diluted earnings (loss) per common share attridatedoOwens Corning stockholde
Earnings (loss) from continuing operatic $ 0.5C $(6.3¢) $ 0.2C
Earnings from discontinued operatic — — 0.54
Diluted earnings (loss) per common sh $ 0.5C $(6.3¢) $ 0.74

Basic earnings (loss) per share is calculated Wigidg earnings (loss) attributable to Owens Cagriiy the weighted-average number of
shares of the Company’s common stock outstandingglthe period. Outstanding shares consist okeidshares less treasury stock. On
February 21, 2007, the Company announced a shgrbduk program under which the Company is authdripeepurchase up to 5% of the
Company’s outstanding common stock. The timing mmtiber of shares of common stock repurchased gfledd on market conditions and
other factors and will be at the Company’s disoretDuring the year ended December 31, 2008, tiepg@aay repurchased approximately
4.7 million shares of our common stock for an agergrice paid per sha
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23. EARNINGS (LOSS) PER SHARE (continued)

of $21.47. The cost of these treasury shares isrstas a reduction of stockholders’ equity on thesttidated Balance Sheets. During the
twelve months ended December 31, 2009, no suchialepses were made. As of December 31, 2009, there approximately 1.9 million
shares remaining available for repurchase undestihee buy-back program.

For the year ended December 31, 2009, the numlsdrasés used in the calculation of diluted earn{fags) per share did not include
3.0 million options to purchase common stock, Iiiion common equivalent shares from Series A \&ats or 7.8 million common
equivalent shares from Series B Warrants due io @inéi-dilutive effect.

For the year ended December 31, 2008, the numtsdrasés used in the calculation of diluted earn{fags) per share did not include
4.0 million restricted shares, 2.1 million optidogpurchase common stock, 17.5 million common esjaivt shares from Series A Warrants or
7.8 million common equivalent shares from Serie&/&rants due to their anti-dilutive effect.

For the year ended December 31, 2007, the numlsdrasés used in the calculation of diluted earn{fags) per share did not include
2.2 million options to purchase common stock, Iiiion common equivalent shares from Series A \&@afts or 7.8 million common
equivalent shares from Series B Warrants due io @inéi-dilutive effect.

24. FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENT

Items Measured at Fair Value

The Company classifies and discloses assets avilitiés carried at fair value in one of the follog three categories:
Level 1: Quoted market prices in active marketddentical assets or liabilities.

Level 2: Observable market based inputs or unobgésinputs that are corroborated by market data.

Level 3: Unobservable inputs that are not corroteat®y market data.

The following table summarizes the fair values, Bvels within the fair value hierarchy in whictetfair value measurements fall, for assets
and liabilities measured on a recurring basis d3emfember 31, 2009 (in millions):

Quoted Prices

Significant
Total in Active Other Significant
Measurec Markets for Observable Unobservable
Identical
at Fair Assets Inputs Inputs
Value (Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3)
Assets:
Cash equivalent $ 531 $ 531 $ — $ —
Derivative asset 2 — 2 —
Total asset $ 53¢ $ 531 $ 2 $ —
Liabilities:
Derivative liabilities $ 21) $ — $ (20 $ D

Total liabilities $ (22) $ — $ (20) $ (@)
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24. FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENT (continued)

Cash equivalents, by their nature, utilize Levéiduts in determining fair value. The Company measihe value of its natural gas hedge
contracts, foreign currency forward contracts anidrest rate swaps using Level 2 inputs. The fainer of the Company’s natural gas hedges
is determined by a mark to market valuation basefbovard curves using observable market pricesthedair value of its foreign currency
forward contracts is determined using observablkatdransactions in over-the-counter markets. fairevalue of the Companyg’interest rat
swaps is determined by a mark to market valuataset on forward curves observable in the marksigAificant portion of the value of the
Company'’s energy supply derivative contract usegL® inputs. The fair value of the Company’s egesgpply derivative contract is
determined by a mark to market valuation basedondrd curves and on broker quotes.

The following table provides a rollforward of assand liabilities measured at fair value on a néggrbasis using significant unobservable
inputs (Level 3) (in millions):

Fair Value
Measurements Usini

Significant
Unobservable Inputs
(Level 3)
Derivatives
December 31, 20C $ —
Total losses included in net earnings (loss) atteble to Owens Cornir (1)
December 31, 20C $ (2)

Changes in the fair value of this energy supplyvééive contract are included in other (income)@xges on the Consolidated Statements of
Earnings (LosS).

Items Disclosed at Fair Value

Long-term notes receivable

The fair value has been calculated using the erpduoture cash flows discounted at market intaasts. The Company believes that the
carrying amounts reasonably approximate the fdiresaof long-term notes receivable. Long-term notegivable were $15 million as of
December 31, 2009 and are included in other norentiassets on the Consolidated Balance Sheets.

Long-term debt

The fair value of the Company’s long-term debt basn calculated based on quoted market pricebdasame or similar issues, or on the
current rates offered to the Company for debt efshme remaining maturities.

As of December 31, 2009, the Company’s 6.50% samites due 2016 were trading at approximately 108p@ar value, the 7.00% senior
notes due 2036 were trading at approximately 94%aofvalue and the 9.00% senior notes due 2019 tnaadimg at approximately 113% of
par value.

At December 31, 2009, the Company used a markgétipant approach to value the remaining long-teebt instruments. This approach,
which utilized indicative market rates for a nevbtlissuance, approximated the fair value of theaiamg lon¢-term debt at $646 millior
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Twelve Months Ended

Dec. 31,
200¢ 2008 2007
Earnings (loss) from continuing operations befomme taxes
United State: $112 $(147) $(107)
Foreign (32 25¢ 122
Total $ 81 $ 11€ $ 22
Income tax expense (benefi
Current
United State: $ 8 $ 2 $ 2
State and loce (@D} 3 1
Foreign 4 51 30
Total curren 11 56 33
Deferred
United State: (6) 837 (38)
State and loce — 36 (20
Foreign 9 2 7
Total deferrec 3 87¢ (42)
Total income tax expense (bene $ 14 $ 931 $ (8

The reconciliation between the United States fddstaautory rate and the Company'’s effective incdaerate from continuing operation is:

Twelve Months Ended

Dec. 31,

200¢ 200¢ 2007
United States federal statutory r. 35% 35% 35%
State and local income taxes, net of federal tavefie 6 — (47)
Foreign tax rate differentii 4 (25) (129
Change in valuation allowan: (22) 773 39
FIN 48 reserve adjustmer 5 3 21
Other, ne 4) 3 _ 33
Effective tax rate _17% _78%% _ (36)%

As of December 31, 2009, the Company has not peavidr withholding or United States federal incotaees on approximately $773 milli
of accumulated undistributed earnings of its fanesgbsidiaries as they are considered by managaméeteither permanently reinvested or,
if such earnings were remitted, the taxes payablsuch remittance would not be material. Quantificaof the deferred tax liability, if any,
associated with these undistributed earnings ipraatticable.

At December 31, 2009, the Company had federak stiad foreign net operating loss carryforwards2560 billion, $3.350 billion and $444
million, respectively. If not utilized, the federahd state net operating loss carryforwards williexthrough 2028 while the foreign net
operating loss carryforwards will begin to expine2010, with the majority having no expiration daertain of these loss carryforwards are
subject to limitation a
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25. INCOME TAXES (continued)

a result of the changes of control that resultethfthe Company’s emergence from bankruptcy in 20@bthe acquisition of certain foreign
entities in 2007. However, the Company believesttigse limitations on its loss carryforwards wilit result in a forfeiture of any of the
carryforwards.

The cumulative temporary differences giving ris¢h®e deferred tax assets and liabilities at DecerBbe2009 and 2008 are as follows (in
millions):

2009 2008
Deferred Deferred
Deferred Deferred
Tax Tax Tax Tax

Assets Liabilities Assets Liabilities

Other employee benefi $ 14€ $ — $ 151 $ —
Pension plan 184 — 92 —
Operating loss carryforwar 1,07t — 1,12( —
Depreciatior — 367 — 343
Amortization — 44¢ — 45€
State and local taxe 14 — 9 —
Other 14¢ — 18C —
Subtotal 1,56¢ 81t 1,55z 79¢
Valuation allowance (1,119 — (1,110 —
Total deferred taxe $ 45¢€ $ 81F $ 447 $ 79¢

Deferred income taxes are provided for tempordffgidinces between amounts of assets and liabifieBnancial reporting purposes and
basis of such assets and liabilities as measuréer@nacted tax laws and regulations, as well alsSN@x credit and other carryforwards. A
valuation allowance will be recorded to reduce defittax assets if, based on all available evidghé®considered more likely than not that
some portion or all of the recorded deferred tasetsswill not be realized in future periods.

During 2008, the Company recorded a mash charge of $906 million to establish an acdogntaluation allowance against its United Sti
deferred tax assets. The valuation allowance wamded based on the Company’s United States Itwgese income taxes over 2007 and
2008, which were adversely impacted by the contigigiecline in United States housing starts. Sihaettme, earnings performance in our
United States operations has improved. If we comtito generate earnings before income taxes ibtiited States, and our near-term
forecasts remain favorable, it is reasonably péssitat we will reverse this valuation allowance.

The valuation allowance as of December 31, 2008isted of $926 million related to the Company’stgdiStates deferred tax assets and
$186 million related to tax assets for certainestatd foreign loss carryforwards. The valuatioovedince as of December 31, 2008 consisted
of $960 million related to the Company’s Unitedt8tadeferred tax assets and $150 million relatedxt@ssets for certain state and foreign
loss carryforwards.

The Company, or one of its subsidiaries, files medax returns in the United States and otherdargirisdictions. The Company is no lon
subject to U.S. federal tax examinations for yémfere 2004 or state and local examinations forg/bafore 2001. The Internal Revenue
Service (“IRS”) examined the Company’s United Stateeome tax returns for 2004 and 2005; certaith@fiRS adjustments for these years
have been contested and are at the Appeals Divigithe IRS. The IRS is currently examining yead8& and 2007. Th
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25. INCOME TAXES (continued)

Company is also under examination for the incomdiliags in various state and foreign jurisdict®orDue to the potential for resolution of
federal, state and foreign examinations, and tipgr&ton of various statutes of limitation, it isasonably possible that the gross unrecognizec
tax benefits balance may change within the nexndfths by a range of zero to $20 million.

A reconciliation of the beginning and ending amoafntinrecognized tax benefits is as follows (inlimils):

200¢ 200¢
Balance at beginning of peri $ 95 $16%
Purchase accounting adjustments related to theigitiqn — 8
Tax positions related to the current y
Gross addition 6 2
Tax positions related to prior ye¢
Gross addition 87 4
Gross reduction (6) 3
Settlement: — (74
Lapses on statutes of limitatio ) _ (5
Balance at end of peric $167 $ 95

The Company classifies all interest and penaltseiseome tax expense. As of December 31, 2009 @08,2he Company recognized $19
million and $20 million, respectively, in liabilés for tax related interest and penalties on itssGlidated Balance Sheets and $2 million and
$1 million, respectively, of interest and penalktpense on its Consolidated Statements of Earningss]. If these unrecognized tax benefits
were to be recognized as of December 31, 200 ¢imepany’s income tax expense would decrease byt &a@umillion.

26. ACCOUNTING PRONOUNCEMENTS

In June 2009, the FASB issued authoritative guidarutlifying generally accepted accounting prinapiethe United States (“GAAP”).
While the guidance was not intended to change GAtAdd change the way the Company references taeseunting principles in the Notes
to the Consolidated Financial Statements. Thisanid was effective for interim and annual reporfirgods ending after September 15,
2009. The Company’s adoption of this authoritatjuedance as of September 30, 2009 changed hovererees GAAP in its disclosures.

In June 2009, the FASB issued authoritative guidaamaending the timing, and considerations, of aealyerformed to determine if the
Company’s variable interests give it a controllfimancial interest in a variable interest entity veell as requires additional disclosures. The
guidance is effective as of the first annual repgrperiod beginning after November 15, 2009, faeiim periods within the first annual
reporting period and thereafter. The Company befidtie adoption of this authoritative guidance wdlt have a material impact on the
Consolidated Financial Statements or disclosures.

In May 2009, the FASB issued authoritative guidagstablishing general standards of accounting &uliodures for events that occur after
the balance sheet date, but before financial seésrare issued. Application of this authoritatiuedance was required for interim or annual
financial periods ending after June 15, 2009. Thm@an's adoption of this guidance resulted in additiatistlosures
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26. ACCOUNTING PRONOUNCEMENTS (continued)

In April 2009, the FASB issued authoritative guidamequiring disclosures about the fair value wéficial instruments for interim and annual
reporting periods. The guidance was effective iterim and annual reporting periods ending afteellb, 2009. The Company’s adoption of
this guidance resulted in additional disclosures.

In December 2008, the FASB issued authoritativel@uie regarding an employer’s disclosures aboutgdaets of a defined benefit pension
or other postretirement plan. This guidance isatiffe for fiscal years ending after December 1®2@ith early application permitted. Upon
initial application, the provisions of this guidanare not required for earlier periods that areqméed for comparative periods. The
Compan’s adoption of this guidance resulted in additiatistlosures
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27. QUARTERLY FINANCIAL INFORMATION (unaudited)

Select quarterly financial information is presenitethe tables below for the quarterly periods @2 and 2008, respectively (in millions,

except per share amounts):

2009
Net sales
Cost of sale:

Gross margir

Earnings (loss) before interest and ta

Interest expense, n

Income tax expense (benel

Net earnings (loss) attributable to Owens Cort

BASIC EARNINGS (LOSS) PER COMMON SHAR
ATTRIBUTABLE TO OWENS CORNINC
COMMON STOCKHOLDERS

DILUTED EARNINGS (LOSS) PER COMMON SHAR
ATTRIBUTABLE TO OWENS CORNINC
COMMON STOCKHOLDERS

2008

Net sales

Cost of sale:

Gross margir

Earnings before interest and ta:

Interest expense, n

Income tax expens

Net earnings (loss) attributable to Owens Cori

BASIC EARNINGS (LOSS) PER COMMON SHAR
ATTRIBUTABLE TO OWENS CORNINC
COMMON STOCKHOLDERS

DILUTED EARNINGS (LOSS) PER COMMON SHAR
ATTRIBUTABLE TO OWENS CORNINC
COMMON STOCKHOLDERS

Quarter
First Secont  Third Fourth
$1,07¢ $1,21¢  $1,34¢ $1,162
91€ 96¢ 1,06¢ 1,001
15€ 25C 28C 161
(18) 88 12C 2
25 26 30 30
(14) 29 8 9)
(28) 33 80 (21)
$(0.29) $ 027 $ 0.64 $ (0.19)
$(0.29) $ 0.2¢ $ 0.65 $ (0.19)
Quarter
First Secont  Third Fourth
$1,35¢ $1,57¢ $1,62¢ $1,291
1,15¢ 1,317 1,35¢ 1,091
194 257 271 20C
21 74 11z 26
32 29 29 26
2 2 892 35
(13) 41 (807) (34
$(0.10) $ 0.31 $(6.35) $ (0.29)
$(0.10) $ 031 $(6.39 $ (0.27)

During the three months ended December 31, 2088Cdmpany recorded additional pretax earnings ahiiion ($2 million after tax)

related to prior periods. The effect was not matea previously issued financial stateme
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28. CONDENSED CONSOLIDATING FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The following Condensed Consolidating Financiat&teents present the financial information requiréth respect to those entities which
guarantee certain of the Company’s debt. The Ca®tkQonsolidating Financial Statements are pred@mehe equity method. Under this
method, the investments in subsidiaries are recdoatieost and adjusted for the Company’s sharkeo$tibsidiaries’ cumulative results of
operations, capital contributions, distributionsl ather equity changes. The principal eliminatiatries eliminate investment in subsidiaries
and intercompany balances and transactions.

Guarantor and Nonguarantor Financial Statements

As described in Note 16, Owens Corning has issuesl [illion aggregate principal amount of Seniottééo The Senior Notes and the Senior
Credit Facilities are guaranteed, fully, unconditity and jointly and severally, by each of Owersrng’s current and future 100% owned
material domestic subsidiaries that is a borrowex guarantor under Owens Cornis@redit Agreement, which permits changes to timeet
guarantors in certain situations (collectively, tlaiarantor Subsidiaries”). The remaining subsidmhave not guaranteed the Senior Notes
and the Senior Credit Facilities (collectively, “Nonguarantor Subsidiari”).
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FOR THE TWELVE MONTHS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2009
(in millions)

NET SALES
COST OF SALES
Gross margir
OPERATING EXPENSE:!
Marketing and administrative
expense:
Science and technology exper
Charges related to cost reduct
actions
Employee emergence equity
program expens
Other expense
Total operating expens
EARNINGS BEFORE INTEREST
AND TAXES
Interest expense, n
EARNINGS BEFORE TAXES
Income tax expens
EARNINGS BEFORE EQUITY IN
NET EARNINGS (LOSS) OF
SUBSIDIARIES AND
AFFILIATES
Equity in net earnings (loss) of
subsidiaries
Equity in net earnings (loss) of
affiliates
NET EARNINGS
Less: Net earnings attributable to
noncontrolling interes
NET EARNINGS ATTRIBUTABLE
TO OWENS CORNING
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OWENS CORNING AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONDENSED CONSOLIDATING STATEMENT OF EARNINGS (LOSS)

Parent

$ —
©)
5

©“
(o2}
N

Guarantor
Subsidiaries
$ 3,38¢

2,751
62¢

29¢
48
16

23
8C

46C

Non-
Guarantor
Subsidiaries
$ 1,674
1,45¢

21&

13¢
13
17

6
71

24¢€
31

(3%)
13

Eliminations
$ (257)
(257
(74)
[
$ (74

Consolidatec
$ 4,80:
3,954

84¢

522
61
34

29
11

657
192

111

81
14

67

67
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NET SALES
COST OF SALES
Gross margir
OPERATING EXPENSE:!
Marketing and
administrative expenst
Science and technology
expense:
Charges related to cost
reduction action
Employee emergence
equity program expen:
Other (income) expens
Total operating
expense:
EARNINGS BEFORE
INTEREST AND TAXES
Interest expense, n
EARNINGS BEFORE TAXES
Income tax expens
EARNINGS (LOSS) BEFORE
EQUITY IN NET
EARNINGS (LOSS) OF
SUBSIDIARIES AND
AFFILIATES
Equity in net earnings (loss) of
subsidiaries
Equity in net earnings (loss) of
affiliates
NET EARNINGS (LOSS)
Less: Net earnings attributable
noncontrolling interes
NET EARNINGS (LOSS)
ATTRIBUTABLE TO
OWENS CORNING
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OWENS CORNING AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONDENSED CONSOLIDATING STATEMENT OF EARNINGS (LOSS)

Parent

$ —
(49
49

112

(88)
24

25
11¢
(93)

40

(139)
(680)

(8_13)

817)

g |

Guarantor
Subsidiaries
$ 3,80¢

3,36¢
444
30€
51

2

20
12¢

504
(60)

(53)
84C

(899)

21¢

(680)

$ 630)

Non-
Guarantor
Subsidiaries
$ 2,33¢
1,90¢

42¢
19¢

18

26¢

264
51

21z

21t

$ 21%

FOR THE TWELVE MONTHS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2008
(in millions)

Eliminations

$ (300
(300
467
467

$ 467

Consolidatec
$ 5,841
4,92t

922

617

69

7

26
(31)

68€

234
11€

11¢€
931

(819

(81])

$ (819
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NET SALES
COST OF SALE¢
Gross margir
OPERATING EXPENSE!
Marketing and
administrative expenst
Science and technology
expense:
Charges related to cost
reduction action
Employee emergence
equity program expen:
Other expens
Total operating
expense:
EARNINGS FROM
CONTINUING
OPERATIONS BEFORE
INTEREST AND TAXES
Interest expense, n
EARNINGS FROM
CONTINUING
OPERATIONS BEFORE
TAXES
Income tax expense (benel
EARNINGS FROM
CONTINUING
OPERATIONS BEFORE
EQUITY IN NET
EARNINGS (LOSS) OF
SUBSIDIARIES AND
AFFILIATES
Equity in net earnings (loss) of
subsidiaries
Equity in net earnings (loss) of
affiliates
EARNINGS FROM
CONTINUING
OPERATIONS
Discontinued operations:
Earnings from discontinue
operations, net of ta
Gain on sale of
discontinued operation
net of tax
Total earnings from
discontinued
operations
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OWENS CORNING AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONDENSED CONSOLIDATING STATEMENT OF EARNINGS (LOSS)

Parent

$ —
(39
39

85

(90)
2

41
13C

(89)
(20)

(69

164

95

Guarantor
Subsidiaries
$ 3,62¢

3,03¢
491
31E
54

24

27
94

514

29

86

11t

40

49

Non-
Guarantor
Subsidiaries
$ 1,701
1,45k

24¢

98

12C

12¢

12¢
55

70

20

20

FOR THE TWELVE MONTHS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2007
(in millions)

Eliminations

$ (24¢)
(249)
(250)
(250)

Consolidatec
$ 4.97¢
4,20

77¢€

49¢

63

28

37
6

632

144
122

30

60

69



NET EARNINGS

Less: Net earnings attributable to
noncontrolling interes

NET EARNINGS
ATTRIBUTABLE TO
OWENS CORNING

95

&
©
a

164

164

89

86

(250)

$ (250)

$

98

95
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28. CONDENSED CONSOLIDATING FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

OWENS CORNING AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONDENSED CONSOLIDATING BALANCE SHEET

ASSETS
CURRENT ASSET¢
Cash and cash equivalel
Receivables, ne
Due from affiliates
Inventories
Other current asse
Total current asse
Investment in subsidiarie
Property, plant and equipment, |
Goodwill
Intangible asset
Deferred income taxe
Other nol-current assel
TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
CURRENT LIABILITIES

Accounts payable and accrued liabilit

Due to affiliates

Shor-term debt

Long-term deb current portior

Total current liabilities

Long-term debt, net of current portic
Pension plan liability
Other employee benefits liabili
Deferred income taxe
Other liabilities
Commitments and contingenci
Mandatorily redeemable noncontrolling inter

OWENS CORNING STOCKHOLDER EQUITY

Preferred stoc

Common stocl

Additional paid in capita

Accumulated earnings (defic
Accumulated other comprehensive det
Cost of common stock in treast

Total Owens Corning stockholders’

equity
Noncontrolling interes
Total Equity
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2009

(in millions)
Guarantor
Parent Subsidiaries
$ 53¢ $ —
— 23C
904 1,261
— 36¢
3 44
1,44¢ 1,90:
5,01( 1,44%
464 1,23¢
— 1,09¢
— 1,05¢
36 33
22 68
$6,97 $ 6,830
$ 8 $ 477
1,61¢ 347
= 1
1,627 82t
2,11¢ 32
— 21¢
— 26¢
— 38¢€
414 96
1 —
3,84 5,48(
(73¢ (470)
(18t —
(109 —
2,82( 5,01(C
2,82( 5,01(
$6,977 $ 6,837

Non-
Guarantor

Subsidiaries Eliminations
$ 26 $ —
32z —
201 (2,366)
247 —
___ 16 - =
872 (2,366
— (6,455)
1,10¢ —
26 —
49¢ (386)
(39) —
93

$  2,56( $ (9,209

$ 43¢ $ —
40C (2,366

11 —
8 =
857 (2,366

29 —

121 —

26 —
19 (386)

30 —
1,17 (6,657
26¢€ 20z
1,44¢ (6,455)

33

1,47¢ (6,459
$ 2560 3 (9.20)

Consolidatec

$ 564
552

61¢
12¢
1,854

2,80¢
1,12«
1,16¢

31

18¢

$ 7,165

$ 92:
11

945
2,17
34C
29t
38¢
14z

30

3,847
(739)
(185)
(104)

2,82

33

2,85¢

$ 7,165
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OWENS CORNING AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONDENSED CONSOLIDATING BALANCE SHEET

Parent
ASSETS
CURRENT ASSET¢
Cash and cash equivalel $ 163
Receivables, ne —
Due from affiliates 662
Inventories —
Assets held for sal current —
Other current asse 3
Total current asse 828
Investment in subsidiarie 4,97¢
Property, plant and equipment, | 45€
Goodwill —
Intangible assel —
Deferred income taxe —
Assets held for sal- nor-current —
Other nor-current asset 23
TOTAL ASSETS $ 6,287
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accounts payable and accrued liabilit $ 11C
Due to affiliates 898
Shor-term debi —
Long-term debt current portior —
Liabilities held for sale current —
Total current liabilities 1,00¢
Long-term debt, net of current portic 2,10¢
Pension plan liability —
Other employee benefits liabili —
Deferred income taxe —
Other liabilities 428
Commitments and contingenci
OWENS CORNING STOCKHOLDER' EQUITY
Preferred stoc —
Common stocl 1
Additional paid in capita 3,82¢
Retained earnings (accumulated defi (803
Accumulated other comprehensive def 183
Cost of common stock in treast (101)
Total Owens Corning stockholde
equity 2,73¢
Noncontrolling interes —
Total equity 2,73¢
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY $ 6,282

AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2008

(in millions)
Non-

Guarantor Guarantor
Subsidiaries Subsidiaries
$ 14 $ 59
23¢ 337
671 13
54€ 352
— 13
53 77
1,52¢ 974

1,38: —
1,27¢ 1,08¢
1,09¢ 30
1,07¢ 542
11¢C (68)

3 -
74 90
$ 654 $ 2,65:
$ 49¢ $ 512
78 497
— 30
3 13
— 8
57¢ 1,05¢
33 31
212 96
252 18

40C =
91 27
5,567 1,067
(592) 31€
4,97¢ 1,38:
— 42
4,97 1,42°¢
$ 6,54z $ 2,65¢

Eliminations

$ —
(1,469

(1,469)
(6,359)

(429

%)

(1,469

(6,359

(6,359
$ (8,259

Consolidatec

$ 23€
57¢

89¢
13
138
1,851

2,81¢
1,12¢
1,19(
42

3

187
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OWENS CORNING AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continu ed)
28. CONDENSED CONSOLIDATING FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

OWENS CORNING AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONDENSED CONSOLIDATING STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

Parent

@)

344
16C

(480)

&)
354

37€

(in millions)
Guarantor
Subsidiaries
$ 47C
(139
6
(128)
)
(359
(356)
(14)
14

FOR THE TWELVE MONTHS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2009

Non-
Guarantor
Subsidiaries

$ 71

(108)

30

(75)

10C

(10€)

(13
(20)

©)

(39

393

59

Eliminations

Consolidatec
$ 541

(242)

39

(204)

344
26C

(58€)

19
(20)

3
3

17)

32¢

23€

$ 564
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NET CASH FLOW PROVIDEL
BY (USED FOR)
FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Proceeds from senior
revolving credit facility
Payments on senior
revolving credit facility
Proceeds from long-term
debt
Payments on lor-term deb
Net decrease in short-tern
debt
Purchase of treasury sto
Parent loans and advanc
Net cash flow
provided by (used
for) financing
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Effect of exchange rate change
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Net increase (decrease) in ci
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OWENS CORNING AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continu ed)
28. CONDENSED CONSOLIDATING FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

OWENS CORNING AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONDENSED CONSOLIDATING STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

Parent

(74)

24

(50)

1,13¢

(955)

(100)
132

212

(in millions)
Guarantor
Subsidiaries
$ 32¢
(21¢)
€)
(221
(139
(139
(26)
40
$ 14

FOR THE TWELVE MONTHS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2008

Non-
Guarantor
Subsidiaries

$ (135)

(142)

251

10¢

12
()

(16)
(13)

(36)

95

Eliminations

Consolidatec

$ 19z

(434)

27z

162

1,13
(955)

12
(©)

(16)
(100)

67

101

13E

$ 23€
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Additions to plant and
equipmen:
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cash acquire

Proceeds from the sale ¢
assets or affiliate

Net cash flow
provided by (use
for) investing
activities

NET CASH FLOW PROVIDEI
BY (USED FOR)
FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Proceeds from senior
revolving credit facility

Payments on senior
revolving credit facility

Proceeds from long-term
debt

Payments on long-term
debt

Net decrease in short-term
debt

Payments of note payabl
to Asbestos PI Tru

Parent loans and advanc

Net cash flow
provided by (use
for) financing
activities

Effect of exchange rate changes
on cast

Net increase (decrease) in ci
and cash equivalen

Cash and cash equivalents at
beginning of perioc

CASH AND CASH
EQUIVALENTS AT END
OF PERIOD
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OWENS CORNING AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continu ed)
28. CONDENSED CONSOLIDATING FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

OWENS CORNING AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONDENSED CONSOLIDATING STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

Parent

394

394

71¢
(579)
60C

(54

(1,080

(394

Guarantor
Subsidiaries

$ (325)

(199)
(53

12

(23%)

(1,390
1,08(

(310)

(870)

90¢

$ 36

FOR THE TWELVE MONTHS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2007
(in millions)

Non-
Guarantor
Subsidiaries

$ 507

(53

(567)

31

58¢

17
31

(13)

@7)
25
(84

182

Eliminations

Consolidatec

$ 18

71¢
(579)
617
(8%)
(13)
(1,390

(731)
25

(954)

1,08¢

$ 13E
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OWENS CORNING AND SUBSIDIARIES
INDEX TO FINANCIAL STATEMENT SCHEDULE

Number Description
Il Valuation and Qualifying Accounts and Reser- for the years ended December 31, 2009, 2008, add
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OWENS CORNING AND SUBSIDIARIES
SCHEDULE Il - VALUATION AND QUALIFYING ACCOUNTS AND RESERVES
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2009, 2008, AND 207

(in millions)
Balance a
Charged tc Charged tc Acquisitions
Beginning
Costs and Other and
of Period Expenses Accounts Deductions Divestitures
FOR THE YEAR ENDED
DECEMBER 31, 200!
Allowance for
doubtful account $ 21 $ 4 $ — $ 2)(a) $ —
Tax valuation
allowance $ 1,11C $ (16) $ 18 $ — $ —
FOR THE YEAR ENDED
DECEMBER 31, 200t
Allowance for
doubtful account $ 23 $ 5 $ 2 $ (5)(a) $ —
Tax valuation
allowance $ 12t $ 918 $ 91 $ — $ (19)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED
DECEMBER 31, 200
Allowance for
doubtful account $ 26 $ 7 $ (4 $ (14)(a) $ 8(b)
Tax valuation
allowance $ 14¢€ $ 8 $ (59 $ — $ 30

(@) Uncollectible accounts written off, net of recoesr.
(b) Includes $1 million reduction related to the SidBgutions divestiture and $9 million related te 2007 Acquisition

Balance
at End

of Period

&

1,112

$ 1,11C

*

23

1524

12t
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EXHIBIT INDEX

Description
Sixth Amended Joint Plan of Reorganization for Osv€orning and Its Affiliated Debtors and DebtorgPinssession (as

Modified) (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 2f1l0wens Corning Sales, LLC’s Current Report omi8K (File No.
1-3660), filed September 29, 200

Bankruptcy Court Order Confirming the Sixth Amendeiht Plan of Reorganization (as Modified) (incangted by
reference to Exhibit 99.1 of Owens Corning SalésCs Current Report on Form 8-K (File No. 1-366flgd
September 29, 200¢

Bankruptcy Court Findings of Fact and Conclusiohkaw Regarding Confirmation of the Sixth Amendeihd Plan of
Reorganization (as Modified) (incorporated by refere to Exhibit 99.2 of Owens Corning Sales, L4 Current Report ¢
Form &K (File No. 1-3660), filed September 29, 200

District Court Order Affirming the Bankruptcy ColgOrder Confirming the Sixth Amended Joint PlarReforganization
(as Modified) and Findings of Fact and Conclusiohsaw Regarding Confirmation of the Sixth Amendknt Plan of
Reorganization (as Modified) (incorporated by refme to Exhibit 99.3 of Owens Corning Sales, L4 Current Report ¢
Form &K (File No. 1-3660), filed September 29, 200

Purchase Agreement, dated as of July 26, 2007nthypatween Owens Corning, Société de Participafdmencieres et
Industrielles S.A.S. and certain other parties rihtherein (incorporated by reference to Exhibitl1i1d. Owens Corning’s
Current Report on Formr-K (File No. 1-33100), filed August 1, 2007

Purchase Agreement, dated as of July 17, 2007, g®@erens Corning, Owens Corning Holdings Companytdilel eed
Corporation and Saint-Gobain Delaware Corporatiocofporated by reference to Exhibit 2.7 to Owensn@hg’s
Quarterly Report on Form -Q (File No. -33100) for the quarter ended September 30, 2!

Amended and Restated Certificate of Incorporatincofporated by reference to Exhibit 3.1 of Owesrihg’'s Current
Report on Form-K (File No. 1-33100), filed November 2, 200¢

Amended and Restated Bylaws (incorporated by referéo Exhibit 3.2 of Owens Corning’s Current Remor Form 8-K
(File No. 1-33100), filed November 2, 200¢

Indenture, dated as of October 31, 2006, by anchgmwens Corning, each of the guarantors namedithand LaSalle
Bank, National Association, as trustee (incorpatdtg reference to Exhibit 4.1 to Owens Corning’sré€nt Report on
Form &K (File No. 1-33100), filed November 2, 200¢

First Supplemental Indenture, dated as of AprilZ()7, by and among Owens Corning, each of theagitians named
therein and LaSalle Bank National Associationrastée (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.Oteens Corning’s
Current Report on Form-K (File No. 1-33100), filed April 13, 2007,

Second Supplemental Indenture, dated as of Deceh2h@007, by and among Owens Corning, each oftlagantors
named therein and LaSalle Bank National Associatigrtrustee (incorporated by reference to ExHilditto Owens
Corninc¢'s Annual Report on Form -K for the year ended December 31, 20(

Third Supplemental Indenture, dated as of April2208, by and among Owens Corning, each of theagitans named
therein and LaSalle Bank National Associationrastée (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.Oteens Corning’s
Quarterly Report on Form -Q (File No. -33100) for the quarter ended June 30, 20
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Series A Warrant Agreement, dated as of Octobe2@06, between Owens Corning and American Stocksfea & Trust
Company, as Warrant Agent (incorporated by refexeadExhibit 10.3 to Owens Corning’s Post-Effectimendment No. 1 to
Form &1 Registration Statement (File No. :-136363), filed December 8, 200!

Series B Warrant Agreement, dated as of Octobe2@16, between Owens Corning and American StochsFea & Trust
Company, as Warrant Agent (incorporated by refexeadExhibit 10.4 to Owens Corning’s Post-Effectiraendment No. 1 to
Form &1 Registration Statement (File No. -136363), filed December 8, 200!

Registration Rights Agreement, dated as of JuBODS, and the First Amendment thereto, dated &ctdber 27, 2006, by and
among Owens Corning, Owens Corning Sales, LLC.,MdPgan Securities Inc. and any parties identibedhe signature pages
of any Joinder Agreements executed pursuant théretorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.1 of Ow@uwsning’s PosEffective
Amendment No. 1 to Form-1 Registration Statement (File No. :-136363), filed December 8, 200

Registration Rights Agreement, dated as of JuB0DG, and the First Amendment thereto, dated &ctdber 27, 2006, by and
among Owens Corning, Owens Corning Sales, LLC.taeddwens Corning/Fibreboard Asbestos Personahyifijtust
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.2 of Ow@uwsning’'s Post-Effective Amendment No. 1 to Form Registration
Statement (File No. 3:-136363), filed December 8, 200

Indenture, dated as of June 2, 2009, between O@emnsng, certain of Owens Corning’s subsidiaried #ells Fargo Bank,
National Association, as trustee (incorporateddigrence to Exhibit 4.1 to Owens Corr’s Registration Statement on FornB8S-
(File No. 33:-159689), filed June 3, 200¢

Supplemental Indenture, dated June 8, 2009, bet@aems Corning, the guarantors named therein arits \Wargo Bank,
National Association, as trustee (incorporateddfgrence to Exhibit 4.1 to Owens Corr’s Current Report on Form 8-K (File
No. 1-33100), filed June 8, 200¢

Form of 9.000% Senior Notes due 2019 (incorporhiereference to Exhibit 4.2 to Owens Corning’s @uatrReport on Form 8-
K (File No. 1-33100), filed June 8, 200¢

Credit Agreement, dated as of October 31, 2006nolyaanong Owens Corning, the lenders referred teitheand Citibank, N.A
as administrative agent (incorporated by referéadexhibit 10.3 to Owens Corning’s Current Repartorm 8-K (File No. 1-
33100), filed November 2, 200¢

Joinder Agreement, dated as of April 13, 2007, agrtbe additional guarantors signatory thereto aiibahk N.A., as
administrative agent (incorporated by referencExbibit 99.1 of Owens Corning’s Current Report anrh 8-K (File No. 1-
33100), filed April 13, 2007,

First Amendment to Credit Agreement, dated as ajusti 2, 2007 (incorporated by reference to ExHibitl to Owens Corning’s
Current Report on Formr-K (File No. 1-33100), filed August 15, 2007

Joinder Agreement to the Subsidiaries Guarantgdias of October 26, 2007, among the additionalaguiers signatory thereto
and Citibank N.A., as administrative agent (incogbed by reference to Exhibit 4.7 to Owens Corrsraginual report on Form
10-K (File No. 1-33100) for the year ended December 31, 2C

Joinder Agreement to the Intercompany Subordinatigreement, dated as of October 26, 2007, amongdtgional parties
signatory thereto and Citibank N.A., as administeaigent (incorporated by reference to Exhibitté.®wens Corning’s Annual
Report on Form 1-K (File No. 1-33100) for the year ended December 31, 2C

Second Amendment to Credit Agreement, dated actf@r 31, 2007 (incorporated by reference to EkHi® Owens
Corninc’'s Annual Report on Form -K (File No. 1-33100) for the year ended December 31, 2C
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Joinder Agreement to the Subsidiaries Guarantgddas of April 24, 2008, among the additional gotme signatory thereto a
Citibank N.A., as administrative agent (incorpodalty reference to Exhibit 4.2 to Owens Corning Qugis Quarterly Report on
Form 1(-Q (File No. -33100) for the quarter ended June 30, 20

Joinder Agreement to the Intercompany Subordinatigreement, dated as of April 24, 2008, among tiditepnal guarantors
signatory thereto and Citibank N.A., as administeagent (incorporated by reference to Exhibitef.®wens Corning’s
Quarterly Report on Form -Q (File No. -33100) for the quarter ended June 30, 20

Key Management Severance Agreement with Karel Gzanad(filed herewith).:
Offer Letter from Owens Corning to Karel Czandewmated as of July 14, 2008 (filed herewitt

Key Management Severance Agreement with Charl&aBa (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.18teens Corning’s
annual report on Form -K (File No. 1-33100) for the year ended December 31, 20(

Agreement with Charles E. Dana (incorporated bgrexfce to Exhibit 10 to Owens Corning Sales, LLAsual Report on
Form 1(-K (File No. 1-3660) for the year ended December 31, 20C

Key Management Severance Agreement with Stephétridl. (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.21Q@wens Corning’s
annual report on Form -K (File No. 1-33100) for the year ended December 31, 20(

Key Management Severance Agreement with Duncané?dincorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.22 tee@s Corning’s
Annual Report on Form -K (File No. 1-33100) for the year ended December 31, 20(

Offer Letter from Owens Corning to Duncan Palmeaited as of August 15, 2007 (incorporated by refarda Exhibit 10.3 to
Owens Cornin’s Quarterly Report on Form -Q (File No. --33100) for the quarter ended September 30, 20!

Amended and restated Key Management Severance thgrgavith Michael H. Thaman (incorporated by refieeto Exhibit 10
to Owens Corning Sales, LI's Annual Report on Form -K (File No. 1-3660) for the year ended December 31, 20C

Form of Directors’ Indemnification Agreement (inporated by reference to Exhibit 10.2 of Owens Quagtsi Current Report on
Form &K (File No. 1-33100), filed November 2, 200¢

Amended and Restated Owens Corning 2006 Stock(Plemrporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to Ow€asning’s Current
Report on Form-K (File No. 1-33100), filed December 10, 2007

Owens Corning Long-Term Incentive Plan (incorpaddig reference to Exhibit 10 to Owens Corning Sadlé€’s Quarterly
Report on Form 1-Q (File No. -3660) for the quarter ended June 30, 200

Owens Corning Executive Supplemental Benefit P2809 Restatement (incorporated by reference tolibx.28 to Owens
Corninc¢’'s annual report on Form -K (File No. 1-33100) for the year ended December 31, 20(

Corporate Incentive Plan Terms Applicable to Certatecutive Officers (incorporated by referenc&xhibit 10 to Owens
Corning Sales, LL"s Quarterly Report on Form -Q (File No. -3660) for the quarter ended March 31, 199

Owens Corning Supplemental Executive Retirement,Rla amended and restated, effective as of Jadu@609 (incorporated
by reference to Exhibit 10.30 to Owens Corning’sual report on Form 10-K (File No. 1-33100) for trear ended
December 31, 2008)
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10.2¢ Corporate Incentive Plan Terms Applicable to Keydtoyees Other Than Certain Executive Officers (fjpooated by reference
tloggg))()hibit 10 to Owens Corning Sales, LLC’s Qudwté&teport on Form 10-Q (File No. 1-3660) for theacper ended June 30,
10.2¢ Owens Corning Deferred Compensation Plan, effeett/ef January 1, 2007 (incorporated by referem&exhibit 10.5 to Owens
Corninc¢’'s Quarterly Report on Form -Q (File No. -33100) for the quarter ended March 31, 200
10.2¢ First Amendment to the Owens Corning Deferred Camepton Plan, effective as of January 1, 2009 fimm@ted by reference
to Exhibit 10.33 to Owens Corni’'s annual report on Form -K (File No. 1-33100) for the year ended December 31, 20(
10.2¢ Standard Retainer/Meeting Fee Arrangement for NamplByee Directors (incorporated by reference toikix0.32 to Owens
Corninc¢’s Annual Report on Form -K (File No. 1-33100) for the year ended December 31, 2C
12.1 Ratio of Earnings to Fixed Charges (filed herewi
14.1 Ethics Policy for Chief Executive and Senior FinahOfficers (filed herewith)
21.1 Subsidiaries of Owens Corning (filed herewit
23.1 Consent of PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP (filed hahgw
31.1 Certification of Chief Executive Officer pursuantExchange Act Rules 1-14(a) and 15-14(a) (filed herewith)
31.2 Certification of Chief Financial Officer pursuaot Exchange Act Rules 1-14(a) and 15-14(a) (filed herewith)
32.1 Certification of Chief Executive Officer pursuant18 U.S.C. Section 1350 (filed herewit
32.2 Certification of Chief Financial Officer pursuant18 U.S.C. Section 1350 (filed herewit

* Denotes management contract or compensatory plamamgement required to be filed as an exhibisyamt to Form 1-K.
Owens Corning agrees to furnish to the SecuritiesExchange Commission, upon request, copies afsatluments defining the rights of
holders of long-term debt of Owens Corning whegettital amount of securities authorized under ésgire does not exceed ten percent of
the total assets of Owens Corning and its subsdiam a consolidated basis.



Exhibit 10.9
KEY MANAGEMENT SEVERANCE AGREEMENT

This Severance Agreement (the “Agreement”) is nexefDecember 1, 200®y and between OWENS CORNING, a Delaware corparatio
and its subsidiaries (the “Company”), dkdrel Czanderna, an officer of the Company (“Executive”).

WHEREAS the Company desires to provide Executive with éeidaverance pay and benefits, and to expose Exedatconfidential
Company information, each in exchange for Exectgigcemmitment to keep such information confidendéiatl to not engage in competitive
activities with the Company for the duration of Exgive’'s employment and for two years thereafter;

WHEREAS the Compensation Committee of the Board of Directdrthe Company (the “Committee”) has approves 8everance
Agreement to provide Executive with certain seveeapay, benefits and privileges on the terminatibBxecutives employment as descrik
below;

NOW THEREFORE , the parties hereto agree as follows:

1.

Company Initiated Termination For Reasons Othem tbause and Unsatisfactory Performa
If the Company terminates Executive’'s employmentioy reason other than Unsatisfactory Performanégause (as defined in
paragraphs 10(g) and 10(b), respectively), or Etkeewoluntarily terminates Executive’s employmender circumstances involving a
Constructive Termination, as defined in paragra@{u)l Executive will be entitled to the following@mpensation, provided that
Executive executes a Release and Non-Competitioaehgent satisfactory to the Company:

a. Severance payment in an amount equal to Base Pagfimed in paragraph 10(a); ¢

b. Separation Incentive Payment, as defined in papagt(e).

Company Initiated Termination For UnsatisfactBerformance If the Company terminates Executive’s employnfentnsatisfactory
Performance, as defined in paragraph 10(g), Exezwill be entitled only to the following compenisat, provided that Executive
executes a Release and I-Competition Agreement satisfactory to the Compi

a. Severance payment equal to 50% of Base Pay, awedefi paragraph 10(a); a

b. Severance payment equal to 50% of a SeparationtimedPayment, as defined in paragraph 1(

Company Initiated Termination For Causethe Company terminates Executise@mployment for Cause, as defined in paragrap),
Executive will be entitled only to base salary earand as yet unpaid through the effective daterafination.

Timing of PaymentsCompensation payable under paragraphs 1 or 2eadfter a Change of Control shall be paid in a lsomm as
soon as practicable after termination (no laten i@ 15" day of the third month following the temation). Compensation payable
under paragraphs 1 or 2 above absent a ChangentfoCwill be made through the normal payroll cyoler 24 months. All payments
will be made minus applicable withholding

Sale of Businessf Executives employment ends under circumstances describearagraph 1 above in connection with the sale b
Company of a subsidiary, business unit, divisiofaaility, payments will be made under this Agreenenly if Executive is not offered
a position with materially equivalent base salaithwihe Company or with the new owner of the busén@vithout regard to whether
Executive accepts such a position). If Executiveeiges and accepts a suitable offer from the neneowf the business and is
subsequently terminated within one year of theietpdate of the sale under circumstances that waddlt in payment of benefits
under this Agreement, Executive will be treatedhasigh he had been terminated by the Company aeiveethe payments provided
in this Agreement, less any amounts or benefitgigeal by the new owner in connection with Execl’s termination



10.

Termination For Other Reasonl$ Executive voluntarily terminates employmentluding by reason of retirement (other than as
provided in paragraph 1 above with regard to Caesitre Termination), or if Executive’s employmeatrhinates due to death or
Permanent Total Disability, Executive shall notemtitled to any benefits under this Agreem:

Continuation of Insurance Benefits the event Executive’employment terminates under the circumstancesitled in paragraph 1

2 of this Agreement, the Company will continue Exe@’s participation and coverage for a perio@dné year or six months,
respectively (the “Severance Period”) from Exeaitvast day of employment with the Company untder@ompany’s medical and
dental plans, in which Executive is participatingnediately prior to such employment terminatiorpjsat to the Company’s right to
modify the terms of the plans or arrangements plingithese benefits. If Executive is employed bgthar entity during the Severance
Period, the Company will immediately become a sdaonobligor.

Non-Duplication of Benefits Any compensation or benefits payable under thragef this Agreement will be offset and not augtedn
by other compensation or benefits of the samenoitasi type payable under local laws of the Exeaitivcountry, any existing plan or
agreement of the Company or any other arrangenawelen Executive and the Company covering the Bxec(including, but not
limited to, any Company severance policy and then@any’s Annual Incentive Plan). It is intended tthas Agreement not duplicate
benefits Executive is entitled to under countrydtradancy” laws, the Company’s regular severanceyany related policies, or any
other contracts, agreements or arrangements betfsamutive and the Compar

Term. This Agreement shall be effective from the dateebf throughout Executive’s term of employmenaaofficer of the Company,
but shall expire and be of no effect immediatetgafhe second anniversary of either: (a) a Chafg@ontrol or (b) written notice of
intent to terminate this Agreement by the Compa@hgef Executive Officer, whichever shall occusstirExecutive’s Confidentiality,
Non-Solicitation and NorEompetition obligations set forth herein shall sugwthe termination or expiration of this Agreemearbvidec
however, that if Executive has become entitlednyp @ayments pursuant to this Agreement before sachnd anniversary which have
not been paid by such second anniversary, suchgagrshall be made pursuant to the terms of thiséxgent

Certain Defined Term. As used herein, the following terms shall haweftilowing meanings

a) “Base Pay” shall mean the greater of two tirhesannual salary paid to Executive as of the datermination or the date of a
Change of Control, as the case may be, notwithstgrahy pay reduction that may be related to a €ocve Termination

b) “Caus” shall mean
1) Conviction of any felony or failure to contest peoation of a felony; o
2) Willful misconduct or dishonesty that is harmfulttee Compan’s business or reputation;
3) Serious violation of the Compa’s Business Code of Condu

c) “Change of Control” shall have the same meaaing definition as set forth in the 2006 Stock Rlpproved by the shareholders,
and is incorporated herein by referer

d) “Constructive Terminatic’ shall be deemed to have occurred onl
1) Prior to a Change of Control: Execul's Base Pay is materially reduced without Exec’s written consent; ¢

2) On or within a two-year period after a Chang€oftrol: (A) Executive’s Base Pay or annual ineenpay opportunity is
materially reduced without Execut’s written consen
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12.

13.

(B) Executive is required by the Company to reledata new place of business that is more thantiftes from
Executive’s place of business prior to the Charfgéamtrol (or the Company mandates a substanttaéase in the amount
of required business travel); or (C) there is aemak adverse change in Executive’s duties or nesibdities in comparison
to the duties or responsibilities which Executiagllprior to the Change of Control; a

3) The amount, time and form of any payment on aetof the constructive termination must be sulisdliy identical to that
which would be paid due to an actual involuntaryii@ation, to the extent such a right exists;

4) The Executive is required to notify the Comp#mgt one of the constructive termination triggeesatibed above exists
within a period not to exceed 90 days of the timedtitive becomes aware the trigger first existatitae company has 30
days from such notice to cure any Constructive Tieaition.

e) “Separation Incentive Payment” shall equal tintes Executive’s Target Incentive Level in the Camygs annual, Corporate
Incentive Plan (CIP) immediately prior to termirmati

f)  “Target Incentive Level” shall be the greater @f Executive’s annual Base Pay multiplied by Eixtive’s participation rate under
the Company'’s Corporate Incentive Plan for the yéaermination, or (ii) the payment Executive wbllave received under such
Plan for the year of termination based on projectagorate performance for such year as deternigegle Committee in its sole
discretion at the time of the Change of Con

g) “Unsatisfactory Performance” shall exist if,grto a Change in Control, Executive continuouslisfto substantially satisfy
performance expectations as an Executive of thepaom unless within three months after notice fenlprovided to Executive
by the Company, Executive cures such continuedrfailo perform

Unpaid CompensatiarRegardless of the reason for Executive’s terrmonatf employment, in addition to any benefits threty be
payable to Executive hereunder, Executive will btitled to: (a) base salary earned but unpaid tjindtxecutive’s last date of
employment; (b) incentive pay as yet unpaid fromphior years and the year of termination, prorétedhe period of Executive’'s
actual employment prior to termination, consisigith applicable plan documents; (c) benefits toskHExecutive is independently
entitled under the terms of the Company’s salagimgloyee benefit plans and (d) vesting of outstagéiquity grants (if any) consistent
with the applicable Stock Plan and any grant agesgsnexecuted by Executiy

Outplacement Assistandéhe Company will arrange outplacement assistancExecutive in cases of terminations described in
paragraphs 1 or 2 of this Agreement. Such assistsimall continue for up to one year following Ex@eeis termination or until such
time as suitable employment is attained, whiché&eponer. The Company will identify at least tveovice providers from which
Executive choose one. Outplacement costs incurréds connection will be borne by the Company,wilitnot include costs of travel
to/from the outplacement firm or in connection wjith interviews, etc. In no event will the Comparay Executive cash in lieu of
outplacement assistanc

Confidentiality. Consistent with Executive’preexisting legal and contractual obligations ianekchange for the consideration provi
by the Company in this Agreement and for Execuiw®ntinued employment and exposure to confideimiafmation at the Company,
Executive agrees to hold in strict confidence aoidto use or disclose to any other person any denfial or proprietary information of
the Company, including, without limitation, tradecsets, formulas for Company products, productamhniques or processes or
methods and apparatus for producing any produdtseo€ompany, or other ngublic information relating to the business, resbamnc
development, employees and/or customers of the @oynand its subsidiaries and affiliatescept to the extent required by law, or\
the written consent of the Company. Executive witimediately on termination, deliver to the Compaiiyfiles



14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

containing data, correspondence, books, notesptued written, graphic or computer records andrreuny samples or other materials
under Executive’s control relating to the Companytosubsidiaries or affiliates, regardless of tiedia in which they are embodied or
contained and delete any such information undectike’s control.

Agreement Not To Competén exchange for the consideration provided byGbenpany in this Agreement as well as Executive’s
continued employment and exposure to confidenmtiarmation at the Company, Executive agrees ndlitectly or indirectly, for a
period of two years following Executive’s termiratiof employment, engage or participate in anyr®ss that is involved in research
or development activities or in the manufacturingale of any product or service which competeh waity of the Company’s products
or services, except with the written consent ofGleenpany. In accordance with paragraphs 1, 2 avfdlkis Agreement, upon
resignation or termination, Executive agrees taateea separate Release and Non-Competition Agregéma form acceptable to the
Company to memorialize this agreement and undetstdrat the failure to do so will not alter thevgual of Executive’s non-compete
obligation but will render Executive ineligible fany severance pay or other benefits, whetheostt iin this Agreement or otherwis

Agreement Not To Solicit Employeel exchange for the consideration provided byGbenpany in this Agreement as well as
Executives continued employment and exposure to confideimiatmation and employees of the Company, Exeeutivall not directl
or indirectly solicit, induce, recruit or encouragigy of the Company’s employees to leave their eyapént for a period of two years
following Executivé s termination or resignation from employme

Agreement Not To Solicit Customers, BusinesSuppliers In exchange for the consideration provided byGbenpany in this
Agreement as well as Executive’s continued employraad exposure to confidential information, fgreaiod of two years following
Executive’s termination or resignation from emplamhExecutive shall not directly or indirectly silj divert or take away, or attempt
to solicit, divert or take away, any customers,ifess or suppliers of the Company upon whom Exeewalled, serviced, or solicited,
or with whom Executive became acquainted as atre@ixecutivi's employment with the Compar

No Disparagemer. Executive shall not, at any time during or withivo years following Executive’s termination or igggation from
employment: (i) make any public disclosures or fahbany articles or books about Company, its besiree any Company officer or
employee, or grant an interview to any represergaif the public media, without the prior writteonsent of the General Counsel, or
(i) publish any statement or make any disclostm@uathe Company, its business or any Companyesffic employee that is
disparaging, derogatory or otherwise casts a loggnl in Company, its business or any Company office@mployee. The Company will
likewise refrain from disparaging Executi\

Employment Relationshipr his Agreement reflects the circumstances undeéclwExecutive may become entitled to certain saves
pay and benefits, and does not alter the employnetationship. Executive may elect to terminatedhgployment relationship with the
Company, with or without cause or notice, and tbenGany may do the sarr

Mutual Release and Indemnitin the event of Executive’s termination undecemstances described in paragraphs 1 or 2 of this
Agreement, the Company agrees to release and digcEaecutive from any claim it may then or theteahave against Executive with
respect to employment with the Company (other thidin regard to Executive’s obligations under thigréement), and agrees to
indemnify Executive in accordance with its thenrent policies or practices for active employeesafioy claims made against Executive
by third parties arising out of the proper perfonoa of Executive’s duties as an employee of the @om. In exchange for the
consideration provided by the Company in this Agrent, together with the Company’s release and imitgirExecutive agrees to
release and discharge the Company, and its subesgliaffiliates, officers, directors, employees agents (the “Released Persons”)
from any claim that Executive may then or theredfare against the Company or such Released Pgesariading any
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claim for the compensation, benefits and privilegescribed herein) arising out of or in connectidiih Executive’s employment or
termination of employment by the Company or anto$ubsidiaries or affiliates. On termination, Extive agrees to execute a sepa
Release and Non-Competition Agreement in a forneptadle to the Company to memorialize this agre¢m et understands that the
failure to do so will render Executive ineligiblerfany severance pay or benefits, whether set fortthis Agreement or otherwis

Adequacy Executive acknowledges and agrees that theatisirs contained in this Agreement are necessapydiect the legitimate
interests of the Company, and impose no undue higrds Executive and Executive further acknowledaed agrees the compensation
provided hereunder as being adequate. Executiveoadkdges and agrees that a breach or threateeadhoof any of the provisions of
this Agreement will result in irreparable injuryttte Company and that remedies at law are inadegaiatl the Company may seek the
issuance of a restraining order, preliminary résing order or injunction which arises or resutsn, or relates to, directly or indirectly,
any violation of this Agreement. Additionally, t@@mpany may proceed at law to obtain such oth&fra$ may be availabl

Severability Whenever possible each provision and term ofAlgieement shall be interpreted in such manneo ag effective and
valid under applicable law, but if any provisionterm of this Agreement shall be held to be prdbibby or invalid under such
applicable law, then such provision or term shalireffective only to the extent of such prohihitior invalidity, without invalidating c
affecting in any manner whatsoever the remaindsuoh provision or term, or the remaining provisian terms of this Agreement. T
parties recognize it is also to their mutual bertefimake certain conforming legal changes, sudh@se required by Section 409(a) of
the Internal Revenue Code, in accordance with papdg22 of this Agreemer

Modification and Waiver of BreaciNo waiver or modification of this Agreement shadl binding unless it is in writing, signed by the
parties hereto. No waiver of a breach hereof sfmtleemed to constitute a waiver of a further ireabether of a similar or dissimilar
nature.

Assignment This Agreement shall be binding upon and inurthéobenefit of any successors of the Company.sésl terein,
“successors” shall include any person, firm, coagion or other business entity which at any timbeether by merger, purchase or
otherwise, acquires all or substantially all of &ssets or business of the Company. Executiveseaghat Company may assign or
transfer its rights hereunder pursuant to a mesgeonsolidation in which the Company is not thatowing entity, or a sale, liquidati
or other disposition of all or substantially alltbe assets of the Company, provided that the mesigr transferee is the successor to all
or substantially all of the assets of the Company@ssumes the liabilities, obligations and dutfethe Company under this Agreeme
either contractually or as a matter of law. No tigbr obligations of the Executive under this Agneat may be assigned or transferred
by the Executive, without the Company’s prior vaittconsent, other than Executweights to compensation and benefits, which m¢
transferred only by will or operation of law; prded, however that the Executive shall be entitiedhe extent permitted under
applicable law or relevant plans, to select andigbaa beneficiary or beneficiaries to receive amygensation or benefit hereunder
following Executive’s death by giving the Compangitten notice thereof. In the event of the Execefvdeath or a judicial
determination of Executive’incompetence, references in this Agreement t&xeeutive shall be deemed, where appropriateftr to
Executive¢ s beneficiary or beneficiaries, estate or otheallegpresentative

Naotice. Any written notice to be given hereunder to Exteeumay be delivered to Executive personally allshe deemed to have been
given upon deposit thereof in the U.S. mail, cextifmail, postage prepaid, addressed to Executitheeaaddress as it shall appear on the
records of the Compan

Construction of Agreemel. This Agreement is made and entered into in tageSif Ohio and shall be construed under the ldw@hio.




26. Entire AgreementThis Agreement, consisting of 26 numbered pargwand six pages, constitutes the entire undelisiabetween
the parties with respect to Executive’s severarge penefits and privileges in the event of a teation of Executive’'s employment
with the Company, superseding all negotiationgratiscussions and agreements, written or oralg&aring said severance
arrangements. This Agreement may not be amendegpexcwriting by the parties here!

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have exeatthies Agreement as of the day and year first alvanigen.

OWENS CORNING

/s/ Michael H. Thaman
Michael H. Thamai
Chairman of the Board ar
Chief Executive Office

Agreed to and accepted:

/sl Karel Czandern
Karel Czandern

Date: December 3, 2008




Exhibit 10.10

OWENS CORNING WORLD HEADQUARTERS
ONE OWENS CORNING PARKWAY

TOLEDO, OHIO 43659

419.248.6007

JOSEPH C. HIGH

SENIOR VICE PRESIDENT
HUMAN RESOURCES

Confidential

|NHOVATIONS FOR LIMING™
July 14, 2008

Ms. Karel Czanderna
1905 Boardwalk
St. Joseph, MI 49085-9664

Dear Karel,

| am very pleased to extend to you a formal joleiofér the position of Group President, Buildingtstéals, for Owens Corning, reporting to
Michael Thaman, Chairman and CEO.

The key components of our offer are described belodvare consistent with our conversations ovep#st several days.
BASE SALARY

Your base salary will be $33,333.33 per month wheighates to $400,000 per year, and is subjectrtoadmeview.
ANNUAL INCENTIVE

You will participate in the Owens Corning (OC) Corate Incentive Plan. Annual cash awards undemtais are based on the Company’s
success in meeting specific annual goals as apgioy¢he Compensation Committee of the Board oé&ars and on your contribution
toward meeting these goals.

Your participation in this Plan will be set at 6%ffoyour base salary at Target Company Performanteunding” (i.e., $260,000). Maximum
funding is 200% of Target, or $520,000.

Your participation in this Plan for 2008 will beguated based upon the number of months you areogegbby the Company in 2008, with a
minimum award of $200,000.

LONG TERM INCENTIVE

You will also participate in OC’s Long Term Incerdi(LTI) Program. The LTI Program uses overlap@rAgear performance cycles. Awar
under the Program are based on the Company’s sutceseting specific goals approved by the Comggms Committee for the
performance period.

Your target participation level in the LTI Programil be 210% of base salary, or $840,000. You Wdleligible to participate in the
Program’s 2008-2010 performance cycle, on a predraasis, dependent upon your start date.

You will also receive an LTI award in February 200ih a value equal to $840,000. As we discussedare currently working with our
Compensation Committee to determine future LTI Pxogdesign.

SIGNING BONUS

We recognize that to accept our offer, you mudgregour employment at Whirlpool and forfeit unvedtequity and incentive awards. In
view of this and other benefits offered by Whirlhowe are pleased to offer you a one-time graritp000 restricted shares. These shares will
cliff vest three years from your start de



In addition, you will also receive a cash employir@mus of $300,000 which will be paid to you irotimstallments. The first installment v
be paid to you with your first paycheck. The secovstiallment will be paid to you on or about Augist 2009. You will be required to repay
any cash signing bonus in the event you voluntdedyye Owens Corning within 12 months of receipswth bonus.

SEVERANCE

You are eligible to receive the Company’s standatdcutive Officer Severance Agreement that affgals with two (2) years of base pay,
two (2) years of annual bonus, and one (1) ye&eafth care coverage, in the case of your invotyriexmination from the Company.

RELOCATION
As we discussed, we are offering you the followéxgeption to Owens Corning’s standard New Hire Honreer Relocation Policy:

If you close on a home at your new location prittie sale of your home in the former location,@wenpany will reimburse you for up to
365 days of duplicate housing expenses, once yoteaponsible for two mortgage payments.

BENEFITS
You are eligible to participate in our employee dfgrprograms, which include:

Comprehensive health care, life and disability pjan

401(k) Plan where OC matches your contributiontaddbr-dollar up to the first 5% of base and anrineentive earnings;

Cash Balance Pension Plan where OC annually cobesban amount equal to 4% of your credited easnimig a notional account that earns
interest;

“Top Hat” Pension Plan which continues the CastaBed Pension Plan after the regulatory cap is eshch

Officer Deferred Compensation Program;

Relocation Plan, which will remain available to yfou up to one year following your hire; and

Five weeks of paid vacation per year.

ADDITIONAL BENEFITS

In accordance with the Company’s policies for samyl situated Officers, you will be eligible for 000,000 in Personal Excess Liability
Insurance.

We have confirmation of successful completion airylbackground review. This offer is contingent ugonir successful completion of your
physical examination and drug screen.

We are very excited for you to join our team upooegptance of this letter. We look forward to hegufiom you.
Sincerely,

Joseph C. High
Senior Vice President
Human Resources

cc.  Mr. Mike Thaman, Chairman and CEO, Owens Cori
Mr. Jeff Wilke, Vice President, Compensation anch&és, Owens Cornin
Mr. Dan Lynch, Director, Global Compensation, Ow@&usning

Agreed to and accepted:

/sl Karel Czanderna Date:July 18, 200¢
Karel Czandern




Exhibit 12.1
RATIO OF EARNINGS TO FIXED CHARGES

The following table sets forth our ratio of earrsrtg fixed charges for the periods indicated (iflioms):

Successor Predecessor
Two
Months Ten Twelve
Months Months
Twelve Months Ended Ended Ended Ended
Dec. 31, Dec. 31 Oct. 31, Dec. 31,
2009 2008 2007 2006 2006 2005
Earnings:
Earnings (loss) from continuing operations befapeet $81 $11€ $ 22 $(105)| $9,021 $(4,519
Fixed charges (see belo 14¢€ 162 177 39 271 775
Amortization of capitalized intere 3 2 1 — 5 7
Capitalized interes (20 (©)] (12) 2 — —
Noncontrolling interest in p-tax income of subsidiaries that have not incurred
fixed charge: — — — — — —
Earnings, as adjuste $22C $274 $18C¢ $ (68)| $9,30¢ $(3,73)
Fixed charges:
Portion of rents representative of interest exp€a38eo) $24 $31 $32 $ 5| % 22 $ 27
Interest on indebtedness, including amortizatiodedérred loan cos 112 12¢ 134 32 25E 74¢
Capitalized interes 10 9 11 2 — —
Total fixed charge $14€  $165 $177 $ 39| $ 277 $ VIt
Ratio of earnings to fixed charge: 1.t 1.7 1.1 N/A 33.t N/A

Due to the losses incurred for adjustments duatdkituptcy proceedings, we would have had to geaa@ditional earnings of $107 million
in the two months ended December 31, 2006 and 648i@®n in the twelve months ended December 3DXin order to achieve a coverage
ratio of 1:1.



Exhibit 14.1

ETHICS POLICY
FOR CHIEF EXECUTIVE AND SENIOR FINANCIAL OFFICERS

The Company is committed to conducting its busimesscordance with applicable laws, rules and letgns and standards of business
conduct, and to full and accurate financial disetesn compliance with applicable law. This Poliapplicable to the Company’s Chief
Executive Officer, Chief Financial Officer, and @orate Controller (together, “Senior Officers”)tséorth specific policies to guide you in
the performance of your duties.

As a Senior Officer, you must not only comply wétpplicable law. You also must engage in and prorotest and ethical conduct.
Compliance With Laws, Rules And Regulations

You are required to comply with the laws, rules asgulations that govern the conduct of our busirse®l to report any suspected violations
to Legal or Corporate Audit Services or to any mendf the Business Conduct Council. The Company migintains a confidential reportil
system, the Business Council Helpline, at 1-800-2889 or, for calls outside the United States, 286-4741.

Conflicts Of Interest

No Senior Officer shall make any investment, acegptposition or benefits, participate in any tesign or business arrangement
otherwise act in a manner, that creates or appea&reate a conflict of interest unless the Se@ificer makes full disclosure of the facts and
circumstances to, and obtains the prior writterraygl of, the Governance and Nominating Committen® Board of Directors.

Disclosures

It is Company policy to make full, fair, accuratiepely and understandable disclosure, in compliamitie all applicable laws and regulations,
in all reports and documents that the Company fili¢ls, or submits or furnishes to, the Securitind &xchange Commission and in all other
public communications made by the Company.

Compliance With Ethics Policy

If you know of or suspect a violation of this Pgligou must immediately report that informatioratty member of the Governance and
Nominating Committee of the Board of Directors. Yaill not be subject to retaliation because of adjaith report of a suspected violatic

Violations of this Policy may result in disciplinaaction, up to and including discharge. The Goasoe and Nominating Committee of the
Board of Directors shall determine, or shall deatgrappropriate persons to determine, approprai@nan response to violations of this
Policy.

Waivers Of Ethics Policy

If you would like to seek a waiver of this Poligggu must make full disclosure of your particulaxcamstances to the Governance and
Nominating Committee of the Board of Directors. Ardments to and waivers of this Policy will be palylidisclosed as required |
applicable law and regulations.

No Rights Created

This Ethics Policy is a statement of certain fundatal principles, policies and procedures that gottee Company’s Senior Officers in the
conduct of the Company’s business. It is not intehih and does not create any rights in any emplayestomer/client, supplier, competitor,
shareholder or any other person or entity.



Subsidiaries of Owens Corning (12/31/09)

CDC Corporatior

Crown Manufacturing Inc

Dutch OC Cooperatief Invest U.,
Engineered Pipe Systems, |

EPS Holding A<

Eric Company

European Owens Corning Fiberglas SF
Falcon Foam Corporatic

Flowtite Offshore Services Lt

Instalaciones Especializadas en Confort TermoamugtAmpliacion, S.

de R.L. de C.V
Integrex Ventures LL(
IP Owens Corning I, S. de R.L. de C
IPM Inc.
Jefferson Holdings, Inc
Modulo SAS
Modulo USA LLC
Norske EPS BOT A!
OC Canada Finance In
OC Canada Holdings Compa
OC Canada Holdings General Partner:
OC Celfortec Compan
OC NL Invest Cooperatief U./
OC PRO CV
OCCV1 Inc.
OCCVv2LLC
OCV (Thailand) Company Limite
OCV (Tsu) Japan K.K
OCV Capivari Fibras de Vidro Ltd.
OCV Chambéry Franc
OCV Chambéry Internation
OCV Composites (China) Co., Lt
OCV Czech Srt
OCV Distribution ANZ Pty. Limitec
OCV Fabrics (Changzhou) Co. Lt
OCV Fabrics UK Ltd
OCV Finance, LLC
OCV Germany Gmbt
OCV Holdings Belgium Spi
OCV Intellectual Capital, LLC
OCV ltalia Srl.
OCV Lorcet
OCV Mexico S. de R.L. de C.\
OCV Reinforcements (Beijing) Co. Lt
OCV Reinforcements (Hangzhou) Co. L
OCV Reinforcements Alcala Spain, S
OCV Reinforcements Manufacturing Lt

State or Other
Jurisdiction

Under the Laws of
Which Organized

Exhibit 21.1

Wisconsin
Ontario

The Netherland
Delaware
Norway
Delaware
Belgium
Delaware
Cyprus

Mexico

Delaware
Mexico
Delaware
Delaware
France
Delaware
Norway
Canade

Nova Scotie
Delaware
Nova Scotic
The Netherland
The Netherland
Delaware
Delaware
Thailand
Japar

Brazil

France

France

China

Czech Republi
Australia
China

United Kingdom
Delaware
Germany
Belgium
Delaware

Italy

France

Mexico

China

China

Spain

India



OCV Revetex Srl

OCV Servicios Mexico, S.A. de C.

OCV Steklovolokno OAC

OCV Sweden AE

Owens Corning (Anshan) Fiberglass Co., |
Owens Corning (China) Investment Company, |
Owens Corning (Guangzhou) Fiberglas Co.,
Owens Corning (Japan) Lt

Owens Corning (Jiangyin) Building Materials Co.¢L
Owens Corning (Nanjing) Building Materials Co. L
Owens Corning (Shanghai) Composites Co.
Owen:-Corning (Shanghai) Fiberglas Co., L

Owens Corning (Shanghai) International Trade Ctul,

Owens Corning (Shanghai) Trading Co., L
Owens Corning (Singapore) Pte L

Owens Corning (Tianjin) Building Materials Co., L
Owens Corning Alloy Canada GP Ir

Owens Corning Alloy Canada L

Owens Corning Argentina Sociedad de Responsabilittadada

Owens Corning Australia Pty Limite

Owens Corning Automotive (UK) Lt

Owens Corning BM (Korea), Lt

Owen:-Corning Britinvest Limitec

Owens Corning Building Material Sustainability Ll
Owens Corning Building Materials Romania S
Owens Corning Building Solutions Private Limit
Owens Corning Canada GP li

Owens Corning Canada Holdings, B

Owens Corning Canada |

Owens Corning Cayman (China) Holdir
Owen:-Corning Cayman Limite:

Owens Corning Celfortec Canada GP |

Owens Corning Celfortec L

Owens Corning Composite Materials, LI
Owens Corning Composite Materials Canada GP
Owens Corning Composite Materials Canade
Owens Corning Construction Services, L
Owens Corning Elaminator Insulation Systems, 1
Owens Corning Enterprise (India) Pvt. L
Owens Corning Fabwel, LL

Owens Corning Fiberglas A.S. Limita

OWENS CORNING FIBERGLAS A.S. Ltdi
Owen:-Corning Fiberglas Deutschland Gm!
Owens Corning Fiberglas Espana,

Owens Corning Fiberglas France S
Owen:-Corning Fiberglas (G.B.) Ltc
Owen:-Corning Fiberglas Sweden, LL:
Owen:-Corning Fiberglas (U.K.) Pension Plan L
Owens Corning Financial Services Ul

Owens Corning Foam Insulation, LL

Owens Corning Franchising, LL

Owen:-Corning Funding Corporatic

Owens Corning Holdings 1 C

Italy

Mexico

Russis

Sweder

China

China

China

Japar

China

China

China

China

China

China
Singapore
China

Canads
Manitoba
Argentina
Australia
United Kingdom
Korea

United Kingdom
Delaware
Romania

India

Canade

The Netherland
Manitoba
Cayman Island
Cayman Island
Canade
Manitoba
Delaware

Nova Scotie
Manitoba
Delaware
Delaware

India

Delaware
Brazil

Uruguay
Germany
Spain

France

United Kingdom
Delaware
United Kingdom
Nova Scotie
Delaware
Delaware
Delaware

The Netherland



Owens Corning Holdings 3 C

Owens Corning Holdings 4 C

Owens Corning Holdings 5 C

Owens Corning HOMExperts, In
Owens Corning Hong Kong Limite
Owens Corning HT, Inc
Owen:-Corning (India) Limitec

Owens Corning Insulating Systems, LI

Owens Corning Insulating Systems Canada GF

Owens Corning Insulating Systems Canadz
Owens Corning Intellectual Capital, LL
Owens Corning International Holdings C.
Owens Corning Kore

Owens Corning Living Solutions, In

Owens Corning Manufacturing Limite
Owens Corning Masonry Products, LI
Owens Corning Mexico, S. de R.L. de C
Owen:-Corning Overseas Holdings, Ir
Owens Corning Remodeling Canada GP
Owens Corning Remodeling Canada
Owens Corning Remodeling Systems, L
Owens Corning Roofing and Asphalt, L1
Owens Corning Sales, LL

Owens Corning Science and Technology, L
Owens Corning Sunrooms Franchising, L
Owens Corning Sustainability, LL
Owen:-Corning Sweden At

Owens Corning US Holdings, LL
Owen:-Corning Veil Netherlands B.\
Owen:-Corning Veil U.K. Ltd.

Palmetto Products, In

Soltech, Inc

Tecnologia Owens Corning I, S. de R.L. de C

The Netherland
The Netherland
The Netherland
Delaware

Hong Kong
Delaware

India

Delaware
Canads
Manitoba
Delaware

The Netherland
Korea
Delaware
Japar
Delaware
Mexico
Delaware
Canade
Manitoba
Delaware
Delaware
Delaware
Delaware
Delaware
Delaware
Sweder
Delaware

The Netherland
United Kingdom
Delaware
Kentucky
Mexico



Exhibit 23.1
CONSENT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

We hereby consent to the incorporation by referémt¢lee Registration Statements on Forms S-3 a8d$es. 333-159689, 333-149476, 333-
150770, 333-150771, 333-150772 and 333-138392@r8 Corning of our report dated February 17, 2@ldting to the financial
statements, financial statement schedule and fhetieeness of internal control over financial repay, which appear in this Form 10-K.

/sl PricewaterhouseCoopers L

Toledo, Ohic
February 17, 201



Exhibit 31.1
CERTIFICATION

I, Michael H. Thaman, certify that:

1.

2.

| have reviewed this annual report on Forr-K of Owens Corning

Based on my knowledge, this report does notatorny untrue statement of a material fact or don#ttate a material fact necessary to
make the statements made, in light of the circuntgts.under which such statements were made, nigadisg with respect to the
period covered by this repo

Based on my knowledge, the financial statememid,other financial information included in théport, fairly present in all material
respects the financial condition, results of operatand cash flows of the registrant as of, amgdtfe periods presented in this rep

The registrant’s other certifying officer andrke responsible for establishing and maintainisgldsure controls and procedures (as
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15&)1%nd internal control over financial reportirag defined in Exchange Act Rules
13e15(f) and 15-15(f)) for the registrant and hay

(@) Designed such disclosure controls and procsdorecaused such disclosure controls and procedofee designed under our
supervision, to ensure that material informatidatieg to the registrant, including its consolidhtubsidiaries, is made known to
us by others within those entities, particularlyidg the period in which this report is being pregzh

(b) Designed such internal control over financial réipgr, or caused such internal control over finah@gaorting to be designed un
our supervision, to provide reasonable assuram@ading the reliability of financial reporting attte preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordancegeitlerally accepted accounting princip

(c) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registradisslosure controls and procedures and presenttisi report our conclusions about
the effectiveness of the disclosure controls andgatures, as of the end of the period coveredibydport based on such
evaluation; ant

(d) Disclosed in this report any change in thestgnt's internal control over financial reportitigat occurred during the registrant’s
most recent fiscal quarter (the registrant’s fodigbal quarter in the case of an annual repo&) tfas materially affected, or is
reasonably likely to materially affect, the regast’s internal control over financial reporting; a

The registrant’s other certifying officer antddve disclosed, based on our most recent evaluatimernal control over financial
reporting, to the registrant’s auditors and theitacmmmittee of the registrant’s board of direct@spersons performing the equivalent
functions):

(@ All significant deficiencies and material weakses in the design or operation of internal cootrer financial reporting which are
reasonably likely to adversely affect the regid’s ability to record, process, summarize and refptahcial information; an

(b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that invedvmanagement or other employees who have a sagmifiole in the registrant’s
internal control over financial reportin

Date: February 17, 2010

/s/ Michael H. Thaman

Michael H. Thamai
Chief Executive Office



Exhibit 31.2
CERTIFICATION

[, Duncan J. Palmer, certify that:

1.

2.

| have reviewed this annual report on Forr-K of Owens Corning

Based on my knowledge, this report does notatorny untrue statement of a material fact or don#ttate a material fact necessary to
make the statements made, in light of the circuntgts.under which such statements were made, nigadisg with respect to the
period covered by this repo

Based on my knowledge, the financial statememid,other financial information included in théport, fairly present in all material
respects the financial condition, results of operatand cash flows of the registrant as of, amgdtfe periods presented in this rep

The registrant’s other certifying officer andrke responsible for establishing and maintainisgldsure controls and procedures (as
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15&)1%nd internal control over financial reportirag defined in Exchange Act Rules
13e15(f) and 15-15(f)) for the registrant and hay

(@) Designed such disclosure controls and procsdorecaused such disclosure controls and procedofee designed under our
supervision, to ensure that material informatidatieg to the registrant, including its consolidhtubsidiaries, is made known to
us by others within those entities, particularlyidg the period in which this report is being pregzh

(b) Designed such internal control over financial réipgr, or caused such internal control over finah@gaorting to be designed un
our supervision, to provide reasonable assuram@ading the reliability of financial reporting attte preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordancegeitlerally accepted accounting princip

(c) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registradisslosure controls and procedures and presenttisi report our conclusions about
the effectiveness of the disclosure controls andgatures, as of the end of the period coveredibydport based on such
evaluation; ant

(d) Disclosed in this report any change in thestgnt's internal control over financial reportitigat occurred during the registrant’s
most recent fiscal quarter (the registrant’s fodigbal quarter in the case of an annual repo&) tfas materially affected, or is
reasonably likely to materially affect, the regast’s internal control over financial reporting; a

The registrant’s other certifying officer antddve disclosed, based on our most recent evaluatimernal control over financial
reporting, to the registrant’s auditors and theitacmmmittee of the registrant’s board of direct@spersons performing the equivalent
functions):

(@ All significant deficiencies and material weakses in the design or operation of internal cootrer financial reporting which are
reasonably likely to adversely affect the regid’s ability to record, process, summarize and refptahcial information; an

(b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that invedvmanagement or other employees who have a sagmifiole in the registrant’s
internal control over financial reportin

Date: February 17, 2010

/s/ Duncan J. Palmi

Duncan J. Palme
Chief Financial Officel



Exhibit 32.1
SECTION 1350 CERTIFICATION

In connection with the Annual Report of Owens Cognithe “Company”) on Form 10-K for the fiscal yesded December 31, 2009 (the
“Report”), I, Michael H. Thaman, certify, pursuantl8 U.S.C. Section 1350, as adopted pursuantttidh 906 of the Sarban€<ley Act of
2002, that to the best of my knowledge:

(1) The Report fully complies with the requirementsSefction 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities Exchangeoh 1934; anc

(2) Information contained in the Report fairly peass, in all material respects, the financial cbodiand results of operations of the
Company

/s/ Michael H. Thama
Michael H. Thamai
Chief Executive Office

February 17, 2010



Exhibit 32.2
SECTION 1350 CERTIFICATION

In connection with the Annual Report of Owens Cognithe “Company”) on Form 10-K for the fiscal yesded December 31, 2009 (the
“Report”), I, Duncan J. Palmer, certify, pursuantiB U.S.C. Section 1350, as adopted pursuantdiioBe906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of
2002, that to the best of my knowledge:

(1) The Report fully complies with the requirementsSefction 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities Exchangeoh 1934; anc

(2) Information contained in the Report fairly peass, in all material respects, the financial cbodiand results of operations of the
Company

/s/ Duncan J. Palmi
Duncan J. Palme
Chief Financial Officel

February 17, 201



